
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Division Director/Manager: ,Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ran~ 

Department Head: ounty Executlve-TNR 

Anna Bowli 
( 

Ste~~anllla, P.., 

Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By: Sue Welch, Planner Phone #: (512) 854-7637 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: 

Resubdivision of Lot 2 from Resubdivsion of Lot 38, East Travis Hills (Resubdivision 

Final Plat - 2 Lots - High Noon - City of Austin 5-mile ET J) in Precinct Four. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The property owner of Lot 2 proposes to resubdivide the existing lot to create 2 lots, 

1 commercial lot (Lot 2A at 1.02 acres) and 1 residential lot (Lot 2B at 1.96 acres), 

platted from High Noon. There are no new public or private streets proposed with 

this resubdivision. Parkland fees are not required . Water is provided by Aqua Supply 

Corporation and wastewater is provided on-site. The Fire Marshal's office has 

reviewed the hazardous pipeline easements and have cleared all comments. The 

applicant sent notice for non-residential development. A sign with notice of this 

resubdivision hearing was posted on the property on January 16, 2014. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this resubdivision final plat meets all Title 30 requirements and was approved at 

the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on January 21, 2014, 

Single-Office recommends approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

TNR has received one response in favor of the resubdivision. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location Map 
Precinct Map 
Original Subdivision 
Proposed Resubdivision 
Sign photos and Affidavit 

Item 1Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR i 512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of TNR (512) 854-7561 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

cc: 

ISue Welch IPlanner 1(512) 854-7637 

SW:AB:sw 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Resub of Lot 2 from Resub of Lot 38, 
East Travis Hills 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kirsha Haverlah, Government Relations  
      512-854-9101 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Carlos B. Lopez 

Constable, Precinct Five 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2014 AS “NATIONAL TEEN 
VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH” IN TRAVIS COUNTY. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attachment 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Travis County Proclamation 2014-Final 
 
Whereas, all young people deserve to be treated with respect; 
 
Whereas, respectful, supportive and non-violent relationships are key to safety, health and academic 

success; 
 
Whereas, teen dating abuse is a significant health issue; with 10-20% of youth reporting physical or 

sexual violence from a dating partner; 
 
Whereas, victimization increases teens’ risk for injury, substance abuse, eating disorders, unwanted 

pregnancy, and suicide, and young people exposed to violence are at greater risk for 
becoming victims and perpetrators in adult relationships; and 

 
Whereas, parents, teachers, coaches, healthcare providers, clergy, artists, musicians, and other 

important people in teens’ lives have the power to influence youth in positive ways. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM 
FEBRUARY, 2014 AS  
 

“NATIONAL TEEN DATING VIOLENCE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION MONTH“ 
 
IN TRAVIS COUNTY AND URGE RESIDENTS TO JOIN THE AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY FAMILY VIOLENCE TASK 
FORCE IN PROMOTING HEALTHY TEEN RELATIONSHIPS AND CALL UPON YOUTH AND ADULTS TO 
OBSERVE NATIONAL TEEN DATING VIOLENCE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION MONTH WITH ACTIVITIES 
AND CONVERSATIONS ABOUT RESPECTFUL AND NON-VIOLENT RELATIONSHIPS IN THEIR HOMES, 
SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES. 
 
 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 4Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, domestic violence is a serious crime that affects people of all races, ages, gender, and socio-economic 
levels; 

 
WHEREAS, domestic violence is the leading cause of injury to women – more than car accidents, muggings, and 

rapes combined; 
 
WHEREAS, men who as children witnessed incidents of domestic violence were twice as likely to abuse their own 

wives than sons of nonviolent parents; 
 
WHEREAS, 114 women in Texas died in 2011 due to domestic violence and 15,694 children received non-

residential treatment; 
 
WHEREAS, domestic violence costs the nation an excess of 5.8 billion dollars annually in medical expenses, police 

and court costs, shelters, foster care, sick leave, absenteeism, and non-productivity; 
 
WHEREAS, 11.7 million women and 2.1 million men have been forced to have sex during their lifetime; 
 
WHEREAS, everyday two people report being raped or sexually assaulted in Austin and 90% of Travis County 

sexual assault survivors know the person who assaulted them; and 
 
WHEREAS, V-Day calls on women, men, and communities everywhere to rise in defiance and in celebration, 

showing the world the strength of global solidarity and the power of art to educate, transform and 
transpire. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM 
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2014 AS  
 

“V-DAY IN TRAVIS COUNTY” 
 
AND INVITE RESIDENTS TO PARTICIPATE IN ACTIVITIES PLANNED AND SPONSORED BY THE 
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN, SAFEPLACE, SAHELI, V-DAY ESPANOL, THE AUSTIN POLICE 
DEPARTMENT, THE TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S VICTIM’S 
SERVICES OFFICE, ALONG WITH A NUMBER OF COMMUNITY PARTNERS, PARTICULARLY THE “ONE 
BILLION RISING FOR JUSTICE” EVENTS AND V-DAY PERFORMANCES OF THE AUSTIN COMMUNITY 
PRODUCTION OF THE VAGINA MONOLOGUES AS WE COME TOGETHER IN RECOGNITION OF THE 
ADVERSE IMPACT THAT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT HAS ON THE HEALTH AND WELL-
BEING OF OUR COMMUNITY AND SUPPORT HEALING FOR ITS SURVIVORS. 
 
SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS _ __ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2014. 
 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
_____________________________     _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS        BRUCE TODD 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1     COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
GERALD DAUGHERTY        MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3     COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 For Immediate Release 

ONE BILLION RISING FOR JUSTICE is a call to women, men, and youth around the world to gather 
safely on 14 February 2014 outside places where they are entitled to justice – court houses, police 
stations, government offices, school administration buildings, work places, sites of environmental 
injustice, military courts, embassies, places of worship, homes, or simply public gathering places where 
women deserve to feel safe but too often do not. 

The path to justice begins with acknowledging how violence is enabled and perpetuated – calling out 
where endemic patriarchy and institutionalized misogyny creates a barrier to real justice for survivors. 
One Billion Rising For Justice will focus the worlds’ attention on the issue of justice for all survivors of 
gender violence, and on ending the rampant impunity that prevails globally. 

One Billion Rising For Justice Austin, TX 
February 14th 2014  4-6pm 

Austin City Hall Plaza 
301 W 2nd St  

Austin, TX 78701  
 

Austin Texas will be part of the One Billion Rising for Justice in solidarity with the Vagina Warriors 
from all over the world this V-DAY. WE will Rise up against violence in our homes, schools, 

workplace, streets, institutions and community. WE will speak, sing, dance, and scream no more!     
WE will celebrate our strengths and vision, and challenge everyone to get involved in this movement 

that affects each and every one of us.  
 

There will be speakers from leaders in the local non-violence movement, activists, and survivors. 
Performances from local artists, dancers and The Vagina Monologues cast members. 

WE will educate, excite, escalate, and engender change!!!  

https://www.facebook.com/#!/vday.austin 

http://www.onebillionrising.org/ 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

https://www.facebook.com/#%21/vday.austin
http://www.onebillionrising.org/


 
 
Meeting Date:    February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bob Moore, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9333 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Daugherty  

Precinct Three 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY’S 2014 
EMERGENCY DROUGHT ORDER TO THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 5Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
                                                          Travis County Seal 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING LCRA’S 2014 EMERGENCY DROUGHT ORDER (EDO) TO TCEQ 
 
 
Whereas, the Colorado River Basin continues to suffer from a prolonged drought effecting over a million people in 
Central Texas; and 
 
Whereas, the drought conditions have created a circumstance where the reservoir lakes have been unable to 
recover in any significant manner; and 
 
Whereas, recent weather forecasts do not include any clear signs of future relief; and 
 
Whereas, the Emergency Conditions present an imminent threat to the public health and safety of Central Texas 
residents; and 
 
Whereas, the drought conditions include both meteorological drought, taking into account rainfall and 
temperature  and  hydrologic drought taking into account stream flow and evaporation; and 
 
Whereas, as a result of extremely low inflow, record high temperatures, high evaporation rates, and higher than 
anticipated interruptible demands, the combined storage in the lakes have dropped significantly in a very short 
time frame; and   
 
Whereas, the current low inflow has exceeded the inflow deficit of the Drought of Record and is symptomatic of 
the drought's severity; and 
 
Therefore, Travis County Commissioner’s Court respectfully requests that TCEQ approve the new Emergency 
Drought Order proposal submitted by the LCRA. While we advocate for a 1.4M AF trigger, we will support the 
compromise of a minimum 1.1M AF trigger to avoid dangerously low reservoir levels which threaten health and 
safety, to avoid hitting the 600,000 AF emergency threshold caused by releases of stored water to anticipated 
interruptible customers, and to protect the water supply for the people of Central Texas. 
 
Approved  this  11th day of February,  2014. 
 

      
Sam Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
              
Ron Davis, Pct. 1       Bruce Todd, Pct. C2 
 
              
Gerald Daugherty, Pct. 3      Margaret Gomez, Pct. 4 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter/854-1183; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB/ 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for civil engineering 
services for the New Purchasing Warehouse at the East Service 
Center, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to the highest qualified firm, DAVCAR 
Inc., dba DAVCAR Engineering Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 FMD, with Purchasing’s concurrence, requests contract approval from 
the pre-qualified list of professional engineering and architecture firms, 
for civil engineering services of the New Purchasing Warehouse at the 
East Command Center, in the amount of $86,463.00.  

 The pre-qualified list of professional engineering and architecture firms 
was approved by Commissioners Court on October 25, 2011, as well as 
the procedures for utilizing the list. A total of fifty-eight (58) of the sixty-
one (61) firms that submitted qualification statements were approved to 
be on the pre-qualified list. 

 In accordance with the approved procedures, FMD has reviewed all 
firms on the pre-qualified list and has determined that DAVCAR Inc. is 
the most qualified firm for the New Purchasing Warehouse at the East 
Service Center, a project consisting of engineering and providing 
complete designs of water quality ponds, and all civil work related to the 
new construction of the Purchasing Warehouse.  

 

  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 6Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 FMD and Purchasing have negotiated a scope and fee for the project 
and recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the 
most qualified firm, DAVCAR, Inc., in the amount of $86,463.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $86,463.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement   
Contract Period: 120 calendar days through completion of Work 
Product 3 – Construction Documents 95% Design. The contract length 
for the final phases, Work Product 4 – Final Design/Permits 100%, 
Work Product 5- Bidding Assistance, and Work Product 6- 
Construction Administration, are to be determined at a later date.  
  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 31.6%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  300001015 
  Funding Account(s): 1148000001-522020  
  Comments:  N/A 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Jesus Angel Gómez/854-1187; Marvin 
Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for TCCC Building 130 
Resealing of HVAC Smoke Exhaust Vents, IFB No. 1311-009-AG, to the low 
bidder, QA Construction Services, Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the Contractor to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for removal and replacement of all 
joints on the HVAC smoke exhaust vents, at the Travis County 
Correctional Complex Building 130, 3614 Bill Price Road, Del Valle, 
Texas. 

IFB 1311-009-AG was issued on December 31, 2013, to solicit bids for 
the project referenced above.  After a total of twenty nine (29) vendors 
were solicited, two (2) bids were received in response to the solicitation 
when subject IFB opened on January 22, 2014, at 3:00 p.m.  The low 
bidder is QA Construction Services, Inc., with a Base Bid of $54,675.  As 
a matter of interest to the Court, the reason there is zero HUB 
participation is that the Contractor will be self-performing the work so 
there are no available subcontracting opportunities.  

Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) recommends that a contract be 
awarded to QA Construction Services, Inc., in the amount of $54,675.  
TCSO has determined that the price is fair and reasonable.  Purchasing 
concurs with TCSO’s contract award recommendation. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 7Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $54,675   
Contract Type:  Construction 
Contract Period:  45 Calendar Days after NTP issuance 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  29  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  2  % HUB Subcontractor:  0  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  300000918 
  Cost Center-G/L no’(s):  1378000001-522020 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Funds Reservation 300000918
General Data

Document type OT

Company code 1000

FM area 1000

Controlling area 1000

Document type 030

Document date 10/10/2013

Posting date 10/10/2013

Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by HOLLISL

Last changed by

Created on 10/10/2013

Last changed

More Data

Text FY14-CAR-Building 130 Smoke Exhaust Request no 43

Reference

Overall Amount             135,000.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 522020

Fund 0001

Cost center 1378000001

Vendor

Funds center 1378000001

G/L account 522020

Due on

Customer

Text FY14-CAR-Building 130 Smoke Exhaust Request no 43

Amount           135,000.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300000918 printed on 01/28/2014/11:13:10 Side 1 of 1

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Bid Tabulation Packet

for

Solicitation B1311-009-AG

TCCC Building 130 Resealing of HVAC Smoke Exhaust 

Vents, Travis County, Texas

Bid designation: Public

Travis County

Bid B1311-009-AGTravis County

BidSync1/23/2014 p. 1

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



1
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

I
N

G

(

B
I
D

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
F

O
R

M

R
ev

ie
w

ed
an

d
?k

n
ew

Ie
d
g
ed

B
y:

B
ID

S
S

O
L

IC
IT

E
D

:
(V

ia
B

id
sy

nc
)

V
E

N
D

O
R

S
V

IE
W

E
D

:
(V

ia
B

id
sy

nc
)

B
ID

S
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

SO
L

IC
IT

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
:

B
ID

N
O

.:
13

11
-0

09
-A

G
B

ID
D

A
T

E
:

Ja
nu

ar
y

22
,

20
14

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

T
C

C
C

B
ui

ld
in

g
13

0
R

es
ea

li
n
g

of
H

V
A

C
S

m
o
k
e

E
x
h
au

st
V

en
ts

O
P

E
N

T
IM

E
:

3:
00

p.
m

.
C

S
T

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
:

T
ra

v
is

C
o

u
n

ty
S

he
ri

ff
’s

O
ff

ic
e

B
ID

S
E

X
PI

R
E

:
A

pr
il

22
,

20
14

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
/N

O
.:

Je
su

s
A

nq
el

G
o

m
ez

I8
54

-1
18

7

23
30 29 2 2 0

B
id

de
r’

s
N

am
e

B
as

e
B

id
B

on
d

A
dd

.
E

th
.

C
er

t.
S

ec
Sa

fe
ty

H
U

B
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
-
-

H
U

B

1
Q

A
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
SE

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
,

(V
IA

B
ID

SY
N

C
)

$5
4,

67
5.

00
X

X
X

X
X

X
0%

2
B

R
A

Z
O

S
U

E
R

T
H

A
N

E
,

IN
C

.
$5

6,
53

4.
00

X
X

X
X

X
X

0%

3
FL

A
V

O
R

SE
A

L
,

LL
C

(V
IA

B
ID

SY
N

C
)

N
O

B
ID

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

_
_
—

.4
-
_
_

S
IG

N
A

T
U

R
f’

P
R

IN
T

N
A

M
E

D
A

T
E

4
-—

--
—

j
-

J
.
-
‘
1
-
—

Je
su

s
A

ng
el

G
ôm

ez
-

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Bid #B1311-009-AG - TCCC Building 130 Resealing of HVAC Smoke Exhaust Vents, 
Travis County, Texas

Creation Date   Nov 27, 2013 End Date Jan 22, 2014 3:00:00 PM CST

Start Date Dec 31, 2013 11:02:39 AM CST Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

B1311-009-AG--01-01   Resealing HVAC Smoke Exhausts Vents

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

QA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. [Ad] First Offer -  $54,675.00      1 / lump sum $54,675.00    Y Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Fifty four thousand six hundred seventy five
Total Amount Text: Fifty four thousand six hundred seventy five
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Enter Base Bid Amount in 
Words.: Fifty four thousand six hundred seventy five

Brazos Urethane, Inc. First Offer -  $56,534.00      1 / lump sum $56,534.00    Y Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Enter Base Bid Amount in 
Words.: 

Supplier Totals

  QA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. [Ad] $54,675.00    

 Bid Contact  MARCOS GUTIERREZ 
mg@qasystems.com 
Ph 512-637-6120   
Fax 512-637-8811 

 Address  5811 Blue Bluff Road
AUSTIN, TX 78724 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  Brazos Urethane, Inc.  $56,534.00    

 Bid Contact  Wally Scoggins 
wsbrazos@aol.com 
Ph 281-474-9909   

 Address  1903 Ray Shell Ct.
Seabrook, TX 77586 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid B1311-009-AGTravis County

BidSync1/23/2014 p. 2

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 QA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 
 Bid Contact MARCOS GUTIERREZ 

mg@qasystems.com 
Ph 512-637-6120   
Fax 512-637-8811 

 Address 5811 Blue Bluff Road
AUSTIN, TX 78724 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 B1311-009-AG--01-01   Resealing 
HVAC 
Smoke 
Exhausts 
Vents  

Supplier 
Product 
Code:
Enter 
Base 
Bid 
Amount 
in 
Words.: 
Fifty four 
thousand 
six 
hundred 
seventy 
five

First Offer -  $54,675.00 
Text: Fifty four thousand six hundred seventy five   

   1 / lump sum $54,675.00 
Text: Fifty 

four 
thousand six 

hundred 
seventy five 

Y Y

Supplier Total  $54,675.00 

Bid B1311-009-AGTravis County

BidSync1/23/2014 p. 3

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Brazos Urethane, Inc. 
 Bid Contact Wally Scoggins 

wsbrazos@aol.com 
Ph 281-474-9909   

 Address 1903 Ray Shell Ct.
Seabrook, TX 77586 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 B1311-009-AG--01-01   Resealing 
HVAC 
Smoke 
Exhausts 
Vents  

Supplier 
Product 
Code:
Enter 
Base Bid 
Amount 
in 
Words.: 

First Offer -  $56,534.00 
Text:

   1 / lump sum $56,534.00 
Text:

Y Y

Supplier Total  $56,534.00 

Bid B1311-009-AGTravis County

BidSync1/23/2014 p. 4

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



No Bids 

Flavorseal, LLC Please continue to inform me of future opportunities. Thank you!

Bid B1311-009-AGTravis County

BidSync1/23/2014 p. 5

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 4400001800; IFB NO. 1311-009-AG

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and QA Construction Services, Inc., (the
“Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the TCCC Building 130 Resealing of
HVAC Smoke Exhaust Vents (the “Project”) in accordance with the provisions of the state statutes and in conformance
with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent), the Contractor’s Bid (including the Bidding
Documents, the Bid Form, any appendices to the Specifications addressing additional technical or other Project
requirements, and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the
Specifications, which term shall include the Drawings and/or Plans marked as, TCCC Building 130 Resealing of HVAC
Smoke Exhaust Vents IFB No. 1311-009-AG; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in accordance
with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and the
Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to Proceed”), the
Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked TCCC
Building 130 Resealing of HVAC Smoke Exhaust Vents IFB No. 1311-009-AG, any appendices to the
Specifications addressing additional technical or other Project requirements, and all addenda issued by the
Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this Construction Contract are
incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work within
calendar days of such issuance (the “Substantial Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction
Contract, and/or the Contract Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be
modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions or as
expressly provided in the Construction Contract documents, and the Contractor acknowledges that it may be
required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial completion by the Substantial
Completion Date.

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the impracticality
and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor agrees $400.00 per
calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in the
manner provided for in Article 9 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $54.675.O0 (the “Contract Sum”). The
Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $ 32.500.O0 for materials to be incorporated into the Project or completely
consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this Construction Contract and
(ii) $ 22.175.OO for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials which do not
become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum is made to reflect sales tax
purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal
records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (i)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by this
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and
termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30)
days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner shall
pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date, including
without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form signed by
the Travis County Facilities Management Department (TCFMD), the Contractor, the Purchasing Agent, and the
Commissioners Court, as necessary.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times
the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the
Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of
or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,
whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:_____________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

_____________________________________

Date:____________________ Date:________________________
/ /

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11th, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rachel Fishback, 512.854.9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 5, an Assignment of 
Contract and Assignment of Payment, Contract No. 4400000214, from 
YPS Refrigeration II, LLC to Energy Logix of Texas, LLC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  

This contract provides HVAC Repair services for Travis County.   
 

This Modification No. 5 will approve Assignment of contract no. 
4400000214 from YPS Refrigeration II, LLC to Energy Logix of Texas, 
LLC. This Modification will also approve Assignment of Payment of 
contract no. 4400000214 from YPS Refrigeration II, LLC to Energy 
Logix of Texas, LLC.   Energy Logix of Texas, LLC will assume all rights 
and responsibilities to contract no. 4400000214 

 Contract Modification Information: 

 Award Amount: estimated requirement    
 Contract Type: Annual, Unilateral  

 Contract Period: December 31, 2013 through January 30, 2015   
 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #/Funds Reservation #: NA 
  Comments:  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT: HVAC Repair Services (4400000214 12T00065NB) Pager of 3
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: DATE PREPARED:
PURCHASING OFFICE Rachel Fishback
700 LAVACA STREET, 8TH FLOOR TEL. NO: (512) 854-9853 January 21, 2014
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
CONTRACT:YPS Refrigeration II, LLC

Attn: Glenn Randle 5
P.O. Box 66609 January 30, 2012

Austin, TX 78766
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: Jan 31. 2012 — Jan 30, 2013 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: Jan 31, 2014— Jan 30. 2015

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: Original Contract Amount: N/A Current Modified Amount N/A

DESCIUP’IlON OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in ftiII force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes effective December 31, 2013:

1) The Contractor’s name on Contract No. 4400000214 is changed as follows:

From: YPS Refrigeration II, LLC
P.O. Box 66609
Austin, Texas 78766
E #74-3024546

L ..

GtEtIt\[ L. i\JOLL.
Printed Name

To: Energy Logix of Texas, LLC
1946 S Il-I 35, Suite 201
Austin, TX, 78704
EIN# -4 456

Signature

2) The Assignment of Payments on Contract No. 4400000214 is changed as follows:

From: YPS Refrigeration II, LLC
P.O. Box 66609
Austin, Texas 78766
E73024546

j
L1-v Qc1

Signature Signature

GLENN LftP.IJOL-E

__

Printed Name Printed Name

-- -

Note to Vendor:

I X J Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEc c, —r3, -‘.-c

SINTu1E

BY
PRINT NAME

TITI P

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:___________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:___________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Signature

Printed Name

To: Energy Logix of Texas, LLC
1946 5 IH 35, Suite 201
Austin, TX, 78704

ITS DULYc(UTHORIZED AGENT

O DBA

O CORPORATION

JHER

DATE:

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Contract # 4400000214 (12T00065NB), Modification # 5
Page2of3

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

The parties to this Assignment of Contract (this “Assignment”) are YPS Refrigeration II, LLC a corporation duly authorized and operating
under the laws of the State of Texas (“Assignor”), and Energy Logix of Texas, LLC a corporation duly authorized and operating under the
laws of the State of Texas (“Assignee”).

RECITALS:
A. Travis County and YPS Refrigeration II. LLC entered into a written Contract for the provision of HVAC Repair Services

(Contract No. 4400000214, 12T00065NB) on January 30, 2012, which is hereby incorporated by reference herein for all
purposes (the “Contract”); and

B. Assignor desires by this Assignment to assign all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract to Assignee subject to the terms
of the Contract and this Assignment.

TERMS:
In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth in this Assignment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignor assigns, transfers and conveys to Assignee all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract effective as December
31, 2013 (the “Effective Date of Assignment”).

2. Assignee accepts such assignment, and assumes and is bound by and shall perform all terms, conditions, covenants, obligations, and
duties ofAssignor under the Contract as of the Effective Date of Assignment.

3. Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Assignment waives or modifies any of the provisions of the Contract.

4. The provisions of this Assignment are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives, successors and assigns of
the parties.

5. This Assignment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any action arising
hereunder or connected herewith shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas.

6. All references in this Assignment to the Contract encompass the original Contract, No 4400000214, 12T00065NB.

YPS R F GERATION U, L C ENE OGIX S, LLC.

By: ö 111(14A By:___________________

Printed Name: 61 E. N !‘1 L R ñWD L F Printed Name:’J 3h--

Title& Date: 1IIZF I 28- I’f

Attest:C /-2’-z i 272(’
Date: / J- IV’

Title & Date: ‘/c?d//’f

Attest:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date: /-- /Y

By its signature below, Travis County signifies its consent to and approval of this Assignment from YPS Refrigeration II. LLC to Energy
Logix of Texas, LLC.

Date:

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Contract # 4400000214 (12T00065NB), Modification # 5
Page 3 of 3

ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENTS

The parties of this Agreement are YPS Refrigeration II. LLC (the Assignor), Energy Logix of Texas. LLC (the Assignee) and Travis -

County, Texas.

RECITALS:

A. Travis County and YPS Refrigeration II. LLC entered into a written contract for the provision of HVACR Repair Service
(Contract No. 4400000214 [12T00065NB]), on January 30, 2012.

B. Effective August 21, 2012, (the Assignor) YPS Refrigeration II. LLC assigned all payments to (the Assignee) Liquid
Capital Exchange. Inc.,

C. Effective February 20, 2013, (the Assignor) YPS Refrigeration II, LLC assigned all payments to (the Assignee) DSCH
Capital Partners. LLC d/b/a Far West Capital

D. Assignor, YPS Refrigeration U, LLC. desires by this Agreement to assign all payments to be made against the Contract to
Assignee, Energy Logix of Texas, LLC, subject to the terms of the Contract and this Agreement.

TERMS:

In consideration of the mutual agreements in this assignment, the parties hereby agree to as follows:

1. Assignor assigns to the Assignee all payments in (Contract No. 4400000214 [12T00065NB]), as of December 31, 2013.

2 Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Agreement waives or modifies any of the provisions of the
Contract.

3 The provisions of this Agreement are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives, successors and assigns
of the parties.

_________

EnergxofLL

Printed Name: LN N L. I1\ N OLe Printed NamepL. J4’ 1’14‘‘

Title & Dat P, ii 8 i 4 Title & Date: t4.A

Attest:__________ Aftest

Date:_________________ Date:/_0C4.J

Travis County consents to this Assignment ofPayments from YPS Refrigeration II. LLC to Energy Logix, Inc.
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:__________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, CPPO, C.P.M.,
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

Date:__________________________________

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



P.O. Box 66609 RECIPIENT

website: www.yps.com
Austin’s Leading Commercial HVAC Service Company

JANUARY 21. 2014

rr:A’, S COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT.

700 LAVACA SUITE U 800

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

ATTN: MRS. RACHEL FISHBACK

I HAD TO CLOSE DOWN OPERATION OF YPS REFRIGERATION II1.L.C. ON DECEMBER 31,

2013 DUE TO MY FACTORING FIRM REFUSING TO FUND INVOICES THAT I HAD SOLD TO

THEM THIS LEFT ME WITH NO CHOICE BUT TO SHUT DOWN OPERATION.

I HAVE HAD A FORMER EMPLOYEE COVER THE NEEDS OF COUNTY ,UNTIL SCOTT JOHNSON

AND HIS FIRM “ENERGY LOGIX INC”, LOCATED AT 1946 SOUTHI.H. 35 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704

STEP IN TO COVER ANY REQUIREMENTS NEEDED AS OF 1-14-14. I FEEL THAT TRAVIS COUNTY

WILL BE WELL SERVED TO USE SCOTT”S FIRM AS HIS HAS HIRED MY FORMER EMPLOYEES

THAT ARE FAMILIAR WITH ALL SITES AND PROPOSED PROJECTS. ENERGY LOGIX CAN BE

REACHED AT MY OLD PHONE 44 OF 512-472-5042, SCOTT’S CELL U IS 512-906-9033. I WILL

BE CONSULTING WITH SCOTT FOR AWHILE MY PHONE WILL BE THE SAME AT 512-845-4264.

FEEL THE COUNTY WILL BE PLEASED 1T11 THIS NEW ARRANGEMENT.

GLENN 1. RANDLE PRES.

AirConditioning Heating. Building Controls IndoorAirQuality •Plumbing ‘Boilers TACLAO24O15C M19059

IDQO

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   

APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING CONTRACT FOR REPAIR SERVICES 
TO THE ONION CREEK GREENWAY PROJECT FROM SMITH 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT 
PROCESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 262.024 (a) (1) OF THE COUNTY 
PURCHASING ACT. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Onion Creek Greenway project was recently completed, however, it 
sustained damages from the October 31, 2013 flood event.  The 
floodwaters deposited debris, eroded side-slopes, undermined structure 
foundations, and breached earthen embankments.  Instability in some 
cases was created, and some facilities are now more vulnerable to 
additional damage from less severe future events.   

 In order to preserve and prevent additional damage to county property, 
TNR is requesting the repair services for the Onion Creek Greenway 
project be exempted from the competitive procurement process in order 
to allow a new contract with Smith Construction, Inc. be prepared and 
subsequently submitted for Commissioners Court approval. 

 Smith Construction, Inc., was the general contractor for the Onion Creek 
Greenway project, and TNR believes they are best qualified to make the 
necessary repairs to the work they originally completed.    

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 9Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract-Related Information: N/A 

Award Amount:  $   
Contract Type:     
Contract Period:   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:   
HUB Information:   % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:        

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Cost Center/Fund Center(s):  
  Comments: No funds are involved with this item 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

 

ORDER EXEMPTING CONTRACT  

FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS OF  

THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Travis County’s recently completed Onion Creek Greenway project sustained damages 

from a flood event on October 31, 2013, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the floodwaters deposited debris, eroded side-slopes, undermined structure foundations, 

as well as breached earthen embankments, thus creating instability in some cases affecting some facilities 

to now be more vulnerable to additional damage from less severe future storm events, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County finds that there is a need to preserve and 

prevent additional damage to this county property, due to the public calamity flood of October 31, 2013, 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County is authorized to exempt from competitive 

bidding or competitive proposal requirements for an item or service, if it is an item that must be purchased 

in a case of a public calamity if it is necessary to make the purchase promptly to relieve the necessity of 

the citizens or to preserve the property of the county, from the bidding requirements of the County 

Purchasing Act, Texas Local Gov't Code Ann Section 262.023, pursuant to Texas Local Gov't Code Ann 

Section 262.024 (a) (1), and 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court orders that the contract for repair 

services to the Onion Creek Greenway project, with Smith Construction, Inc., be exempted from the 

bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act, Texas Local Gov't Code Ann Section 262.024 (a) 

(1), because these repair services are needed to be purchased promptly to preserve the property of the 

county. 

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2014. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Bruce Todd 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Gerald Daugherty      Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John E. Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.A., CPPO, 
Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR PACE BEND 
PARK, BOAT RAMP CONSTRUCTION, IFB NO.: B1309-007-JE, TO THE 
LOW BIDDER, AGH20 HOLDINGS, LLC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 IFB No.: B1309-007-JE, Pace Bend Park, Boat Ramp Construction, was 
issued on October 3, 2013.  The intent of the project is to provide a 
public boating access to Lake Travis during periods of low lake levels. At 
present, most of the existing ramps are not useable due to low lake 
levels. The project is jointly funded by federal pass-through funds from 
the Sports Fish Restoration Program to provided boating access for 
recreational boaters.  

 Of the fifty-one (51) bids, including eight (8) HUBs, either downloaded or 
viewed via Travis County’s third party e-procurement vendor system, 
BidSync, two (2) bids were received in response to this solicitation when 
subject IFB was opened on October 30, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., CST.  The 
low bidder is AgH20 Holdings, LLC with a bid price of $148,100.00. The 
next low bid was from Myers Concrete Construction, LP with a bid 
amount of $178,286.95.  

 Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to AgH20 Holdings, LLC with 
a base bid of $148,100.00 as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  
TNR has deemed the price as fair and reasonable. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $148,100.00   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: Through Completion 

 Contract Modification Information:  N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  51  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  8  % HUB Subcontractor:  0%  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Funds Reservation No.: 300000724 
  Funding Account(s): 522030/1490220000 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca Street-5th Floor 
Travis County Administration Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	 January 17, 2014 

TO: 	 Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 	 Pace end Park Boat Ramp Construction 
IFB No. B1309-007-JE 
Contract Award Recommendation 

The following infonnation is for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners Court to 
award a Construction Contract for the Pace Bend Park Boat Ramp Construction project. Below 
TNR Financial Services indicates fund sources and availability. Please contact the project 
manager, Miguel Villarreal, at (512) 854-7586 if you have any questions or need additional 
infonnation. 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve a Pace Bend Park Boat Ramp 
Construction Contract with Ag H20 Holdings LLC for improvements to Pace Bend Park Boat 
Ramp Construction, in Precinct Three. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
The scope of this project is boat ramp construction at Pace Bend Park, Mud Cove Tournament 

Point. 


Travis County Purchasing advertised the IFB for this project in October 3, 2013 and held a bid 

opening on October 30, 2013. The designer's estimate was $107,250. 


Bids were received from two contractors. The lowest bid received was from Ag H20 Holdings 

LLC in the amount of $148, 1 00.00. TNR recommends award of the contract to Ag H20 Holdings 

LLC. 


Budgetary and Fiscal Issues: 

This project is jointly funded by Texas Parks and Wildlife grant and Travis County. Funding is 

reserved as follows . 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



WBS Element: PKCN.149.000009 ,. 
FRD: 0300000724 

Grant County,. 
Fund: 2805 0109 

Fund Center: 1490220000 1490220109 

GIL: 522030 522030 

Grant: 800291 800291 

Amount: $ 80,460.00 $37,025.00 $117,485.00 

The remammg grant funds of $30,615.00 will be added to the funds reservation once the 
amendment to the grant contract is approved by Commissioners Court scheduled for January 28, 
2014. 

Attachments: 
Bid Tabulation 

CC: 
Cynthia McDonald, Isabelle Lopez, Tawana Gardner, Donna Williams-Jones, TNR 
John Pena, Purchasing 
Charles Bergh, Robert Annistead, Dan Perry, TNR 
Mickey Roberts, TNR 
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR 
Miguel Villarreal, P.E., TNR 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:30,615.00


Spedfications listed are TXOOT standard specifications unless specified othefWlSe. 

S S. stands for Speoa.! SpecifICation . 
80th S .P. and S.S. are included In the project manual 

Unit Abbreviations: CY,. Cubic Yard. LF = linear FOOl, VF = Vertical Fool. STA = SlalJOns. AC = Acre, EA = Each, SY = Square Ya rds, LS = Lump Sum, 
SF =Square Feet EA = E.e , = F'00 F00th FF 

Estimate AG H20 Holdings, llC Meyers Concrete 

Bid 
~.m 

No. S~c. No. S.S. No. Description Unn Quantltv Unll PrI<e """""" Un!t P.... Amount Unt1 Price Amount 

1 110.1011 SP E~_ c, .,1' 75.00 

" 

3,000.00 30.00 I • 1,200.00 IT 95 .31 I' 3.812.40 
2 110 .100 SP E-..tIDn (Rod, " l !O l $ 160.00 IS 2,400.00 30.00 I> 45lJ:llO' I , 630.65 I • 9,459.75 

" 3 '" A., OA. 2.CL '0 ) " "" S 
50.00 S 24 ,500.00 S 50.00 , 24.500.00 S 77 .20 S 37,828.00 

4 4:.lZ Rip ~ (Slone;JI'c-tmM rX!i·~OnN.)( 12 l-i) c, ""IS 75.00 1$ 16,500.00 220.00 I> 48.4l!lfllO rS 115.48 I $ 25,405.60 

5 ;I8(I~2.420.42.' 's., s-f'-II' (CoN:I* r ............. ' " ,,,,I S 190.00 S 47,500.00 275.00 I S 66,750.00 I S 385.16 11 :) 96,290.00 

6 COAtIoUIS-l "*h Soxk IF ". S 15.00 S 3,600 .00 S 20.00 $ 4.800.00 S 22 .•• I $ 5,491.20 
NOT A Blu i EM-10'" Contingency S 9,750 ,00 S 

TA L IS 10 ,2 0.00 r. 148,mu:oo 118,286 .9 

" 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Funds Reservation 300000724
General Data

Document type NE Document type 030

Company code 1000 Document date 09/12/2013

FM area 1000 Posting date 09/12/2013 C

Controlling area 1000 Currency USD/ 1.00000

Statistics

Entered by GARDNET Created on 09/12/2013

Last changed by Last changed

More Data

Text PACE BEND BOAT RAMP

Reference

Overall Amount 107,250.00 USD

Commitment item 522030 Funds center 1490220000

Fund 2805 G/L account 522030

Cost center Due on

Vendor Customer

Amount 80,437.50 USD

Document item 001

Text PACE BEND BOAT RAMP

Document item 002

Text PACE BEND BOAT RAMP

Commitment item 522030 Funds center 1490220109

Fund 0109 G/L account 522030

Cost center Due on

Vendor Customer

Amount 26,812.50 USD

Earmarked fund 300000724 printed on 01/17/2014/11:52:19 Side 1 of 1

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



SOLICITATION NO.: IFB No.:  B1309-007-JE
CONTRACT NO.: TBD
DESCRIPTION: Pace Bend Park, Boat Ramp Construction
DEPARTMENT: Transportation and Natural Resources Division
CONTACT: Dan Perry, Robert Armistead

BID DATE: 

BID CLOSED

OPEN TIME: 2:00 P.M., CST
BIDS EXPIRE: 2/28/2014, by 30 day extension. *Low bidder extended bid price by 30 days.

BIDS INVITED*: 969 (Via BidSync) *Two advertisement dates published in local publication: 10/11/2013 & 10/18/2013
BIDS VIEWED: 51 (Via BidSync)
BIDS PICKED-UP AT THE 

PURCHASING OFFICE 0
BIDS RECEIVED: 2
HUBS SOLICITED: 8 (Via BidSync)
HUBS RECEIVED: 1

Bidder's Name

Ag H20 Holdings, LLC *

Round Rock, TX
(Non-HUB Entity)

Myers Concrete 

Construction, LP

Wimberly, TX
(HUB Entity)

XXXXXXX XXXXXXXX

$148,100.00 $178,286.95 $0.00 $0.00

$148,100.00 $178,286.95 $0.00 $0.00

Yes, No or N/A Yes, No or N/A - -

Yes Yes - -

Yes Yes - -

N/A N/A - -

Yes No - -

Yes Yes - -

Yes Yes - -

Yes Yes - -

Yes Yes - -

On-file, Travis County Purchasing Office October 30, 2013

Print Name Date

Ethics Affidavit

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT - BID TABULATION FORM

October 3, 2013
October 30, 2013

Base Bid - Total Bid Amount

Base Bid

Acknowledge All Amendents 

Issued?

(As Applicable)

REQUIRED FORMS

Construction Respondent 

Acknowledgement

Bid Bond Received

Item Response Form

Signature

Historically Underutilized 

Business (HUB) 

Safety Record Questionnaire

Bid Proposal Worksheet

John E. Pena

Page 1 of 1

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
4400001499, Stantec, for North East Metro Park BMX Track Design 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The North East Metro Park is a 400 plus Acre Park located in Precinct 2. 
The current parks amenities includes; open play meadow, pavilion, 
picnic tables, BBQ pits, playscapes, parking areas, trails, basketball 
courts, soccer/football fields, baseball/softball fields, cricket field, 
restrooms and Skatepark. 

 The North East Metro Park BMX Track Design Project includes the 
design of a new BMX track including the design of the starting hill, track 
turns, track obstacles, drainage, irrigation and electrical. The track must 
be designed and constructed to meet USA BMX and the Union Cycle 
Internationale (UCI) standards.  

 Change Order number one (1) is necessary to add Construction 
Administration services to the Stantec design contract to ensure the 
track is constructed to meet the USA BMX and UCI standards.  USA 
BMX is the only sanctioning body for BMX racing in the United States. 
UCI is the governing body for all cycling sports in the world.  Thus, it is 
imperative that the track and facilities meet the requirements of both 
entities so that all races can be sanctioned and subsequently qualify the 
participants for nationally sponsored events. Additionally, the plan is for 
this track to host several nationally sanctioned events annually, which 
will be sponsored by USA BMX. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 This change order is in the amount of $28,032.00, and increases the 
contract amount from $29,500.00 to $57,532.00. The total amount 
increased of this change order is over the threshold amount for 
increases and therefore requires court approval. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $29,500.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $29,500.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $28,032.00     
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300001045 
  Funding Center(s):  
  Comments: 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


(

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, FE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 23, 2014

TO: Marvn Bri e, Assi ant Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steve . County Executive

SUBJECT: Contract Modification #1 for the NE Metro Park BMX Track Area Improvements
Contract No. 4400001499

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners
Court for the approval of Contract Modification #1 for the NE Metro Park BMX Track Area
Improvements Project.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve Contract Modification # 1 for the
NE Metro Park BMX Track Area Improvements Project in Precinct Two.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The NE Metro Park BMX Amenities Project is a voter approved bond project. In June 2013,
Travis County entered into a Professional Service Agreement with STANTEC for the design
services of the BMX track layout. The construction documents for the BMX track improvements
were completed in October 2013.

Due to the specialized nature of construction, we request that STANTEC provide construction
administration services to ensure that the BMX track is constructed to meet all USA BMX and
Union Cycliste Internationale (UCI) standards and guidelines for a National Level BMX Race
Track Facility.

The current contract amount is $29,500.00. With Contract Modification #1 in the amount of
$28,032.00, this will increase the contract amount to $57,532.00.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2011 bond funds. Source of funding required
for this change order is provided in the following funds reservation document:

4,.x: 2/’(I9

(VTcz9

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



(

Funds Reservation Number 30000Q8
Fund 4082
Fund Center 1490220000
G/L Account 522030
IO/WBS PKCN.149.000001
Amount $28,032.00

Background:
NE Metro Park is a 400+ acre metropolitan park located at 2703 Pecan Street. Improvements for
the park consist of BMX and cricket parking lots, a new park road off Killingsworth Lane which
extends to the BMX and cricket parking lots, prefabricated restrooms, a BMX track, parking lot
lighting, sport lighting for the track, water and electric services from the street to the site, and
landscaping and irrigation. In addition, the BMX track design and layout meet the necessary site
restrictions in addition to all USA BMX and UCI standards and guidelines for a National Level
BMX Race Track Facility.

Attachments: Scope and Fee Proposal

CC: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Lee Perry, Purchasing
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Kurt Nielsen, TNR Parks
Morgan Cotten, P.E., TNR Public Works
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR Public Works
Odette Tan, P.E., TNR Public Works
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR Financial Services
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Financial Services
Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services

- - -
-

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Stantec Planning and Landscape Architecture, P.C.

1/30/2014

Michael McIntyre

PM, RLA DRAFT
Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DRAFT

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson, X-41182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
4400001439, Medicalistics, LLC, for Electronic Medical Records Software 
and Maintenance.   
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.  This Agreement provides software, software maintenance and 
related professional services for the Electronic Medical Records (EMR) 
System.   

In August 2009 the County contracted with Simplicity Healthcare Systems 
for a turnkey EMR (NextGen Healthcare) System based on a competitive 
bid process.  However, the vendor was not able to complete the project 
according to their contract terms and the contract was terminated for 
convenience in October 2010.   

On April 30, 2013 Commissioner’s Court awarded a contract to 
Medicalistics, LLC, the only NextGen Healthcare authorized vendor allowed 
and capable of the service required to bring the EMR System up to date 
and complete phase I of the project, as well as, provide ongoing 
maintenance and support.  This contract award was exempted from the 
requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is an agreement for 
the purchase of personal or professional services. 

At this time, the Sheriff’s Office recommends approval of phase II of the 
EMR Project which includes additional software licenses, software 
maintenance and additional customized software configurations for the 
project. The cost of software, interfaces, implementation services and 
training is $203,056.  The maintenance associated with phase II is $15,932.  
Thereafter, there is a 3% cap on the annual maintenance cost.       

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $154,138 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $222,078   
Modification Type: Additional Software and Services        
Modification Period: April 30, 2013 through April 29, 2014  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  4400001439 for Electronic Medical Records Software  

& Maintenance                                                                                                   
                                                                                         PAGE 1 OF 20 PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA STREET 

STE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Scott Wilson 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

February 3, 2014 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Medicalistics, LLC. 

Attn: Bill DeWhitt 

14677 Midway Road, Suite 130 

Addison, TX 75001 

 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

1  

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

April 30, 2013 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  April 30, 2013 through April 29, 2014 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  April 30, 2013 through April 29, 2014 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount:  $154,138                                                                Current Modified Amount:  $376,216 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

The above numbered contract is hereby modified as per the attached Statement of Work (SOW), Price List 

(Exhibit E) and Payment Milestone Schedule.  As a result of this Contract Modification, Travis County Sheriff’s 

Office will have access to software modules needed for the implementation of Phase II of this project and the 

above contract is increased by $222,078.  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[ x  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[   ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:  ________________________________________________ 

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:           
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:           

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  

 
DATE: 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

 

Statement of Work Addendum: Phase II 
 
Travis County Sheriff ’s Office:  Updates to 
NextGen System                                 Updated 01.31.2014         

Travis County Sheriff’s Office  (“TCSO”) is currently using the NextGen system as its electronic 

medical records system for documenting medical and mental health care provided to inmates.  

TCSO has requested a number of updates to the system at this time, and this Statement of 

Work Addendum: Phase II (this “Phase II SOW”) describes these requested changes and the 

expected level of effort to complete  them.  All deliverables and costs associated with the Phase 

II SOW are incorporated into and made part of the PSA.  

The work described below is an addendum to the original  Statement of Work (“SOW”) that 

was attached to and made part of the Professional Services Agreement between the Parties 

effective April  30 , 2013 (the “PSA”).  All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Phase II 

SOW have the meaning ascribed to them in the PSA. The orig inal SOW was divided into two 

phases.  Phase I has been ongoing and will culminate with a go -live of the upgraded 5.7/8.1 

NextGen system in the TCSO Production environment.  Based on work completed for Phase I, 

requested enhancements and deletions from the  original SOW made by TCSO, and additional 

clarification of requirements for tasks that were not capable of being well-defined initially, 

the following work items will be completed in Phase II.  Hours estimates have been reworked 

to reflect new priorities and new information now available.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dr. Andrew Gross, NCP, Medicalistics, 01/31/2014    

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 2 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 2 of 14 

Table of Contents 
Summary of Proposed Work – Phase II................................................................................................................................... 4 

Travis County Sheriff’s Office NextGen Updates ................................................................................................................ 4 

Phase II .................................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Work Items .......................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Issue # 4:  CHM Indicator Becoming Cleared .................................................................................................................. 6 

Issue # 46:  Booking Number and PPD Date Administered............................................................................................. 6 

Issue # 11:  Diabetic Questionnaire Items Not Appearing in Document ........................................................................ 6 

Issue # 14:  Glucose Monitor Document ......................................................................................................................... 6 

Issue # 17:  Quest Lab Interface ...................................................................................................................................... 7 

Issue # 26:  Adjustments to Medications by Patient Report ........................................................................................... 7 

Issue # 36:  Neuro Check Template ................................................................................................................................. 7 

Issue # 41:  Documents Require Allergies ....................................................................................................................... 7 

Issue # 49:  BH Master Document Issues ........................................................................................................................ 8 

Issue # 50:  Pregnancy Report ......................................................................................................................................... 8 

Issue # 59:  Cheat Sheet (Urinalysis, DME, Pregnancy) ................................................................................................... 8 

Issue # 66:  TUHSU – Diagnosis Translation .................................................................................................................... 8 

Issue # 67:  TUHSU Not Including New Data ................................................................................................................... 9 

New Issues Identified During Phase I (numbers from Phase I issues log) .......................................................................... 9 

New Issue 26A:  Restraint Monitoring Flow sheet .......................................................................................................... 9 

New Issue 44A: Master_IM Document Cleanup ............................................................................................................. 9 

New Issue 50A:  Printing Lab Requisition ...................................................................................................................... 10 

New Issue 58A: CIWA Tasking ....................................................................................................................................... 10 

New Issue 61A: Intake Document enhancements ........................................................................................................ 10 

New Issues 63A, 64A, 82A: Consult Request Document ............................................................................................... 10 

New Issue 76A: Nursing Visit Reason for Visit Picklist .................................................................................................. 10 

New Issues 77A, 78A: Left Navigation Comments/Document ..................................................................................... 10 

New issue 85A: Follow-up Referrals Picklist and Tasks ................................................................................................. 10 

New issue 86: System Troubleshooting ........................................................................................................................ 11 

New Issue 87: Individualized Training ........................................................................................................................... 11 

Training ............................................................................................................................................................................. 11 

Issue # 6:  Chronic Problem List .................................................................................................................................... 11 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 3 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 3 of 14 

Issue # 47:  Report Generator, EMR JID # ..................................................................................................................... 11 

Issue # 48:  Template Editor Training ............................................................................................................................ 12 

Issues # 44, 54 (Combined):  Training - Tasking ............................................................................................................ 12 

Issue # 62:  Combined Work/Training – Expungements ............................................................................................... 12 

Issue # 63:  Training – Scanning/ICS .............................................................................................................................. 12 

Issue # 65:  Training – Kept Status on Appointments, EMR and EPM .......................................................................... 13 

Travel Expenses ................................................................................................................................................................. 13 

Project Management ........................................................................................................................................................ 13 

ATTACHMENT A ................................................................................................................................................................ 14 

 

  

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 4 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 4 of 14 

Summary of Proposed Work – Phase II 
Staff at the Travis County Sheriff’s Office has requested a number of changes with respect to that office’s NextGen 

system and current implementation. 

These requests have been prioritized and are arranged in this document according to their priority groupings. 

For each item, test acceptance criteria will be developed so completion of each item can be defined and acknowledged 

through signature by TCSO and Medicalistics team members. 

Note that deliverables and cost for the ezMar (electronic medication administration system for use with NextGen) will 

be covered in a separate document.   

Travis County Sheriff’s Office NextGen Updates 
 

TCSO NextGen Project 
 

TOTAL 

 
Phase II – Work Issues 

Issue Priority Description Hours 
4 4 CHM Indicator Becoming Cleared 7 

46 4 Booking Number and PPD Date Administered (Phase II) 21 

11 3 Diabetic Questionnaire Items Not Appearing in Document 11 

14 2 Glucose Monitor Document 8 

17 4 Quest Lab Interface – Labor  45 

26 1 Adjustments to Medications by Patient Report 34 

36 4 Neuro Check Template 80 

41 4 Documents Require Allergies 40 

49 4 BH Master Document Issues 16 

50 2 Pregnancy Report 18 

59 4 Cheat Sheet (Urinalysis, DME, Pregnancy) Tasking Workflow 12 

66 4 TUHSU – Diagnosis Translation 28 

67 2 TUHSU Not Including New Data 37 

Phase II – New work Issues Identified in Phase I 
 

 

New Issue 26 4 Restraint Monitoring Flowsheet 80 

New Issue 44  Master_IM Document Cleanup 8 

New Issue 50  Printing Lab Requisition 10 

New Issue 58  CIWA Tasking 10 

New Issues 
63,64,82 

 Consult Request Document 7 

New Issues 76  Nurse Visit Reason for Visit Picklist 1 

New Issues 
77,78 

 Left Navigation Comments/Document 12 

New Issue 85  Follow-up Referrals Picklist and Tasks 10 

New Issue 86  System Troubleshooting 40 

New Issue 87  Individualized Training 37 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 5 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 5 of 14 

 
Phase II – Training 

Issue Priority Description Hours 
6 4 Chronic Problem List 13 

47 4 Report Generator, EMR JID # 7 

48 4 Template Editor Training – specific item 12 

44/54 3 Training – Tasking 100 

65 2 Customization/Training – Kept Status on Appointments, EMR and EPM 16 

62 4 Training – Expungements 22 

63 4 Training – Scanning/ICS 8 

 
Phase II – Travel Expenses 

Issue Priority Description Travel 
  One trainer for up to three days, 24 hours onsite if needed $ 1,545 

  One trainer for up to three days, 24 hours onsite if needed $ 1,545 

 
Phase II – Project Management 

Phase  Description Hours 
Phase II Project Management 148 

Phase II Weekly Project Meetings 48 

 
Phase II – Totals 

Phase  Description Hours/ 
Travel 

Phase II  Work Items, Training Hours, Project Management and Meeting Hours 869 

Phase II  Estimated Potential Travel Expenses $ 3,090 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 6 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 6 of 14 

 

Phase II 

Work Items 
The following work items are  included in Phase II.  They will be performed after the system is upgraded and initial 

enhancements are applied as part of Phase I. 

Issue # 4:  CHM Indicator Becoming Cleared 

The issue here is that there are one or more screens in NextGen where the CHM indicator field is shared (hidden), but is 

not read-only.  Because of this, when someone right-clicks on the screen and selects clear, it is clearing out the CHM 

indicator as well, so the system does not function properly.  The fix for this item will be to check all screens, updating 

any templates where the field is not read-only, to make it read-only to prevent this issue.  Per Danny Smith, this issue 

occurs “randomly” and should remain in the work list, but be considered as a lower priority item. 

Danny Smith submitted this issue. 

Issue # 46:  Booking Number and PPD Date Administered 

Currently, the booking number is not coming across the inmate interface into NextGen.  As a result, they are having to 

enter information about PPD placement and reads in the Tiburon system and report from there.  The inmate interface 

needs to be adjusted to ensure booking number is coming across, and the PPD placement and reporting process 

examined to see if other adjustments are needed for staff to be able to use NextGen for PPD tracking, without needing 

to refer to Tiburon directly.  Updated information from Mike Summers.  TCSO has to submit a report regarding TB 

testing and currently workflow in NextGen has not been desirable to support entering PPD implants and reads in 

NextGen, so it is entered in Tiburon.  The booking number comes across in the Tiburon feed, but not the book-in date, 

and this date needs to be on the report.  Mike will provide the format of the report.  TCSO would like to be able to enter 

all the PPD information in NextGen and be able to generate the report from NextGen and not from Tiburon.  This is 

considered a relatively low priority issue. 

Mike Summers entered this issue. 

Issue # 11:  Diabetic Questionnaire Items Not Appearing in Document 

When the intake is completed, questions from the diabetic questionnaire portion of the intake screening do not appear 

in the generated document.  In addition, from Phase I, two enhancements were requested, The first is the add the 

question, "When did you last eat and what did you eat?" This will need to be added to the document as well.  The 

second is a request for more space in the comment field in the Diabetic Questions popup template.   

Issue # 14:  Glucose Monitor Document 

The document generated from the custom glucose monitor template prints the results significantly out of date order.  

Some entries seem to have inappropriately formatted dates as well, which may be contributing to this problem.  If 

“refused” or “no show” are selected, no date/time populate and the entry populates at the bottom of the template.  

Also, when a Glucose is entered on the Intake document the nurses name/date populate the CHM Glucose Monitor but 

the date/time is mixed up and this data also populates at the bottom of the template.  The actual sugar reading does not 

come across. 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 7 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 7 of 14 

Laura Kennedy contributed this item. 

 

Issue # 17:  Quest Lab Interface 

The lab interface with Quest has not yet been established.  This may not involve Medicalistics at this time, but be 

worked directly between TCSO and NextGen. 

*Time estimate here is based on helping to determine status and move this forward if needed.  If desired to  create a 

Quest lab interface, an additional statement of work will be prepared. 

 

Issue # 26:  Adjustments to Medications by Patient Report 

The pop-up for medications by patient self-report has some requested adjustments, including increasing the text size of 

some of the fields, and adding more fields to the pop-up for requested needs.  See attachment A to this document.  In 

addition, comments from TCSO during phase I were that there was a need to have a field for the amount of medication 

remaining, the combining of Save and Clear for Add buttons to eliminate mouse clicks.  The following request was also 

made: “In the Medications by Patient Report the "Date Last Filled", "Quantity Filled" (newly added for Phase II) and 

Delete "Pharmacy Phone Number" and "Number of Doctor or Clinic."  Quantity Remaining is not shown and needs to be 

present.  The fields for Verified by, Reviewed by Physician, Officer Information, and Disposition do not populate the 

document, all of which are essential documentation, all remaining fields are missing/not displaying.  Several fields from 

the grid are not populating the document in the new document builder.  New summary macros will need to be created 

to resolve this issue.  

Laura Kennedy knows the most detail about what is required for this item. 

Issue # 36:  Neuro Check Template 

A neuro check template is needed for nursing staff to complete standard neuro checks for patients.  A form has been 

provided outlining current TCSO documentation requirements for assistance with the development of this item. TCSO 

would like this to work like glucose or vital monitoring with a demographic template design.  At least one design call will 

also be needed with appropriate personnel from TCSO in order to define final requirements for this template.   

Issue # 41:  Documents Require Allergies 

There are some documents in the system that should include documentation of patient allergies, but currently do not do 

so.  The Consult Note document needs to include allergies and currently does not.  The following documents are also 

requested to include allergies:  

1. Classifications 
2. Chm_nurse_protocol 
3. Shs_glucose_monitor 
4. Chm_vital_signs_monitor 
5. Chm_vital_signs_monitor 
6. Chm_wound_monitor 
7. Chm_detox_monitor 
8. Bh_seg_rounds 
9. Demographics (left navigation bar-needs TCSO seal vs NextGen Seal) 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 8 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 8 of 14 

 

Issue # 49:  BH Master Document Issues 

The BH master document is generating including some blank pages in the middle, and too many medications are 

appearing.  Extra blank pages or page break references need to be removed, as well as adjusting the medications 

summary macros to present only the most recent medication information. In addition, in the date field in the grid is 

having the last digit of the year cut off.  Inactive meds need to be removed from the document.  There is also a request 

to create a duplicate of BH Master and rename it to be used by the Psychiatrist, in order to distinguish the discipline the 

note was generated by.  The document will be launched depending on which template is used (Psychopharm and psych 

eval), not with logic based on security role. 

Issue # 50:  Pregnancy Report 

TCSO requires a report listing all pregnant inmates.  This report is required by jail standards.  Additional details are as 

follows:  Report should include the Number of pregnant inmates booked per month by month.  For example:  Inmate 

was booked in Sept 15 and is still in jail on October 15 then she would ONLY display in the Sept. report.   

Elizabeth Minks submitted this issue. 

Issue # 59:  Cheat Sheet (Urinalysis, DME, Pregnancy) 

Initially this item was described as follows:  A cheat sheet was requested to stop auto-tasking for certain types of orders, 

including urinalysis, DME, and pregnancy.  However, clarification of the item is now:  The TASK button should not display 

for these particular items (Urinalysis, DME, Pregnancy) as these are items that are addressed initially and will never be 

tasked.  No cheat sheet required, just remove the button option.  This is a request to disable tasking for these items in 

the Office Services template.   Additionally, in the Classifications template if Cane/crutches/walker or wheel chair 

options are selected then these should not be auto tasked. 

Issue # 66:  TUHSU – Diagnosis Translation 

TUHSU needs diagnosis translation for the codes.   

Clarification from Mike Summers:  The diagnosis tends to change over time or there may be multiple diagnoses on the 

mentally ill; the TUHSU that prints captures the first diagnosis made and doesn’t release it. 

For example, P # 238672:  The diagnosis reported on the TUHSU is 296.80 Bipolar Disorder, Unspecified.  His current 

diagnoses are: 

 Attention deficit disorder of childhood with hyper (314.01) 

 Alcohol Abuse Unspec (305.00) 

 Cannabis Abuse (305.20) 

 Antisocial Personality Disorder (301.7) 

NOTE:  A big part of this may be that the original diagnosis was not marked as resolved by the provider; as a result, this 

might be a training issue. 

Also, other physical medical diagnoses are not populating under the area of TUHSU, Paragraph C, Other healthcare 

problems.  For example, P # 280241. 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 9 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 9 of 14 

Listed Diagnoses: Under Part B (no codes listed, except for the depression) 

 Drug abuse 

 Alcoholism 

 Hypertension 

 Major Depression 

Under Part C – he has pancreatic cancer, which is not populated in this section, as well as the diagnostic codes for 

hypertension, drug abuse, and alcoholism.  The TUHSU form in the EMR was intended to be an accurate summary 

populated from the record; the current TUHSU still requires a lot of editing and checking to ensure accurate data is 

forwarded to the receiving jurisdiction. 

 

Issue # 67:  TUHSU Not Including New Data 

The system is getting old data from the previous TUHSU, not the new one.  Updates are needed to resolve the issues. 

The TUHSU Data template is populated through the actions of a stored procedure; adjustments to this stored procedure 

may be necessary to ensure the correct information is being incorporated. 

Then a Crystal Report is generated to display the results in the TUHSU format.  It may be that adjustments are needed 

here as well. 

Items 66 and 67 are related.  There will need to be at least one design call to discuss how the TUHSU needs to be 

functioning to ensure that the fixes here will resolve the identified problems with the template and, if needed, the 

Crystal report.   

Mike Summers entered this issue. 

New Issues Identified During Phase I (numbers from Phase I issues log) 

New Issue 26A:  Restraint Monitoring Flow sheet 

TCSO would like to create a custom template to allow staff to document their repeated observation of patients who 

have been placed in restraints.  Medicalistics will work with TCSO staff to identify the requirements needed for this 

template and will then design a template that allows staff to have the date and time of the observation, the staff 

member, vital signs, and other pertinent observations that are required.  This will be stored in a grid or flow sheet 

format.  This will also involve customizing Office Services to allow for ordering of restraint monitoring, but not for an 

order of multiple aspects of initiating or discontinuing restraints. 

This issue was identified by Nadine McElroy 

New Issue 44A: Master_IM Document Cleanup 

There is a concern that a long list of historical diagnoses appear on the Master_IM document and only active diagnoses 

are requested to appear.  This will involve ensuring that TCSO staff resolve diagnoses that are no longer active in the 

diagnosis module.  This issue will be examined and any changes to document macros will be made.  In addition, a one 

hour Webex training will be provided regarding the workflow to resolve a diagnosis in the diagnosis module. 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 10 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 10 of 14 

This issue was identified by Michael Riley 

New Issue 50A:  Printing Lab Requisition 

In KBM 8.1, the button used to generate the lab requisition document is no longer there.  CHM Lab Master is now a 

popup.  Medicalistics will customize the popup to allow the document to be generated. 

This issue was identified during a group conference call 

 

New Issue 58A: CIWA Tasking 

When the total score is 0 on the CIWA, staff cannot generate a task for the next interval.  Medicalistics will troubleshoot 

and fix this issue so tasks can be generated if the total score is 0. 

This issue was identified by Laura Kennedy 

New Issue 61A: Intake Document enhancements 

The assessment plan section of the document needs to have some items reorganized as per a screenshot provided by 

TCSO.  Medicalistics will reorganize macros on the document to match the layout preferred by TCSO. 

This issue was identified by Laura Kennedy 

New Issues 63A, 64A, 82A: Consult Request Document 

Three enhancements are requested to the CHM_Consultation document for the 8.1 version.  The TCSO logo needs to be 

added to the document, remove NextGen logo.  The line at the bottom of the document that states "Copy the form and 

paste in an email and send form to a designated reviewer" needs to be removed.  There is also a request to add current 

allergies and active medications to the document.  The relevant information will be added and removed from the 

document respectively. 

This issue was identified by Laura Kennedy and Kathryn Geiger 

New Issue 76A: Nursing Visit Reason for Visit Picklist 

There is a request to add a blank line to the top of the Reason for Visit pick list that launches from the Nurse Visit 

template.  Medicalistics will add this line. 

This issue was identified by Kathryn Geiger. 

New Issues 77A, 78A: Left Navigation Comments/Document 

The comment field accessed from the Left Navigation is not generating to the document from the Preview button on the 

Left Navigation bar.  In addition, Review of Systems data from prior encounters is generating to the document in error.  

Medicalistics will adjust the macros to the document to reflect these requests.  This will involve significant 

troubleshooting for the ROS items and might also involve opening a ticket with NextGen as this may be a KBM defect. 

This issue was identified by Kathryn Geiger 

New issue 85A: Follow-up Referrals Picklist and Tasks  

On ORD_CHM_Plan, some pick list changes were made and others are requested.  In addition, with the changes to the 

pick list, tasks are not being generated correctly.  TCSO will provide Medicalistics with a list of the pick list items they 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 11 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 11 of 14 

would like to see, as well as the task category and tab they would like each to go to.  Medicalistics will then change the 

pick list and ensure the tasks are routed appropriately. 

This issue was identified by Kathryn Geiger 

New issue 86: System Troubleshooting 

There is a need for system troubleshooting from time to time due to unexpected issues that occur and cannot be 

planned.  This task will allow for timely troubleshooting and resolution of such issues up to the number of defined hours 

(40 hours). 

New Issue 87: Individualized Training 

There is a need for individualized training support for staff members who have unique training needs, beyond that which 

is appropriate to address in the other group training categories in this work scope.  This task will allow for such training 

to be completed up to the number of defined hours (37 hours). 

Training  
It needs to be noted that many training items include the need for Medicalistics to do work prior to the actual training of 

staff.  Some of this work includes meetings with TCSO to best understand the training needs, current and desired 

workflows involved, set-up of systems and training scenarios, documentation of training materials, and template 

customizations and adjustments to support the end result to be trained.  Thus, the hours listed for training items are not 

merely actual training hours.  Actual training hours for in-person and Webex training will be noted where possible and 

mutually determined in project meetings where not currently specified. 

Issue # 6:  Chronic Problem List 

There are issues and questions about how items get on the chronic condition list, and how items can be removed.  They 

find them on the adult chart summary, home pages, general assessment, and diagnoses included in the meds module.  

Medicalistics will review the 8.1 templates used by TCSO, prepare training documentation, and conduct a one hour 

Webex training on recommended workflow for adding and removing items from the Chronic Problem list. 

Issue # 47:  Report Generator, EMR JID # 

There was an issue entered about the report generator and the EMR JID number.  We expect this item to result in a 

training session to demonstrate how different fields can be added to the report generator, with a focus on this ID field in 

particular.  Clarification of this item by TCSO is as follows: “Per Danny, this is just one question about the “Other Number 

Field”.  Where is this field?”   Medicalistics has researched this and determined that the Other ID field cannot be 

accessed through the ad hoc report writer.  It can be accessed through Crystal Reports, but this requires predefined and 

prebuilt reports, not allowing ad hoc report creation.  Medicalistics will create a template that will pull the Other ID field 

onto it.  This template will not need to be accessed by users, but will allow the ability to pull the data field into the ad 

hoc report writer.  This will need to be tested once it is created to make sure the report writer will use the data in a 

consistently proper manner.  Malfunction in the report writer could cause this solution to have some limitations, but this 

will not be able to be determined until it is tested. 

Danny Smith entered this issue. 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 12 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 12 of 14 

Issue # 48:  Template Editor Training 

For this issue, training in Template Editor was requested to discuss how to create a table in a template.  General 

template editor training could address this and other questions that may have arisen while working with NextGen and 

Template Editor.  Medicalistics will prepare a training outline and some basic training materials to go along with this 

training.  In addition, there will need to be discussion of the specific training topics desired by TCSO.  The actual training 

time for this will be 8 hours by Webex. 

Danny Smith entered this issue. 

Issues # 44, 54 (Combined):  Training - Tasking 

There are tasks appearing on the task list reports that are not present in the inbox.  This is usually caused by a staff 

member accepting responsibility for the task, but not completing it. We would expect to spend significant time, both in 

meetings with TCSO staff, and without TCSO staff, examining the current situation with respect to tasking, and 

determining the best approach for the adjustments needed.   Medicalistics will create a Crystal report of tasks accepted 

but not completed to assist in the process of managing tasks and work reports.  In addition, TCSO is concerned that staff 

may accept a task and not complete it, and then the staff person might leave or be unavailable.  Training on how to 

capture a task that falls into this scenario, but has not been completed, will be part of this work/training item.  In 

addition, in KBM 8.1 many instances of auto-tasking were discontinued by NextGen, but TCSO desires that this 

functionality be restored where possible.  This will be completed as part of this work.  It is expected that a four hour 

training, whether in-person or by Webex, will ultimately result from the fixes to tasking and report(s) created here, and 

address situations in which staff leave without completing tasks.  This will need to be re-evaluated after go-live and is 

considered a low priority item. 

Issue # 62:  Combined Work/Training – Expungements   

We would propose doing an “unmerge” of selected encounters defined by a date range into a dummy patient record in 

these cases.  Then the dummy patient holding the records needing to be expunged will be deleted from the database.  

This will work from a system/practice template whereby the user can control who the patient is and the range of records 

to be expunged.  In addition, scanned documents, which are held in a file director, not the SQL database, will also be 

examined for their ability to be deleted through a second step in this process, if possible.   There may need to be some 

adjustments to some documents that generate with older information from previous encounters, such as inactive 

medications, so that going forward there is not inadvertent reference to prior expunged encounters.  Medicalistics will 

train TCSO staff on the use of this new utility, but will not perform the expungements directly.   

Mike Summers contributed this item. 

*Time estimates for this item may require adjustment based on emerging technical issues while the code is written, and 

the amount of document work needed.  Any additional hours needed will be submitted and processed in the form of a 

change request order in accordance with the PSA.   

Issue # 63:  Training – Scanning/ICS 

TCSO has requested a quicker and smoother way to administer the scanning process.  Batch processing is particularly 

slow.  This will be four hours of actual onsite training.  Additional hours are needed, prior to the actual training, to meet 

with TCSO staff who currently use ICS to understand the current workflow, the problems with it, and determined 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 13 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 13 of 14 

recommended workflow going forward.  This additional time would best be completed while onsite prior to the actual 

training time. 

Issue # 65:  Training – Kept Status on Appointments, EMR and EPM 

This item was initially described as: “How does the “kept” status of an appointment get from EMR to EPM?  What are 

the steps required in EMR to accomplish this?  What is the best workflow to keep the appointment status up to date in 

both EPM and EMR?  The current workflow and possible workflow adjustments will be examined and trained.”  

Further clarification from TCSO is as follows: “This link was actually broken as a business decision initially but we would 

like to discuss turning this back on and how we would be impacted.  There was a duplicate sign on issue but if this has 

been resolved then the link should be turned on.  Intermittent issue.  Would like to hold (low priority) and test after Go 

Live.   

Travel Expenses 
To support the training described above, the following provisions are reserved for onsite training needs, should they be 

deemed necessary and requested by TCSO in writing: 

Training Est. Airfare Est. Hotel Est. Car Est. Per Diem Est. Total 

One trainer for projects as 
deemed necessary for on-site 
assistance, if needed. 

$ 400 $ 520 (4 nights) $ 325 $ 300  $ 1,545 

One trainer for projects as 
deemed necessary for on-site 
assistance, if needed. 

$ 400 $ 520 (4 nights) $ 325 $ 300 $ 1,545 

TOTALS $ 800 $ 1,040 $ 650 $ 600 $ 3,090 

 

Project Management 
Project management services will enable Medicalistics to appropriately coordinate services and training provided to 

TCSO, and manage the project on an ongoing basis. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 14 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Exhibit “C”
   

TCSO and Medicalistics SOW Addendum – Phase II 
Page 14 of 14 

 
  

ATTACHMENT A 
MED VERIFICATION/INTAKE 

        Allergies           ___________ 
                     ___________    
                        ___________ 
Name ________________________________________      DOB:  ___________ 
 

Date/ 

Init. 

Pharmacy/ 

Phone # 

Med name/ 

Dosage 

Date 

Filled 

Directions

/Last Dose 

Number  

Filled 

# of Pills in 

bottle 

# of 

RFs 

Rxing 

MD 

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

        

 

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 15 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



EXHIBIT "E"

Medicalistics L.L.C.

Prepared for:  Travis County Sheriff's Office Proposal Date: 12/18/2012

Item Description QTY Unit Price  Extended Price 

New Software

NextGen EPM Provider License(s) 2                                      10,000$      20,000$                

NextGen EMR Provider License(s) 2                                      10,000$      20,000$                

Combined NextGen EMR & EPM Provider License 

Discount 2                                      (5,000)$       (10,000)$               

NextGen EPM Mid-Level Provider License(s) 2                                      7,000$        14,000$                

NextGen EMR Mid-Level Provider License(s) 2                                      7,000$        14,000$                

Combined NextGen EMR & EPM Mid-Level 

Provider License Discount 2                                      (3,500)$       (7,000)$                 

NextGen ICS Provider License(s) - included with 

EMR/EPM/BSP/Express Lic. -                                   incl. -$                          
NextGen ICS Remote Scanning Sites - Per 
Remote Site -                                   1,000$        -$                          

NextGen Patient Synchronization - Per Provider -                                   1,500$        -$                          

NextGen EMR Dental Provider Med Module ONLY -                                   incl. -$                      

NextGen EMR RTF Monitor - Per Provider License - 

included with EMR/Express Lic. -                                   incl. -$                      

NextGen RTS (Real-Time Transaction) - Per 

Provider - included with EPM/BSP Lic. -                                   incl. -$                      

Practice License Fee for EMR -                                   20,000$      -$                          
Practice License Fee for EPM -                                   20,000$      -$                          
Combined Practice License Discount for EMR & 

EPM -                                   (10,000)$     -$                          
Software Subtotal:  68,000$             

Interfaces

Third Party Software

Software

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 16 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Libraries - yearly subscription fee /updated per 

year / per provider

Bundled ICD9 and CPT4 Codes Loaded (First User 

License Per Year) 279$           -$                          
Bundled ICD9 and CPT4 Codes Loaded (Add'l User 

Licenses Per Year) 4                                      35$             140$                     
NextGen Edits: includes  CCI Edits, ICD9/CPT4 

Edits, CPT OCE and other Edits (requires 

ICD9/CPT4 codes) - Annual per User -                                   20$             -$                          
First Data Drug Database with Integrated 

Interaction Module (EMR only) - Annual per 

Provider 4                                      139$           556$                     
SureScripts ePrescribing (EMR only) - Annual per 
Provider 4                                      incl.

696$                     

NextGen eLearning

Mandatory EMR/EPM eLearning Lic. to be 

Purchased (Annual Fee for each Lic.) 199$           -$                      
eLearning Licenses purchased herein include a 

one year subscription to the NextGen education 

via the Internet at your convenience.  After the first 

year, the eLearning License will be renewed at the 

then prevailing rate, unless expressly 

communicated to NextGen that you are no longer 

interested in using the eLearning License.  Any 

Practice or Enterprise Registration Fees are 1-

time fees and not subject to annual renewals.

 

Third Party Software Subtotal:  696$                  

Services

Medicalistics  Hours for EMR and/or EPM Implementation Services

EMR/EPM Implementation Services may include 

some or all of the following: Project Management 

or Coordination; Project Implementation Meeting; 

System Check, Definition Workshop (DWS) 

Training/Review; Database Review; Database 

Review; Core Group Training (CGT); 

Tuning/Testing; Go-Live, Advanced Training, 

Physician Resource Assistance, and Post Go-Live 

Audit, as described in Attachment A.

946                                  160$           151,360$              
Travel expenses relating to training 3,090$                  

Third Party Software Sub-Sub-Total

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 17 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



* Implementation hours based upon Customer

using existing NextGen and/or purchased

templates with minimum or no modifications made

by company. Modifications to existing templates

and/or Custom Design may be contracted through

Medicalistics, LLC at Medicalistics current hourly

rate of $225.00 /hour. Also, the jail can optionally

build their own screens.

Summary

Software 68,000$          

Interfaces -$                

Hardware -$                

Third Party Software 696$               

Services -$                

Total System Price:  68,696$        

Total Discounts for this Proposal are: 17,000$        

Total Discount Percent for this Proposal is: 24.7%

Total Revised System Price 51,696$        

new yearly maintenance 15,932$                

Total Annual Software Maintenance Price: 15,932$             

Total Services Price 154,450.0$           

TOTAL SYSTEMS PRICE 222,078.0$   

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 18 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



PAYMENT MILESTONE SCHEDULE - Phase II

SCHEDULE "B"

Milestone 1 Medicalistics Maintenance $15,932.00

Milestone 2 Software (with discount) $51,696.00

Subtotal

Services
Milestone 3 Issue 4: CHM Indicator Becoming Cleared $2,240.00

Milestone 4
Issue 46: Booking Number and PPD Date Administered 

(Phase II)
$4,480.00

Milestone 5
Issue 11: Diabetic Questionnaire Items Not Appearing in 

Document
$2,880.00

Milestone 6 Issue 14: Glucose Monitor Document $2,440.00

Milestone 7 Issue 17: Quest Lab Interface – Labor $8,320.00

Milestone 8 Issue 26: Adjustments to Medications by Patient Report $6,530.00

Milestone 9 Issue 36: Neuro Check Template $13,920.00

Milestone 10 Issue 41: Documents Require Allergies $7,520.00

Milestone 11 Issue 49: BH Master Document Issues $3,680.00

Milestone 12 Issue 50: Pregnancy Report $4,000.00

Milestone 13
Issue 59: Cheat Sheet (Urinalysis, DME, Pregnancy) 

Tasking Workflow
$3,040.00

Milestone 14 Issue 66: TUHSU – Diagnosis Translation $5,600.00

Milestone 15 Issue 67: TUHSU Not Including New Data $7,040.00

Milestone 16 New Issue 26A: Restraint Monitoring Flowsheet $13,920.00

Milestone 17 New Issue 44A: Master_IM Document Cleanup $2,400.00

Milestone 18 New Issue 50A: Printing Lab Requisition $2,720.00

Milestone 19 New Issue 58A: CIWA Tasking $2,720.00

Milestone 20 New Issues 63A, 64A, 82A: Consult Request Document $2,240.00

Milestone 21 New Issue 76A: Nurse Visit Reason for Visit Picklist $1,280.00

Milestone 22
New Issues 77A, 78A: Left Navigation 

Comments/Document
$3,040.00

Milestone 23 New Issue 85A: Follow-up Referrals Picklist and Tasks $2,720.00

Milestone 24 Issue 6: Chronic Problem List $3,200.00

Milestone 25 Issue 47: Report Generator, EMR JID # $2,240.00

Milestone 26 Issue 48: Template Editor Training – specific item $3,040.00

Milestone 27 Issues 44,54: Training – Tasking $17,120.00

Milestone 28
Issue 65: Customization/Training – Kept Status on 

Appointments, EMR and EPM
$3,680.00

Milestone 29 Issue 62: Work/Training – Expungements $4,640.00

Milestone 30 Issue 63: Training – Scanning/ICS $2,400.00

Milestone 31 New Issue 86: System Troubleshooting $6,400.00

Milestone 32 New Issue 87: Individualized Training $5,910.00
Travel $3,090.00

TOTAL MILESTONE  $               222,078 

Product and Maintenance

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 19 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



     *Travel billed on reimbursement and not to exceed contract amount

     * Milestones not necessarily consecutive

     * TCSO is required to test and return test and acceptance documents on any service item  

        within 45 days of delivery.  If TCSO has not returned the test and acceptance document  

        for a services milestone item within 45 days of delivery, Medicalistics will be allowed to

        invoice that milestone and be paid for it.  This does not mean that TCSO gives up the right

        to receive needed corrective services for items failing testing,  warranty service or  

        maintenance for the item, if issues exist, regardless if payment has already been 

        disbursed to Medicalistics.

Contract No. 4400001439 Page 20 of 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



  

 
Date:   01/30/2014   
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:       Purchasing 
 
From:   Tiffany Curnutt, Business Analyst I 
 
Subject:   Electronic Health Record System  (EHR) 
 
Please accept this memo as request to purchase support, maintenance and custom configurations for the 
Sheriff’s Office NextGen Electronic Medical Health Record System (EHR) on the next available 
Commissioners’ Court Agenda.  Medicalistics is the TCSO third party software vendor who provides 
services and deals directly with the software provided by NextGen Healthcare, a software system that has 
been in use for 4+ years. 
 
TCSO initially contracted with Medicalistics in April 2013 for an upgrade, annual maintenance and training 
for NextGen software (Contract No 4400001439) after the original vendor, Simplicity was not able to 
complete the project according to their project terms (CM11076SW).  The Simplicity contract was 
terminated for convenience on October 26, 2010.  TCSO operated without support or maintenance for 
almost 3 years.   
 
Additional EHR funding was requested and approved in the FY14 budget cycle for Phase II to include 
additional licenses, maintenance and custom configuration for the software.   The approved General Fund 
packet included a line item to increase the on-going cost of $68,000 for the additional licenses and 
maintenance, as well as, a one-time cost of $137,042 for training and configuration.  The difference of 
$15,400 is encumbered under a TCSO discretionary fund and this will take care of the additional 
configuration requests to total $220,442 for Phase II completion expected to be fully deployed by FY15. 
 
Medicalistics is the only NextGen Healthcare approved and authorized vendor allowed and capable of the 
service required to bring the EHR software up to date and complete the project as well as provide 
ongoing support and maintenance.  Medicalistics has been working with TCSO since April 2013 to 
implement custom templates, configuration changes, training and system upgrades.  
  
 
Cc:  Mark Sawa, Major Support Admin. 
 Robin Osborn, Lieutenant  
     Heather Farrell, Business Consultant II 
     Scott Wilson, Purchasing Agent 
    Paul Matthews, TCSO Finance Director 
  File 

 GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9770 
www.tcsheriff.org 

JAMES N. SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

DARREN LONG 
Major – Corrections 
 
PHYLLIS CLAIR 
Major – Law Enforcement 
 
MARK SAWA 
Major - Administration & Support 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Topdressing Material for 
Athletic Fields, IFB No. B1401-002-LD, to the low bidder, E.O.N.E., Ltd., 
dba Organics. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets meet the compliance requirements as 
outlined by the statutes. 

This contract will provide topdressing material for TNR Parks athletic 
fields. 

 Bid #B1401-002-LD was issued on January 6, 2014 and 2 bids were 
 received on January 27, 2014.  TNR has reviewed the bids and 
 recommends award to the low bidder, E.O.N.E., Ltd., dba Organics. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity, $71,860.84    
Contract Type:  One Time Purchase  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  20  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP Cost Center 1490220001 
  Comments:  Estimated quantity. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Bid #B1401-002-LD - TOPDRESSING MATERIAL FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS

Creation Date  Jan 2, 2014 End Date Jan 27, 2014 10:00:00 AM CST
Start Date Jan 6, 2014 11:20:59 AM CST Awarded Date  Not Yet Awarded

B1401-002-LD--01-01   Topdressing Material for Athletic Fields
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

E.O.N.E., Ltd. dba Organics First Offer -  $17.50     4000 / cubic yard $70,000.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: per cubic yard delivered
Total Amount Text: Delivered price
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: BML
Supplier Notes: All loads are delivered in 24 cy quantities. 
Total of 4,008 cy's delivered in 24 cy loads is 167 loads at 
$420.00 a load. Total of $70,140.00   

JAE Construction, Inc. [Ad] First Offer -  $24.11     4000 / cubic yard $96,440.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty four dollars and eleven cents
Total Amount Text: Ninety six thousand four hundred fourty and 
no cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1401-002-LD--01-02   Topdressing Material for Athletic Fields
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

JAE Construction, Inc. [Ad] First Offer -  $19.00     96 / cubic yard $1,824.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Nineteen dollars and no cents
Total Amount Text: One thousand eight hundred twenty four 
and no cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

E.O.N.E., Ltd. dba Organics First Offer -  $19.38     96 / cubic yard $1,860.48   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: per cubic yard delivered
Total Amount Text: Delivered price
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: BML
Supplier Notes: All loads delivered in 24 cy quantities. Total 
of 96 cy's delivered in 24 cy loads is 4 loads at $465.12 a 
load. Total of $1,860.48   

Supplier Totals
  E.O.N.E., Ltd. dba Organics $71,860.48    (2/2 items) 
 Bid Contact Pat whited 

pat@organicsbygosh.com
Ph 512-276-1211   

 Address 13602 FM 969
Austin, TX 78724 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  JAE Construction, Inc. [Ad] $98,264.00    (2/2 items) 
 Bid Contact Manuel Escobar 

mejr@austin.rr.com
Ph 512-447-2413   
Fax 512-383-5107

 Address 8700 Manchaca Rd Ste-406
Austin, TX 78748 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid B1401-002-LDTravis County

BidSync1/27/2014 p. 2

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Fence Construction and 
Removal Services, IFB #B1307-002-LD, to the low bidders: 

A.  Hill Country Fence, Inc., Primary Contractor 

B.  H and H Fence, Secondary Contractor 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

These contracts will provide for fence construction and removal 
services. 

Bid #B1307-002-LD was issued on November 26, 2013 and 2 bids were 
received on December 16, 2013.  TNR has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award of primary and secondary contract.  Special 
Provisions, Paragraph 4, Method of Award allows for award of primary 
and secondary contracts. 

A.  Hill Country Fence, Inc, - Primary Contractor 

B.  H and H Fence – Secondary Contractor 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity, As Needed Basis 
Contract Type:  Term Contract   
Contract Period:  February 11, 2014 – February 10, 2015   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  35  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost centers 1490200145, 1490220001, 

1490120115. 
  Comments:  Estimated quantity, as needed basis. 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


R E CE \ !.
—r ‘‘E C

, r’.

2UltJtN3° P

TRANSPORTA1ION)ANbNATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MAN ILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca, 5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

January 29, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. fani11á?.E, County Executive

SUBJECT: Contract Award Solicitation B1307-002-LD
Fence Construction and Removal

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends awarding the primary contract to the low
responsive bidder, Hill Country Fence. TNR also recommends awarding a secondary contract to H&H
Fence Company.

The product category for fencing services is 72150000. The primary cost centers will be 1490200145,
1490220001 and 1490120115.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

ccJ:SMM:cj
t) Contract File

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Agency Notes:

B1307-002-LD--87-01   FENCE REPAIR: FENCE REPAIR
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
H&H Fence Co. First Offer -  $50.00     1 / hour $50.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: fifty
Total Amount Text: fifty
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Hill Country Fence First Offer -  $135.00     1 / hour $135.00   Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1307-002-LD--88-01   REMOVAL OF CUT VEGETATION: REMOVAL OF CUT VEGETATION
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
H&H Fence Co. First Offer -  $40.00     1 / hour $40.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: forty
Total Amount Text: forty
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Hill Country Fence First Offer -  $135.00     1 / hour $135.00   Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals
  Hill Country Fence $586,394.00    (123/123 items) 
 Bid Contact Lee Hodge 

hcfinc@hughes.net
Ph 830-798-9883   

 Address 6500 East Hwy 71
Spicewood, TX 78669 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  H&H Fence Co. $754,104.00    (123/123 items) 
 Bid Contact Randy Hamilton 

rhamilton2@austin.rr.com
Ph 512-280-0705   

 Address PO Box 92802
Austin, TX 78709 

 Qualifications  SB   
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid B1307-002-LDTravis County

BidSync12/16/2013 p. 27

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 

Prepared By: Sue Welch, Planner Phone #: (512) 854-7637 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 

Services and Long Range PI~ 


Department Headrritle: Steven M. Manilla, P .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AG'ENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct One: 

A) A plat for recording: Avalon Phase 10 Final Plat (Long Form Final Plat - 55 total 

lots - 15.85 acres - Grails Hollow - City of Pflugerville 2-mile ET J); 

B) A Subdivision Construction Agreement between Travis County and KM Avalon 

Ltd. and Gehan Homes Ltd.; and 

C) The use of a Cash Security Agreement. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A) This final plat consists of 54 single family lots and 1 open space/drainage 

easement lot on 15.85 acres. There are 2,115 linear feet of public streets proposed 

with this final plat. Water and wasterwater services will be provided by the City of 

Pflugerville. Parkland fees in lieu of dedication have been made to the City of 

Pflugerville through a development agreement. 


B) The applicants, KM Avalon Ltd. and Gehan Homes Ltd., wishes to enter into a 

standard Subdivision Construction Agreement with Travis County. 


C) The developer also requests to post cash for the additional fiscal posting. In order 

to post cash, the developer must enter into a Cash Security Agreement with Travis 

County. The additional fiscal of $119,678.84 will be added to the $110,297.00 that 

was posted originally as an Alternative Fiscal. The total of these two postings 

$229,975.84 will be considered the full fiscal amount, which is required for a project 

to come out of its Alternative Fiscal status. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As the Commissioners Court approved the utilization of the Travis County Alternative 

Fiscal Agreement on March 19, 2013, and the final plat is scheduled for approval by 

the City of Pflugerville on February 3, 2014, TNR recommends approval of the final 

plat, the Subdivision Construction Agreement, and the Cash Security Agreement. 


Item 15Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:229,975.84
http:110,297.00
http:119,678.84


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
TNR has not been contacted by anyone via e-mail, telephone, or letter on this 
development, and staff has not registered any interested parties nor rec eived any 
other inquiries for this project. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No Fiscal Impact. 

EXHIBITS/ATT ACHMENTS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 
Original Subdivision Construction Agreements 
Original Cash Security Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

C}'nthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512)854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR -(512) 854-9 429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

TNR (512) 854-7 637 

CC: 

Sue Welch Planner TNR (512) 854-7 637 
Paul Scoggins Engineering Specialist TNR (512)854-7619 

SW:AB:sw 
0101 - Administrative Svs- Avalon Phase 10 final plat 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



--

i 

~ ..... __._-- - - ....------. -"-"'-~"-----. ,. ·-·--·-·----~l 
l - .... . E. , V· ~·· ~ ~ ,,' , 1/ , ~ ,r 

..;.. ~ -~ f\ , ~ ~' I , ... _ .; \~ , .f\, ,.tU1Uit!r'V',J'lJ~'I ' ;" '§¢J~~~,~~i 
-.~ '-.~-'.. ~ •. ...,;--~:. ~' ::'" I 1

/ I { 
' -~~ .. t 

i> ~ ,'I ~ . : ." J:- '~ :~P.t.~chlct Mil"- .' 

. . ;:-- ",I ";' /' ... "'. 
i' .,' 

,- l'" 
-, . . . ... 

(J.li &/....,.,"1\1.... ....: l:r..·· ,~~I '. ~, 

~,::'f."-: I/'/i!~. . 

...~~ , :~ I , /), .... 
 (7 

:·~~,·,r'·~A . 


or ". 
- 0.. 1 ( _AV'I
'c . 

. ~ . , {'~ \\ ...~.: ." 'b~1" . '--oj ;.., 
~, . v '.;.j,.,.,

-' ... .f3jitCkhawlt . 21 
· ' S~~ <?, .·'. GoIr Club .. ' . ...• ,. 

' 

1·1 ' <10(jO r: . 

" 


. ... \1\ 

D t.\(\C." ,(· " ',- . [ , 
 ;Jj." 

'., 'i 
\ . 

' ~/ 
...... 

,\(t:,\~y;'!ii". H .H !JI 
". '.. ":- . 

r:',
i". ..,:~; 

" ~~'/ ",1 

fi .. ~-. 
\ , 

~ , . 
r· :::: ...~j; .. 

'. 
. bS. 

(-
,~ . -<' ~,,~~/. 

,, 6' . ....;, 
"1~ 'C)~

-';:" . ,":,-, 

. "':' \,' (~li i$o \l n T, I: 

. : i.::..\~.: ~ 


-:i 
c.~ 

. ;., 

"'" c 
5 1-(:.!} , 

'_ / ,1 
\ ; , l 'I~<Or '.

'... 

I '·;~!;t~..-F''';i Z:;, " : 

.. ~ . 

iW~~~:~/: ( 

"', ~?j 
...... / / 

' . I 

' :." 

t ,f,1 

f \ d 
S.r.· t'ut~ I.J, 

.... *.~: 

¥.. 
!.:~ 

1; 
(C 
:.,. 

{ I / .. 

Ayalan - Pha'se 10 
I, ;1 

p'recinct O.ne 

,- . 

~. 
~?) 
~. 

C'c" , l?,'J' . ..' 
't ',.,,( 

•_V I. 'T 

. ' ..:l~', Cf?~ ... , .I/ : . .., .•,: ~. ;-
e 

r== ~~I Tr.n~ Count CommislonefSC6~rt, Intetgo\,~l~nbl'kelations clGR)of~C~~"~''';'_o 0.15 O.3mi '-:) 1)(,,, . ', : .. 
\ " ', ' . . ----------,--- - - --- ---_.. ---.~------------------,--.... 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AVALON - PHASE 10 


FINAL PLAT 


~-THIS PLAT 

LOCA TION MAP 
SCALE: 1" = 1000' 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



rIC 
M.. 
• 

r 

-" 

t'I&ott. PUT CI 

AVALON PHASE 10 

-" 
;' 

1RA~ c:o...TY. 1!XAS 
5iC.)U; ' ·.1011 

1011' 
; 

Ijm NQf"" lWU.M , ......Y 

,/ 

;' 
;' 

,/ 

_.... 

I 

.I 

\ .. 

JIAINOOI_ 
1DIlOI"'" 
IDi-.&lIDW.: 
,.... """gw:t,. 
~ 

~ ICl...L.II:P If IHS FhtS[. 
I!roOJS 1DIlOI"" ""lIJ:' 
rD'Al.~k.: 

~*/~ .. 
I~"'~ 

/ 
I ~~ 

/ 

gl( OATA.: 
lia:! .0ID 

",,....... 
:III 

" iI 
11.. 
".. 
J1.... 
fa 
II 
u 

"If 
"•
" flI.. ... 

m lS PLAT 

LOCA T10N /lAP 
sc.wI: , •• JCIQ:l ' 

LOIS..
•I
•.. 

JIJ 
.." 

.(0' 
II 
II 
a 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
a 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
a 
II 
II 
II 

AOIfi 
.ll

.'".uz 
a'" 
III 

1(11 
OU> 

1ll'O_

oW'""'lIT............. ,.,1. ,,
",1.11' 
If'.1S'-....... 
I13I1T 
113fT 
141'1' 
,...1' 
....1' ...,,' ,...,. 
I4JI1'............ 
f411J'...... 
...w 
"'.IS' ...,,' 
....Jr 

QtAl IGla.s IIlJAD >If-QUI htJl OIS CDtC >If 
>If 

wrrr H' UtIlE /.ME >IT 

f>tIa'fJ/TYC>IIO/~
IQIAvMOIIl ,m . 
A.Ad' .. MA«I. PJIIOIlOir 

CtIW1 ~1 SIMl(r Na " . AlJ:SruC'f.-. 1" 
,..~rAIC'lO~ 

~~~~TLOT 

.tn, l.#OIt ffn cr ~S~ 

umlt~"Kl 
AUm< IO:AS 111111 

tDWI /IO>IG 
",1£ _ 
__ /D:AS".." 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



§ EXHlBlT 82.401 (E) SUBDlV1S10N CONSTRUCTJON AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TRA VIS 

Gehan Homes Ltd. and 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between KM Avalon, Ltd. , (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Parties" . 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", which is attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed final plat of 
"Avalon Phase 1 0" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the construction of the 
Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires [ 0 set forth the County's responsibility to accept the constructed 
Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with the County's 
Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The 
Improvements will confonn to the construction plans, permits, and specifications' approved by the County 
prior to commencement of construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial guarantee of 
performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements (the "Security"), 
which has been determined by a professional engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the 
Standards or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Al!emative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provi~ions of thi~ Agreemcnt, the Subdivider may 
request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved plat in abeyance until all streets, 
alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal 
security to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory 
completion, the submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year Construction 
Performance Period described below. 

D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years after the effective 
date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the County at least forty five (45) 
days prior to the expiration of the Security of an extension of the Security in a form approved by the 
County . Upon completion of the Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete 
set of construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible for 
preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

252 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



E. Warranty. The Subdivider walTIlnts the public Improvements will be free from defects for a period of 
one (I) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the public Improvements (the 
"Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any defects in materials or workmanship, 
including design inadequacies and damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements, that occur 
before and during this Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post Iiscal security in the form of 
cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount often percent (10%) of the cost of 
constructing the public Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this Agreement. It is 
expressly acknowledged that the public Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one 
year Construction Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
liscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the Improvements exceeds the 
posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional 
Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction ofthe Improvements, the Security may be reduced in 
accordance with Ule percentage of completion of the construction. The Executive Manager ofTNR will 
execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the Amount of Security, when provided with the following 
documentation: 

I) a professional engineer's certi Iication of quantities of work 
completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of 

the work represented by the contractor's invoice. 

After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the 1 mprovements, the Security for the publ ic 
Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the approved construction and held 
for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval of the construction of the private Improvements, 
the Security posted for the private Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to 
release or reduce, as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not constructed to 
County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall not sell, transfer, or convey 
any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has been posted with the County for the 
completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the completion of 
construction. I fthe Improvements are completed in accordance with the Standards, the County will 
approve the Improvements and accept the public Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notifY the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that any portion of the 
Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or is otherwise defective. However, the 
County is not responsible for the construction of the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the 
construction methods utilized . In addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site 
inspections of the construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 

253 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days from such notice 
to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the defect is not cured prior to the 
expiration of the time to cure. 

c. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year Performance Period with no 
damages or defects which the Executi~e Manager notifies the Subdivider must be corrected, the 
Executive Manager will release the Performance Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security . The County may draw upon any Security posted under this 
Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. 	 The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. 	 The Subdividers failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. 	 The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. 	 The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or more 
of the Improvements; or 

e. 	 The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public I mprovements is in the public Interest. 

E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the occurrence of 
such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, lender, or escrow agent. The 
notice will include a statement that the County intends to provide for the performance of some or all of 
Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. 
The County shall be entitled to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the I mprovements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County may accept a 
substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

I) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the purpose of completing 
the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished Improvements at the 
time of default, regardless of the extent to which development has taken place in the Subdivision or 
whether development ever commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the 
unfinished Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development process in order to protect 
purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the 

254 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



public interest by completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and utilization of 
the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is not an acceptance of the 
dedication of the Improvements. The acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon 
the delivery to the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards or the 
express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under the Security or 
any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the Security shall be 
maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or accounts until such funds, together with 
accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as Improvements are completed 
by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a written construction contTact between the County 
and a third party for the construction of the Improvements. 

7) ESCTowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing an Improvement or 
correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with any interest accrued thereon, shall 
be paid by the County to the Issuer of the Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of 
cash, to the Subdivider, no later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the 
Improvement or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever 
date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, SUbject to the performance of the Subdivider of its obligations 
under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets & Drainage in 
Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of 
the Subdivider or a purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

111. M1SCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions will operate 
as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal 
representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure ofDamages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the Subdivider is the 
actual cost of completing the lmprovements in conformance with the County's Standards, including 
without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this Agreement and the laws 
of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, nor shall any 
such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any interest in or claim to funds 
drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E.lndemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnity and hold the County harmless from and against all 

255 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including reasonable attorney's fees, for the 
defense of such claims and demands, arising from any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision 
in this Agreement, or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, 
employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees 
to aid and defend tile County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from any breach 
on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act or negligence of Subdivider 
or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the 
Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other 
provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment 
to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel 
of the right to do 50. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover its costs, 
including reasonable attorney's fees , court costs, and expert witness fees, from the other party. If the court 
awards relief to both parties, each wil I bear its own costs. 

H.Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, successors, and 
assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership interest in the Property through the 
Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement may not be assigned without the written 
approval of the County; provided the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the 
Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 
assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment 
approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a 
written release. The County agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly 
assumes the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by this 
Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights under this Agreement 
and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

1. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the Subdivider or 
the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

256 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when personally 
delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, certified with return receipt 
requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider. KM Avalon, Ltd. Gehan Homes, Ltd. 

1011 N. Lamar 3815 Capital of TX Hwy, ste 275 
Austin, TX 78703 Austin, TX 78704 

County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748Austin, Texas 78767 

Attn: Executive Manager 


Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the Urilted States in 

accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 


K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or otherwise 

unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of any other 

provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if such provision was never part of this 

Agreement. 


L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County, Texas, and 

shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any action arising under this Agreement 

shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 


M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement are for 

convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 


N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 

the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be 

of no force or effect, except a subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFlCIAL, 

EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORJTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 

IMPLIED, TO AMENU, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT 

PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MA Y BE GRANTED BY THE 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 


This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by the County 

ofthe final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval ofAlternative Fiscal in accordance with County 

regulations. 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

257 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Dale: B~~~~~N~~e:~ -i -~ ~ 
Title: fYeSI 
Authorized Representativ~ 
Dale: -z..~ lC(-- (.7 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS \ ~1'\A. , 

ThihlstrFnt Wi?~:moWledged befor~ me on Ih~.day of ,k.b.('(A.ci'Lfr z.o \5 ,by 
~u.-~/ UE~ , In the capacity slated herem. 

Signature ofNotary 

After Recording Return to: 
Executive Manager, ~t~ 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O.Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 00 T. FREDERICK 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
AprIl 19, 2014 

223 
266116 
Rev. 0312012 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Date: 

ACKNOWLEDGENlENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRA V1S 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of, "SO"', .... rt.c.::l7, 2'01Y , by 
'3~...., C\cbt.v ,in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature ofNotary 

~~ After Recording Return \0: 


Executive Manager, 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

2SB 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



locenav UAP 
$CUL: ,~  1000' 

AVALON PHASE 10 
TRA'oIS ctlJHTY, lEXAS 

TRA VIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOME 
BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU 
SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. DEPENDING ON STA TE 
LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 
CITY LIMITS MA Y BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT 
AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MA Y NOT 
BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NA TURE OR EXTENT 
OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR 
PROHIBIT IVEARB'( LA/JD USES THA TARE 
INCOMPA TlBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOOD. THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF 
YOUR PROPERTY. TRA VIS COUNTY REOUIRES THIS . . . . . . 

NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLA TS. IT 
IS NOT A STA TEMENT OR REPRESENTA TlON OF 
THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, 
OR THEIR REPRESENTA TlVES ~lRllJmu_=arY~rs 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



oc 
PtE 

" 

" 

nut FVT f7 

AVALON PHASE 10 
TRA'<IS CWHTY, JrXAS 

,CIt 

5t.fr,l.[: I·.. 'ca:r 
: 

100' 

SMa7~ 

..... --"""-----

Jt)tf 

LADrlT K l.AIIC UK 

i 
0(Jf1 

/ 

I 
/ 

/ 

I 
I. 

AClIl){lI«' 
~..... 
""'1I"11'Of5I'MZ. 
1VDf""" 
.ICiEO'A4t MlI.tD If ~ 1"foK2:. 
AnWSCZO... ......n· 
IUtIit 1/l'!ZDI~.: 

1 

LOCA new >lAP 
SC4L£. , •• Jo::tJ' 

lO~ J.t::IlO 

54 "' • d'" 
, JJJ 
• d'" 

54 UJ..., ,.v 
<If f<» 

,tta£ pJM.1JtlD HlLIlaI " HJ ~. , .LU 
10111/. I'JtIItIJ.AID .-a..::n I'(Jt ~ In' AIXDOfl 
TO'" I'NfitU,/tIJ tIlICAlQr 1TJ ~lr: D .... 

IHSIO liP lJ.ilI,Il'OG 

lDr MI. aCD< llI"O .... 
d £l IJ/UlI".. IT ",.
II a UlX 
:0 a -" a 14'''' 1I IT wsr.., a "'IS
" IT ....., a KX,. a ..utr 

" a 0<1<T 
:II a ..",1' 
$I IT " ..1' 

. ' ~' '-......- '" a ....r 

" £l ,"'.. 
:") ( '--"-l.. Q a 0<1~ 

LJ IT .....,.
.' ~~ / u a ....... 

LJ a uur~' '\y,.. / II a 0<1,', - '/ a ..",1', .. a "'U' 
a uur 
a ... ,.. 
a "'J1' 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



cPi(ffAJ. NOI["$:· 

DIS ,I't.A' 1$ .fJ4N ntC CXfJIA Tr""TrJRfAl. ~I)(W fY 1H( 
arr arl¥\l'IPlClL 

2. .., as.cCIS ~." N/J' I.WIf!l '" IMtIM:S ffNCCS ()If 
~ 9WJ. Bl AUOfIIC) Ii A gIIAMAct (A.SDICNr. {XCV' 
AS AI'I'IIOC " "",OS ""-"rr AIID /Ie' arr (T 1¥\..:r>I'IL£ 
AU DIf~ rA~rs Of ~Arr Ma'flfrr 9'tALl sc 
WUVl'ANn .r H a..,g til HIS /10 A.s:sII:)rIS 
~ "'fII'OIrr 0"" /JII lOS / _ .tSS'QiS SHOlL __ rotf 

AlCtSS '" /Ie' f)//AIW;C C.tSCJo, AS MAr IC lCCCS5ARr AND 
.PIAU NOr ~r ..a:n:s .r INC orr OF MLC::f7M.L£ AM) 


_ nu.s C'fMtIrr fO/f IItfSPCCntl( (It IIAtNrrNANCC cr So\O c~r. 


::?~~~:S:~;U:CIO£~ . 
......: _ GIlA(. ......... aIIC .. '1/'" trJ JInUT """ Ie 
_ 1mC K JI8IIGDIIR ar JAm IC.l _ SIIIOI4I.K 

1WI'S fOI ~ AQ::DS SNAU IIC ~ At ALl. SnraT

). =r;:..... rMO ..-...or P<AU tIC S ffC1AS S'Afll) " .... _ lInG.....,.' At:IVJ6JI' Il1IlDi nt IIlU r 
......: _ /Ie' arr '" wtlllZ/NJ.E /10101 MAr lID. 
NO SN:U 'AlII. r tol JN4U. «U3S 1IWI ICllJ SGJAIt£ rrcr Ii 
MEA AS STAG" H: ~IC IJCYCJJ7tIfNr.-" .. :::'l/:..1tII tlUr LAlIt Ale rw orr (T rnu:D'lCU AA ~ !.~... 

• 	 _JIll JIlI_ '" H: _ III tIC MftIIDC1lIY........u 
..... .5UIft.r Q:IIIiI:JIA lUI (WaISML) AKJ 1NC arY IT 

~ 	 ~='" H _ III tIC ffIOta1) or ... arr ar IflUIIIJt\4lL 

'" P_lIltICDl!llCAIIJ)I6tH~1S TIL 
__~r /IC1IIDI1tII IIlUr......: AM) TIL arr 

ar I¥l/.CZlMU: 
II. 	 Il1O SlJlLCMr " IH/S S8J"oGOW lHALL tIC ~ !Mil 
~"'IIII'-lIDM1D< 

U. 	 IG IIIIoCIUII( ~ raG ~ JN4U • CICQRD tA'1l 

aNCrlUI '" A _mr MlDI-.a IY .... JD:<S swr 

/DMf_ iT I£V.IH. ' .

l u MWlM' ACIDS raJ UlIS ( • :5 _ JJ awr m _ '0' 
, ...oara"'_ ......... IICIAIIIS_ 

,.. ~, AaU5 RIfII2l '01" .CO' a ID ~r (T K LAQ"" 
""":1S_JIIl 

~. £ INS ~,., IS 1I.aSCf lD H CCOANrs- AMI CS~ , :=:~ai,."'n=-=~a:=n~ 
Mt:aaP " DCUIGII 1M.. ZD1JIfIIDlll-JMJ MOIIICJfT 1D H 
DlJ1CII t:t.aIHS ~ " DtIlJMDIT ... _TlGJ '" ....an:w I'I&C _ '" ""'''' COMTT. ID\U ....,. /lIII4l
~,__ _ IHS fUr IIIA "'111% ar~" 
• AI'IDOIIll) " 10£ an:lAl -..c _ .,. ...... arMrr. ,.. :-s__rr.,A&f rrr,,1[ Tal _0 _ Ati." /11 ACZDIMICr.'" H ~ 
~~r__ /tllllD.lr......:_1H£arr.,. 
...-u /lOB Mlr _ AT H"'1I' D'AAISHlJ" 
~_ ... "-07-111-1& 

11. ~IS _ I£/MS'AU.Ill_ Cl'PAIDIAL IY 11£ 

~_-.c-"I'CIIAU. arrar
wt-aST_ A nu:r _ I'UJI SIWl lIC 
-.c n .... AIftJCAIU lUClK UlliN _1ClClI AS IC1 
"Karrar~ 

1& 	 ncr ~ IS saar JEll l1li' ~JD;' AS STAn It 
II/[ ~~r N:IIED/DIr IC1WDt nt tcnIr
/.ME _ II/[ arr IJ"'7fUCIJIIIW' /WIlD ... r JID. 


,. JtG~IS.1MIII Mmtr~.CLll. z. 
·n __ISTalUI...-"-.",,,a_tD~'_ 
'f-U .oar" III NQ' « lS3IO III. 11£ /IlIA n/lCDOUltHAS /ICDI __ IDI'tJtMfr MMUIZ lAJDD/7S~ 

~ /11 f)()QAI(JI, .. ____ Of' /Ie' IYr/CJAl I'\4JC 

~ (T ftrA)I$ ca.NT'f. IlXU HA31fDt """"fill 

_~Gflfrn:A_ 

fHC SfA1f (T n:r.u 

CQ,M rr (T ""'...'f 

JHA r 101 AVALDt( L rQ. &.NI;£ J. MA«t 1'fIICSIDCMr; ~ ".... _ "A lIIACr " ~ wr '" .... _ f\.IIr lUOIO' No. . 
. ,~ --.cr ... ITl ~ AS IIUI AOD" A _ 
_Gall GIIANIIJ) III /til A"""" 'III. /Willi ~ JII 
.a1dS JIG M'tDIIQIIM:JtII DOa.II:Jt'T M1 am" ..'.. .am ~"A _ -.wrr Gall _ III IIJI A_ till. /WIlD 

.AN: JII zrm _ ~ .....,. IICCA«Nr>G 1/10511_ 

~ "-" ,4QI(J' Itt .. JP'U.Urt IIWtWTY DIm QfMIG '" ItJI

AIIAL/)( 1111. /Willi ~ .III IID:J _ .orIUIIIIIJ /NIDI 
!l/PAGI1 M:I ..m,...... '!.:"f ~_~ oQIIIlS'" ... 
"'AdS ctJJIJn: JF.rAt .vi) INA r GVfAN}(]ItC"X ,I'D A IfXU (.MT(D 
PM~. ,r C/.'H).H ~ JrC. CCI{1fAL 'AlfTJO. ICPIC Th£ 
OtIIDI (Y A ,.." or LAAG air Df ,... m_A., n.wr .sUhrr No.. II. 
~",Acr No. 311, tJt'SiC1ffIaJ AS ,1"J AC1I(S ., A SPCQ.4L rtJ./iRANrt 
DIll> CRAN:r1J II> W<AN 106 !/l)_ A I[XAj ,"m> 'AII_•
DA C SCP1'(l8('Jt 14 MIl IMJ KCOIID(I) lJNDl7t ~r _ 
1'D'..."rOft ., 1M' ~ Pl8.C Rf'CtWOS OF "'AlofS CQ.ItTY. T!J.A1 
OQO' HC1tC6r stID~ ~ .teroRDANCC _JH CH~r(1tS "I ANJ 1.1] or 
rHC 1PAS'iXAt QJItO/MI()IT eta: 11" Aarcs ID 1l1fM]~ AS 
AVAlOrt PHAst III IN ~ "rH n< MAl' (JIf lILA' Arr.Ofl) 
14Ml'Q AND tJl'£S H£R(8 r D(IlIICA If ID IkC PLaJC' DC' usc (Y AL{ 
SrJf'CC1S AND CAStV!Jf". JHJ_ ~ St&Ccr ro ANY ('SOIOIll '" 
Rn/lllC""" IOC_ QOANIlll AM) NOr I/!l£ASCD. 

..~1><'$ I>oP-~Ar ",00t.1oL... ...,13 

~fte. 
8I,.I.A'[ J ....cer 
~II A~A.l.CW tin.
to', N. LAMAR _we, 

AlJSTW, 7P'AS J!/'CIJ 


.. I'(SS ¥, _D. r><tS r>< l!!,...{JAr '" ~...,1.1 

.tCMNC-..a:GloCN1. 

IrArr or TCUS 
CCUltr OF mAWS 

tKTORf.lol£. rHC ~SJCH:D AvTNOlhrr, CN ".., f).A., P{WSQIj'AU r 
APP(AR£r) ~ .J. 1IAt;t£. KNO-'N 10 It( 1D 6C TJ.IC P(ftSDI ...csr"""*' IS !iVltSi:1f<.8(D to H ft:N.J:iONC MT1I'~r. A'6J AO"NO~ 
10 itI£ n.«r ~ (~OJlTtI J)f[ SAW ~ me ~~ 
C"CWSIltOUP.O>I rk{7I(lN {)'PR['SSEI). 

o~~~" ~rNAMJ AAO seAl (Y ana n,tS~Aror
~~...,U 

AOtMJIC£:X.IIOtr. 

SrA1f fY Ir.tAS 
CCXMrr or 1JIAKr 

~T!s~,!,,~ry. ~ :::Arn~~rTJ< 
I'fItSlM ~~ IS ~ m IK r{)R(C()JNC NSrJtT.NOir, .4ND 
ACJrJ,IOI(COQ1) to ..... 1HA r ~ £XfCVrrrJ rue JAJI( IT)If rkC 1'UR9fJSF'S 
AMJ ~A T'I()N ~ llPRfiSCD. ...
G~... r MNO~5[',1.( or ()FT)(Z n.ts.K DAr or 

Ho.~·" 
N01AR1Sr",~ or If.uS 

.. ~ f7' NS JU,C14 ... H'IIlSMAGIltIXI HAlJI!IJ AoII(A J.1 
_ .. K /IIIJLII 00IDI:r-. AIDICr tmM) ruu> 
.............1£ ... (TaI)'_ .... _ tmrPtC "'1£ VOIJJD 
" .. IfI6 a4tG' a:um: nu 
I .t "'.aa MI AIIICIIIIJI WD H LA .. " anrr""HS,..'/sK S1A1£ .,. .DAr '" 
_H"~"'___ 
=~~::=:~-=-f7'Ha.MJ 

e£c::f- 1.1, /'1a_~ 

U2IIIID I\III7ll5IIlIlA 0ItXB ... um 
SU .. " .DAr 

STAPf (Y' r[ZAJ' 

t;:tUfrt (Y' ""'ftS 
DIM AU i/OI,r DU/¥!CiOIIl 

1hA1, J ~.". IP::AAQ DO 1Ot£I1 tVrrr mAr I PRtPMOJ HS MAr 
Ib M 1L1tW. 4'1) AlWt4rr ~H-ii/IO.HJ U)(T (T ~ (AN) AMJ ~I 
AU. a::rN:J Mlt«.IIf'JrfIS ~ DOf'DIW" J'III'CI"DIlr I'lAaD /.lClClllr 
~lI>'Il'\I$OIN~."~~aa"1I#:art 
rY ~~ 1!'1.(j' IKJ 1HA1.1l1 ~ fA1DtJtIJ.rHIt "*' lIQNJ",r 
U o'rA'IItC~IO(C)It 

SHCET J 01' J SHffIS 

AVALON PHASE 10 
~I(]) 1k1 __ ~r (Y 1IL- Ii 1).€ 

~ MtJ /r:IvIC CtlIMS:SO'W (6' n<orY(Y fIf1J.a7f~c:. 1f~At QIf 

/J{'HJJJ(Y M!:T7. 

ft ::.,.~_::--:::-____ 

Ann" 

~S~1 

"_11<$ ""'t 11< ~ m.tIl.,. IliA'" """'" IWS
.tmIU Nt) 0Il.CI1XW '" /I.U /II( malI RrlAIlS 4VJ D/lC/I Pr«X 
1f'OJQ..Of"'.MO' 9<Jf/JII ~ M PLAI Of AllY ~ (JIf Q.(ors ~ 
aJrH't"lUf HRCWIH TJ£ aJt.J)tiIC Q' AU $1JiIU1l. JlC,4,DS IN) on-o /If.IJLJC 
~JAO'~ ~ DeS 1t.Jr. A.A(] Ali. D'f'OU AN:J allf»l'J ~r 
ro IC ~IlitCJfD tit ~ It S1.OI SJ'IIi'ITl1 A04IlS DII OllVl PIAl..(' 
~MO at iii aHCCD JOrW1't ~ K ~rr fY M 
C'IIO .wJ / OR trlC:a'O (Y D€ DUCI (Y tN(I CI'M:U ,r M ptAI If 
AC'CllIIZWO' .TH ~ IKJ fttn:A fOfS IR(%Rft[;J IY ~ c:tMI'!SIJ'O'S' 
(D.IIr(6' "AI«S't;:tUf~ I[..U.S. 

iii( f1O'O IT I>< lta>'IISI<W S1/.IJJ C""SI""'" r>< lLIP""""l slI/jrr AItJ 

~~=.o,r:irb~~~a:::;,s:=::::~ 
IlfUASC frst:AI.. gruli'r I'CSID 10 ll'llA( PRI~7r IAPOIo('J£NIS. TO ntIff 
1HtS Q!..C.4l.O( ~ OMO(S) lAIf11'CSr Jl5C..I4. ~rT _TN H auwTr M 
~ -..0' (I ~ ClII£IIlD ens' ar Of: aI'WC\OOlI I/£_SI
cat:lro- 10 Q:)Ialli\C1 ~ »'IIIOIOO~ 10 a::tN1T lr.wlAADS ~ rD 
POS' fI.C 1&.t.L staRTr 10 $lUIf{ su;H CXM1lItC """ tS A C&I~ 
OIl.c.oIXW _11'0< mc..os AoC IlOl ~ AItJ.tS:SlOCS ",II 
THC 1\.fl.C ~1l HA'" JlI]I AQ:I1t!r;J "'" ¥4N1lJiANCr '1 H C'tl.Wrr 
C1I r>C ~J'I" 1tPRO'I(l(]fl! #U~ 6tI'N co.snl\(''W ~ AR( P{1II'(¥IWI(. lD 
a::t.N 11: S'NClAROS 

lk( AlJ1HOItlA1JCI4 CT ncs ItA' Ir /)£ ~ (%(.IItr 1T:Jf /VIC af 11£ 
ReSl/l.PI NXOrANCl1T:lf ~1DWtCt Ir 1lA'IIS' aum: 1l.r.AJi Cf' IIU4DS 
AIIJ ffJlClIJ I( 11£ s.antsow txn MJ1 ta.GAtr K ct:JMrr 10 1IS1.4U 
r/JIUr oIMa(' SQG' aJ cxrr f1IJfl1C aNlW(l SOIa; SUCH AS 9!llJ lilt SrrP 
.s;o.:s. AMJ rn.o.s;o.:s. IfO'lS (])II'llOC;t I'D !It' A PMr (Y' nrc 0C\a~aM""",.,. 

L DANA «EItAu\Olt Q./'PK (6' M CQ.NT'Y CQA1. or 1'lA~.s CQ.IIvrY, 
1f.xA.S. DO t<RCBr ctRrrr THAr ON M _ DAr or ____ 
10_ A 0. . H ~ cr;uIl" nfAKS cr:J.,fJrr, 7ttA.1 
I'~ssro J.N CIIfOCR AliFHaff.lMi Fk{ fl.NC f'Dt fffttJRO or ~ PLAr AN) 

!'kA' SAC OROCR 'AS txtr (1IIrcJ1CO II T)£ YNfJ1ll' ty me ~ C'CVII'1. 

-fN£SS ... , HA.HO AI<6J Sl"AL OF n.c tYJ1a ()f n«, C()I.JNTY ~ or 
.$.A.C COUNrY, me _ DAr (Y' _____ 10_ A D.• 

DANA oacA{;~ ~1l' a.[R'I< 
",AlotS' CQ..Wrr, trxAS 

, DAJ'{A DlWA.U\OIt Q.£lIf( fY FJtA WS ~rr.. 1f.u!. 00 I1CR(8r 

ct1frrY TkAr 1HC lOIflCOHC I'fI'f1!ItJV:N1" .,n-c; MI) III 
a»/YCArr or AV~N~1JOIc. US fIID I'CIf ~ IV tl1 cYna ON 
r>< __ l1H or 20_ A D.. Ar _ OOoor 
_ MNoI)Dl.(Yff£COIt!X1JO'\I _ QA'for _____~ 

10_ A4. Ar _ O'a..oc;.r _ M.• CF S.t.C CCJ.i.ITY ANJ STATC N 
OOQ/tICNr ,V.M/IOI or D.£ CJfT1tJAL PIAJUC 
R'("lXlIttt$ or ","''''S' C'().JNrr. 

_l'PIrllS IIr H~ AJ<J SCA,!, or 0'7U or me COUNrr a.I1h< n't( _ 
DAYCI' ____ .1Il..- A D.. 

DANA tIi8CA<Il'JI'I. crv.rr a.l"" 
"'A."S ctUiTr. If"""S 

"""'!I' _;~ ,!".l ~· C1:MDt1Sarr 

"'II) ~n:-aJj , 

RANDALl .KJNCS It ASSOOA 7fS ENClNE£R1NG. INC. 
1111 C. 6/fM(£1l lMC AUSTW. rcl'AS lInJ 

("1) U-'19J lAX: (~'J) 1JI-&f11 '-'734 
RJ SIJR'r£'YING It ASSOOA In INC. 

1111 c. fJR,4J(£JI L4Ir!'C. ALlSTW. Jt"l'AS 71f5J 
(j'l) IJI-"'J rAT: ("2) &JI-~" 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:ReSl/l.PI
http:Jl5C..I4
http:Q!..C.4l
http:1f'OJQ..Of
http:H-ii/IO.HJ
http:f7'Ha.MJ
http:A~A.l.CW


§ EXHlBlT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVlSI0N CONSTRUCTJON AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TRA V I S 

Gshan Homes Ltd. and 
This Agreement is made and entered inTO by and between KM Avalon, Ltd. , (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Parties" . 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", which is attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed final plat of 
"Avalon Phase 1 A" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the construction of the 
Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the constructed 
Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with the County's 
Standards for the Construction ofStreets and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The 
Improvements will conform to the construction plans, permits, and specifications' approved by the County 
prior to commencement of construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial guarantee of 
performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements (the "Security"), 
which has been determined by a professional engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department C'TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the 
Standards or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Altemative Fiscal. Notwithstanding, any other provi~ion~ of thi:; :'\grcement, the Subdi·vidcr may 
request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved plat in abeyance until all streets, 
alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal 
security to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory 
completion, the submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year Construction 
Performance Period described below. 

D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years after the effective 
date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the County at least forty five (45) 
days prior to the expiration of the Security of an extension of the Security in a form approved by the 
County. Upon completion of the Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete 
set of construction plans for the Improvements. certified "as built" by the engineer responsible for 
preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

252 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



E. Warranty. The Subdivider wanants the public Improvements will be free from defects for a period of 
one (I) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the public Improvements (the 
"Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any defects in materials or workmanship, 
including design inadequacies and damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements, that occur 
before and during this Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in the form of 
cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount often percent (10%) of the cost of 
constructing the public Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this Agreement. It is 
expressly acknowledged that the public Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one 
year Construction Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the Improvements exceeds the 
posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional 
Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security may be reduced in 
accordance with tJle percentage of completion of the construction. The Executive Manager ofTNR will 
execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the Amount of Security, when provided with the following 
documentation: 

I) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work 
completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of 

the work represented by the contractor's invoice. 

After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security for the public 
Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the approved construction and held 
for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval of the construction of the private Improvements, 
the Security posted for the private Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to 
release or reduce, as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not constructed to 
County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall not sell, transfer, or convey 
any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has been posted with the County for the 
completion of the construction. 

11. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the completion of 
construction. I fthe Improvements are completed in accordance with the Standards, the County will 
approve the Improvements and accept the public Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, ifan inspection reveals that any portion of the 
Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or is otherwise defective. I-Iowever, the 
County is not responsible for the construction of the Improvements, the quality of the material. or the 
construction methods utilized . In addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site 
inspections of the construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 

,253 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days from such notice 
to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the defect is not cured prior to the 
expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year Performance Period with no 
damages or defects which the Executiv.e Manager notifies the Subdivider must be corrected, the 
Executive Manager will release the Performance Period Security . 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted under this 
Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. 	 The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. 	 The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Securi,ty at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. 	 The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d . 	 The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the complction of one or more 
of the Improvements; or 

e. 	 The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

E. Notice oflnlent to Draw. The County shall provide tcn (10) days written notice of the occurrence of 

such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, lender, or escrow agent. The 

notice will include a statement that the County intends to provide for the performance of some or all of 

Subdivider'S obligations hereunder for the construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. 

The County shall be entitled to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's 

obligations under this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 

drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County may accept a 

substitute Security. 


F. Use of Proceeds. 

I) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the purpose of completing 
the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished Improvements at the 
time of default, regardless of the extent to which development has taken place in the Subdivision or 
whether development ever commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the 
unfinished Improvements, If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development process in order to protect 
purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the 

254 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



public interest by completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and utilization of 
the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is not an acceptance of the 
dedication of the Improvements. The acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon 
the delivery to the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards or the 
express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under the Security or 
any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the Security shall be 
maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or accounts until such funds, together with 
accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as I mprovements are completed 
by the County, or in accordance with the terms ofa written construction contract between the County 
and a third party for the construction of the Improvements. 

7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing an Improvement or 
correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with any interest accrued thereon, shall 
be paid by the County to the Issuer of the Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of 
cash, to the Subdivider, no later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the 
Improvement or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever 
date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider of its obligations 
under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets & Drainage in 
Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of 
the Subdivider or a purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

lIl. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions will operate 
as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal 
representatives, successors aild assigns. 

B. Measure ofDamages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the Subdivider is the 
actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the County's Standards, including 
without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this Agreement and the laws 
of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right ofaction under this Agreement, nor shall any 
such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any interest in or claim to funds 
drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from and against all 

255 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including reasonable attorney's fees, for the 
defense of such claims and demands, arising from any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision 
in this Agreement, or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, 
employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees 
to aid and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from any breach 
on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act or negligence of Subdivider 
or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the 
Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other 
provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment 
to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel 
of the right to do so. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover its costs, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, from the other party. If the court 
awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own costs. 

H.Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, successors, and 
assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership interest in the Property through the 
Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement may not be assigned without the written 
approval of the County; provided the County's appr<?val shall not be unreasonably withheld if the 
Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 
assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment 
approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a 
written release. The County agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly 
assumes the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by this 
Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights under this Agreement 
and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

1. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the Subdivider or 
the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

256 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when personally 
delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, certified with return receipt 
requested, and addressed as follows: 

Gehan Homes, Ltd.Subdivider: 	 KM Avalon, Ltd. 
1011 N. Lamar 3815 Capital of TX Hwy, ste 275 
Austin, TX 78703 Austin, TX 78704 

County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box I 748Austin, Texas 78767 

Attn: Executive Manager 


Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the United States in 

accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 


K. Severability. Ifany provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or otherwise 

unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of any other 

provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if such provision was never part of this 

Agreement. 


L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County, Texas, and 

shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Veime for any action arising under this Agreement 

shal! be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 


M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement are for 

convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 


N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 

the sUbject matter hereof. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be 

of no force or erfect, except a subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, 

EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORlTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 

lMPLlEU, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT 

PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORJTY AS MAYBE GRANTED BY THE 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 


This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by the County 

of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval ofAlternative Fiscal in accordance with County 

regu lations. 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 	 SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

257 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Datc: B~~~-\~N~~e:~ i" -~ --
Title: fYesl 

Authorized Represenlntiv~ 


Dale: 
 -z..-l'1 .; (.7 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS \ 'iiVl 

ThiJ-ils,rymcnt w~NJnowledged befor~ me on Ih~.dny of ,k,b.('l.liI'Lfr lO 1:3 ,by
tt(L,~ / LI.H~ . In the capacity stated herein. 

Signature ofNotary 

After Rccording Return to: 
Executive Mannger, O~iJ~ 
Transportation and Natufill Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, TeXllS 78767 AMfT. FREDERICK 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
AprIl 19, 2014 

.•. :....r.~ 

223 
266116 
Rev. 03/20 12 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



By dDate: N~;~~~'~~ 
Title: \0; VI ~ t-rp!);.J ....~1M... 

Authorized Representative 
Date: t-1'7  1+ 

ACKNOWLEDGEiVlENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COlJNTY OF TRA V1S 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of. "S"Ooull!c:jl7l 2~Y , by 
:5" ~"'"' Co, chf,v • in the capacity stated herein. 

After Recording Return 10: 

Executive Manager, 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Signature ofNotary 

258 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



I'\..l'~ 

AVALON PHASE 10 

TllA\lS COJNTY. rou.s 


TRA VIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOME 
BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOM( YOU 
SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. DEPENDING ON STA TE 
LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 
CITY LIMITS MA Y BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT 
AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MA Y NOT 
BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NA TURE OR EXTENT 
OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR 
PROHIBIT tV£ARB/ LAivD USES THA TARE 
INCOMPA TlBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOOD. THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF 
YOUR PROPERTY. TRA VIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS . . . . . . 

NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLA TS. IT 
IS NOT A STA TEMENT OR REPRESENTA nON OF 
THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, 
OR THEIR REPRESENTA TlVES ___ nl~~J_=a"aMOlS 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



DC 
P\C.. 

~~!" 
~ .. ~. 
\~~tJ!I-"""'/
o.~- "" ,... ' , 

, 

SlIIID_ 

..... _"""__CDIC_we 

" .1ZJ II('1ItfH 0AU.,..tS P~r 

/ 

/ 
/ 

_Ill"
1IT 
1IT 

~. 

-...oon.... 
_lCa'OI!IW:C. 
/lClllf... 

LOIS 
54 
a 

A<III:S 
UJ 
d'" 
JJ1

."" 
-oED'~ IICI LtD If JG I'HA~.:,.,..oOlS ~JI,.t( PH.lSO.. 

UJ 
1<V 
,UIImAl. .u:smr_: 

• roo: 
IT 
IT 
a 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
a 
a 
a 
a 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 
([ 
a 

IlCNO< ........ 
IEJttQIItLIRK r: 

/lIIO.... 
IJtUlt' 
u,x......-141.'" 
"'Jr 
U'''-OCJO'-..sa' 
I4lr 
"'11' ....r"",.
I<JIZ1'14...
us .... 
04X
..s,S' ....",....". 
U<.6...,.. 
....JJ' 

SOJMI£ ClIr _ rQIII' or Q.M 
alYA1I:W. ,H_'. MAiO
1I0I0<_ z: 
Sl:l.lAC'ClJ'OIf TrJI'tYaM 
fin',U~ • UJJ7 NA.o 

---#. 
~~.'" 

,..

f1rUr,t PlAl r:# 

AVALON PHASE 10 
TRA'otS CQJNlY. lEXAS 

5C.IrU:: .·.100' 

'00' 
: 

/ 

PLAT 

LOC}' nON IIAP 
st:AU: , a. 'car 

1IT 
w, rs IIC INI UK 1IT 

~"o-ol"""""" 
IOInAl..Ot( flZl . 
«.AoCZ" oJ IIIAQI. I¥i/CJ!lCiCNr 
t(lfl" I.JWMt' ae 
.AUST.Jrc. InU 1IIUJ 

IZHN'rOD 

UltJl>ll 
~IDAS~ 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



- -

0Wlt'S aJlln::<"" 

H STA rr rr TCZU 

t:J':Ufrr ty 7JU"'S 

)HAT ItJI AVlU.DIt 1m aA.IZ" *"X. ~r;~ J)£ 
OWO CI' A JlfM:1 r:F lAID Q/1 r:F !If: 1»_ f1II1 lUMY ,.. _ 

9 'I, .-...cr .... 177 DDiC=-:zJ A.5 llUJ AQIO III A .$JIICtIAL 
-.w7I' l/tD _ ID ,., A"""" UII. 1MB .lI£ JQ 

JICQ!I AMJ IIftDIDrD UCIDP DOC:l.M::Wt M1 
 a:us,''',,, GOO "OlIO" 
Of' _ -.rr /JaI) _ ID /Qt ...."" 1111. DAB 

.DE JQ IDlIJ MIJ ~ tH:IGI' t'JDClMNT AIQ JQ25,tHJO 

MtD "If AOIO " A lFICtrt IM.tII.W1Y IM:D QfNIrEP 1U Di 

."""" 1111. DAB.IM JQ .lIDS _ CtDIIIIll "'"" 
~1M1J1l115,....._'t~~_~_~fT _. _ 
~14'S COJNrr. Jl.rA,t AM) IHAr ~AN ~ 'Ill A rrZAS (JU'JlD 
PM TNlJfSI*. ,r (;l}W( HOIKS. NC. ctNCRAL ,A/f110.. IC'tC 11£ 
OHlt (Y.A mAcr OF (AN:) OUT or ~m~ ftMr ,SUhf'r No.. II. 
AlJS1If..C' lib 117, ~ .u '1.I1J AOl'CS Iii A $PCCArL ~.."rr 
D/I1l CIIANTr1J 10 COWl 1<016 t r;I, A IfItAS UlJ/ICD 'AI!-. 
DA rtD S(Jt1'fJotll'JP fa. MIl AItD MC'CIIDCD tMtJOt OOCI..JIICNr __ 
101.10"0& 11/ 11£ ClmC£U "La..C «a:wr:IS ty nrAWS C'Q.Nn: 1['J.A,t 
O«'J hl7fCBr SUD\GC 11/ AC'CQIIPD.v.u _1N OW'rt-.s 111 AN) 'Jl or 
tJ.#; 7rXAS LOCAl QJ~' eta:. U." ACJPfi 10 It OIOJW AS 
AVAlCW PHASC ,O!N ~ WrH n.< IIAP OR PlAt ArrAQ6 
HDrIQ AJKJ «D ~r D(l)ICArr I'D 1kC IUkJC n-£ (1st or AlL 
SnuT1l' AND C.utw!JfFS l1tOft* ~If£()I( SttJ,£cr m..",., CASCWOIT'S OR 
R!S'1JfC~ 1Otrrr:YTJ/(( Cll'NUt!) AJt() NOr RnLASaJ. 

~~~AT crOct-1ot... 1013 


~~.. 

fUJCC J. IU.ccr 

/til "".4l.a.' ,m..

1011 N. LAAlAJt Ill~. 


Ml5rw. 1D'AS 1!1'tIJ 


A(}OfC'tIf..U.IOICNT. 

stArr or rcXAS 
C'O.AiTr or mA~S 

ICT'OR( a.c D4C ~ AU7J.lOlhrT. CW ""'s OAr PCRSDNALi'l 
N'PCAIICD SlAA'C • ".oat I<Nt1JW ID MC It> SC TJ< P£1'SQN ...csr 
'WIC ~ ~.sm 10 1HC '!JIfCtXINC MS""'.itOI r. J.It¥J ACXHO.uDa:r1 
10 *E TWA' ~ cxrrurm rkl s.urr roR n.c PI.M'CSCS AJ.CJ 
COiSIDfRA~ THfR{1i 1D'Rl'SSZ:D. 

~'e"d.ltrlU.liO~srAJ.. ('1! t:Y1tt 1J.11S~l;-Ar or 

-' ~-.... 
AOCNO~r.. 

SIAl[" C'F IUAS 
CQMTY or " .... WS 

~~~,!"1HOen; ON :.:.!A~~~r'~ 
1'!!fSl':W -..asl' ItAlIC IS Sl.BSOt8'P ro THC FOIf'Cr;ONC N$'f1It.ICI{,. NID 
"CK1IOCIDCt1J 10 'IC ""'1ft CXlCU1rn ~ S.t..W r()If 1)<1( pURPOS'['J 
AJi() et:WSQ"RA OO¥ ~~. ... 
a~"TH.4AO~sr..... ty(YT)C/, fJ4tSK OAr Of 

_....----......_Ho'~ 'J. 

J IUr1IJf tT HI JUtT IS .... K a:3DCAG !I.tIIJ HAlJIIJ ..... AS 
_I1'IHIUl!lIA<~_AlDCYtrrJjAJfI/JaJ 

.....:r*r 1W,.,MiIIS .lID ~ mrrrw: Arlr 10010' 
JIl_ffII"IIS~n.u: 

, I. MDt1.ac:s MI AUIGIU UCO K LA. fT J« $74 ~ IT £U.S ID1tAJIU ______........ IT H alM,I
MtCa::I' K M7nKW tI' ~ ...., -..r ~ ..., M lILA' IS 

...., II' .,. JJ/IG awwtT JD J« .at IT 111 .-sa: 

efL:!- ,.1./'1C_-. 
LID!ED ~ IJtI:N» MIt. 1101 
,",I: rr I:US 

STAll (T 1[l..U 
ctJIirt (T 1IA'.c5" 

~AllII(N'tDa~1S 

1PI4T, J. m#fClH IVIWQ DQ lOUr wrn!kAT ''''''AoO fHS "tAl 
I1ttM AJt ~1tW AACI AlWUIC """'~~ .sunrr tY n.t: lAIC UtI) IWT 
"" t:J:Rn ~rs~~ lOr IIIfOI'OIll,11l...1.al11XD I/r 
~~N~." 1'1< ~ ctC((T HClrt 
IT "11JfZJlItl.( 1[JA$ AIG iNAr .I.LJ. ~ tA1W)t1't W1HII M ~r 

~JIIAr ~ SItOM ~0It 

~44f../'fI¥.I?M·~./KIWtk~ 

SH!LT J OF J SH£rTS 

AVALON PHASE 10 
~c ~ _ _ DAr~ 1a..-.r", 
~4'()J"{:NfI;~cY1JC"arrCYIf'UJa1fli(J£ 1[iJ;.[ (II 

IVtAIf cy rw: arr. 

"'----- 
liS ItA, M1Um IN" ~ QfAl/lD) 'T D£ ~ A/II) JtMC 
~ CIt J« AtIC ItDCAmJ ~ • •'r _________ _ _ __ 

~CWtT 

It ~ Jr4S I\AC M a:MISSOOS aulT t:T PUNS C'ClIWn; Il~ 
......u ~ "'"'''''' .. AG K SlIIlIl 1I>I6$''tJ D!lDlIUlJC 
1hQIQ.QI".MO' ~ 01 IHS PLAT (1f ANT.-zs ()JI a.tOTS If 
COHt1Ut tJDCIIrH 11£ &e.:2fC " AU SDIII 11 IGUIS AlII{) QM1II\1t.C 
~A.Il'S~ t:'M NS 1tA1. AACI AllIIIIJZ'5" IRJ cuors-~r 
10 Ie aw5":'ILC1l'P (JII "l....:tP It ~ S1Jlfl'S. -'OW' CIt 0110 "UU' 
D«:P.CtOt'4CO at Ii aNtrJQ "....zrt IS 1M ~"'IY ~ 
0-0 UtI) I Of «iOtKII (T M IfACT a LAIC QjlOIl) It JHS "lA' If 
~.1H'lMI!$4'()~fOfSI'fOCll«:JJrK~ 
CtUi'T cY IIAMS' tl:lMT'Y. /tUS 

mr a-o fY n< ~ J1Ull CDIISntIl.CT ~ 1ICII~ SJll'tcr Me 

~~:::'r-;(~JlJ."f~~ca::'a,s::::=:;~ 
fIllIA!L Im:.t Jllla'1t I'C$ID mJFn,IIIf ,..)11" ~~ to ..OAf 
!HIS /lIl.Col1I>( we DW1I(S) MIS' feS' II>tAI stCIIr", .'" 11« ""'", " 
H AIoQIIiT ~ n£ 0"'"'0 COST" rIC:.IIIWClOOtti lHC CfIO(SJ 
CIl.C.I.1IOti 10 CIlIdIl\.C1 fJE .....,~". :0 ctUlTY ST4IICUDS Me " 
PC5r 1J«' /1SC.4L JlQRl't ID gOJll{ $LOI CDG1.II!tCnQIf t$ A CDtBrUC 
ca.c.trr::w 110M: rI'(JI H o-os A,I() JtOt ~ ~...u:soG' IoNfl 
H A.8..C ~tS HA",. Ift1I ..&CtI?tr.J rot IWIIfCNA/IICl IT H CllNTr 
(;II M ~IC 1#fIIO'fOIOf1l1U\( tItDt CDaSJlPl\CrtP MG IR( /I!1If'tIIWC rtI 
cn..N1't S1NCWICS 

~ AlIDOI!J"rOt (I n.s fU.T ,r H' ~ C/VlT ~ /VIC (;II H' 
~CIDt, ACCOrAIICC f'(JII tllMTlJIAIC 'T IIU"S C1JU'ITY. .rr.uJi ".IQW'
AJIJ SIMI!" H'.;ancsur «n /llDllIIUl'f 'C CI:lNrr 10 1d1AU 
S1JfQ1 /f.W $OCS' (If OI«T "'~ QJllIIIQ. .sor:s; SLOI AS 11'frD LM1. frtJilt 
S\QIIS, INJ I'Ilb $101'1 1HOf.cs ~ rtllIC A '~T (T DC ~ar.o""",.,. 

t fWiA DfBiAU.o.rr: aIR/( (Y 1J.tC c:t:xJNfY Ct::UIIfr; or T1fA\ofS' eo;"n: 
;;'~A~~':,~:-rr;-:::s~-,,_-rD~
PASSl1J All lJ/tf)(Jf AJJ ~ 1hC IlHC roR ~ tY 1NIS ptA' ANJ 
/kAr SAO CMJCR MU Dt.t T f"'TTRfi) Iii n< 1/INfJ7[S or nc SA.O C'CX.IR1. 

_rNfSS IIr H.A.HIJ ......., ,gAL OF r"c ~ Of n< COUNrr Q..!1i'!( CF 
SA.C C'OI..*IT'r, ~ _ {lAr" ______ 10_ A. D.• 

(JAifA t;ail(.4 1,.~ CtiJHTY Q,[IIJ( 

l1.'A..tj o:::It.Nn: trJ'AS 

( DANA LllB(~ CLl'RJ( " 1JlAtfS o:::It.NT'I;. 1l'.lA.!. DO H(R[8r 
COIrrY /kAT 1),(' 'afCC:::OWC Wl1R'VVfNT I:Y ""'llJrC AI#) Irs 
aRrr,c."r 01' ""'~Nl'1CAfIOIc. • ..lS flID ID' /ICCCtIiD ~ IIr CYnCE (;r<I 

"" __ OAr CI' ltl_ 4 0 .. AT _ o'tlOCW 
_ II AAtJ Dt.t. r /IITOItXD (II TkC _ PA r or _______ 

10_ U . AT _ O'Q..Oor _ II.. or SA.() CQJNTY A"C} srAt[' Iii 
COt;l.AI{NI M.AI8lk or ~ orntJAl PV8L1C 
It£'tI)Rt)5 tY r1U\otS COJNTl': 

""'m MY HJJ4) AI6) stA( or CITICC or 1kC ~,.,.. Cl[RK. DtC _ 
OArtY ____ 10_ A A. 

().A,NA IOCBt~,,,,Oft cr::uJ rr c:.D1( 
1JtA'If$ CCUin; Fl£lS 

~4IIl';'_''!''.J~ - a,.,''''''''''rs"II! ___11:-.-3 _ 

RANDAJ.1 .XJNES ~ ASSOOA 7r5 £NQN£ERtNG. INC. 
1;11 t.. IIfAIfDI ~ '""'Sir( rtxAS 1I1S.J 

(lIZ) 1J1-4l'tJ 'All: U'lJ UI~"'" ,-.184 

RJ SUR'>£'f1NC ~ ASSOC1A1n INC. 
1211 ( BllAI<CR l.AHC. AllSrr< rrltAS ""., 

(311) IUII- .m rAit (m) &.11,0811 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:o:::It.Nn
http:t;ail(.41
http:DfBiAU.o.rr
http:CIlIdIl\.C1
http:CDIISntIl.CT
http:1hQIQ.QI".MO


§ EXHlBlT 82.401 (E) SUBDIV1S10N CONSTRUCTJON AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

G9han Homes Ltd. and 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between KM Avalon, Ltd. , (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Parties" . 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", which is attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed final plat of 
" Avalon Phase 10" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the construction of the 
Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "]mprovements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the constructed 
Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with the County's 
Standards for the Construction ofStreeLS and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The 
Improvements will conform to the construction plans, permits, and specifications' approved by the County 
prior to commencement of construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial guarantee of 
performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements (the "Security"), 
which has been determined by a professional engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the 
Standards or otherwise approved by the County Anomey's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithsta!1di!l~ any other provisions ofthi5 Agreement, the Subdi....ider may 
request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved plat in abeyance until all streets, 
alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal 
security to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory 
completion, the submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year Construction 
Performance Period described below. 

D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years after the effective 
date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the County at least forty five (45) 
days prior to the expiration of the Security of an extension of the Security in a form approved by the 
County. Upon completion of the Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete 
set of construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible for 
preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

252 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects for a period of 
one (l) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the publ ic Improvements (the 
"Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any defects in materials or workmanship, 
including design inadequacies and damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements, that occur 
before and during this Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in the form of 
cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount often percent (10%) of the cost of 
constructing the public Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this Agreement. It is 
expressly acknowledged that the public Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one 
year Construction Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the Improvements exceeds the 
posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional 
Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security may be reduced in 

accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. The Executive Manager ofTNR will 

execute Statements ofPartial Reductions in the Amount of Security, when provided with the following 

documentation: 


I) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work 
completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of 

the work represented by the contractor's invoice. 

After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security for the public 
Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the approved construction and held 
for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval of the construction of the private Improvements, 
the Security posted for the private Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to 
reI ease or reduce, as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not constructed to 
County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall nol sell, transfer, or convey 
any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has been posted with the County for the 
completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the completion of 
construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the Standards, the County will 
approve the Improvements and accept the public Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, ifan inspection reveals that any portion of the 
Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or is otherwise defective. l-Iowever, the 
County is not responsible for the construction of the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the 
construction methods utilized. In addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site 
inspections of the construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 

253 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days from such notice 
to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the defect is not cured prior to the 
expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Perfonnance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year Performance Period with no 
damages or defects which the Executiv.e Manager notifies the Subdivider must be corrected, the 
Executive Manager will release the Performance Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted under this 
Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. 	 The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. 	 The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. 	 The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. 	 The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or more 
of the Improvements; or 

e. 	 The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide len (10) days written notice of the occurrence of 
such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, lender, or escrow agent. The 
notice will include a statement that the County intends to provide for the performance of some or all of 
Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. 
The County shall be entitled to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County may accept a 
substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the purpose of completing 
the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or al I of the unfinished Improvements at the 
time of default, regardless of the extent to which development has taken place in the Subdivision or 
whether development ever commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the 
unfinished Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development process in order to protect 
purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the 

254 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



public interest by completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and utilization of 
the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is not an acceptance of the 
dedication of the Improvements. The acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon 
the delivery to the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards or the 
express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under the Security or 
any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the Security shall be 
maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or accounts until such funds, together with 
accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as 1 mprovements are completed 
by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a written construction contract between the County 
and a third party for the construction of the Improvements. 

7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing an Improvement or 
correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with any interest accrued thereon, shall 
be paid by the County to the Issuer of the Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of 
cash, to the Subdivider, no later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the 
Improvement or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever 
date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, SUbject to the performance of the Subdivider of its obligations 
under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets & Drainage in 
Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of 
the Subdivider or a purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

111. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions will operate 
as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal 
representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure ofDamages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the Subdivider is the 
actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the County's Standards, including 
without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this Agreement and the laws 
of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, nor shall any 
such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any interest in or claim to funds 
drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnifY and hold the County harmless from and against all 

255 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including reasonable attorney's fees, for the 
defense of such claims and demands, arising from any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision 
in this Agreement, or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, 
employees, tenants, or Iicensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees 
to aid and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from any breach 
on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act or negligence of Subdivider 
or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the 
Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other 
provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment 
to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce any provision will nol constitute a waiver or estoppel 
of the right to do so. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover its costs, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, from the other party. If the court 
awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, successors, and 
assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership interest in the Property through the 
Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement may not be assigned without the written 
approval of the County; provided the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the 
Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 
assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement and Subdivider's obligalions hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment 
approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a 
written release. The County agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly 
assumes the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by this 
Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights under this Agreement 
and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

1. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the Subdivider or 
the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

256 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when personally 
delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, certified with return receipt 
requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider: KM Avalon, Ltd. Gehan Homes, Ltd. 

1011 N. Lamar 3815 Capital of TX Hwy, ste 275 
Austin, TX 78703 Austin, TX 78704 

County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748Austin, Texas 78767 

Attn: Executive Manager 


Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the United States in 

accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 


K. Severability. Ifany provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or otherwise 

unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of any other 

provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if such provision was never part of this 

Agreement. 


L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County, Texas, and 

shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any action arising under this Agreement 

shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 


M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement arc for 

convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 


N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 

the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be 

of no force or effect, except a subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, 

EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORJTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 

IMPLlED, 'ro AMENl), MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT 

PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTIIORJTY AS MA Y BE GRANTED BY THE 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 


This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by the County 

of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County 

regulations . 


TRA V1S COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

257 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Date: B~~~~~N~~e: ~ iO -~ --
Title: WeSt 

Authorized Representativ~ 


Date: ""2--l'1- (-> 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS \ ~1'\;L, 

ThI?l:ym:nt W~A?nOWledged befor~ me on th~?ay of ,-£b.rc.wr~ z.o 15 ,by
lL~ / ~80 .In the capnclty stated herem. 

Signature of Notary 

After Recording Return to: 
Executive Manager, 00J f;;~
Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 AmT. FREDERICK 

,AY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
Ajri 19,2014 

223 
266) 16 
Rev. 0312012 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



By dDate: N~~~;"'G'~~ 
Title: "\0;\ro.HVA.. ~r.. !.;.J ....-ct 
Authorized Representative 

Date: t-1'7  1+ 
ACKNOWLEDGEiVtENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRA V1S 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of, -:S-o.oLA~111 2~Y ,by 
:S~"=' C:-'ChfY ,in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature ofNotary 

After Recording Return to: 

Executive Manager, 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

258 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



~ ... AI' 


LOCA~ UAP 
.s:c.tL£. , ... rooo' 

AVALON PHASE 10 

TRA VIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOME 
BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU 
SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. DEPENDING ON STA TE 
LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 
CITY LIMITS MA Y BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT 
AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CI TY LIMI TS. 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MA Y NOT 
BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NA TURE OR EXTENT 
OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR 
PROHIBIT iv£AR8'( LAlvD USES THA TARE 
INCOMPA TlBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOOD. THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF 
YOUR PROPERTY TRA VIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS . . . . . . 

NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLA TS. IT 
IS NOT A STA TEMENT OR REPRESENTA TION OF 
THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, 
OR THEIR REPRESEN TA TI VES ~='UU~mDOlYcrMOlS 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



----

FWA4. P\A1 rY 

AVALON PHASE 10 
lRA \IS CWNTY, tEXAS 

$t..iL.[; 1&"HJl:r 

i 
'00' 

, 
i 

i~ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

, / 

/ 
/ 

/ 

~. 

~iIAL'_~_9'A<L 

<rmr_ 

PUoT 

'<1U 
IV..., 
H'... 

1DID'A4f. 1Cli.tD ,. HI ~ 
PIWlCI.tt CilDlW PJU3[1. "'" '''',,,,,""AI. 1CSlD1At.: 

""NIl. alXJf 
oj IT 
<I IT 
.. IT 

'" ITJI a 
11 IT 
~ IT 

" IT» IT 
:II IT 
JI IT 

" a 
" IT .. IT 

" ITQ IT 
v IT 
.. IT 

" IT .. IT 

" IT1/1 IT 
IT 
IT 
IT 

tno< ..--s 
IlCJtOiIlARtt. ,: 

Iln<_ 

"""" "'.lIT....... ....,.
14' ''' "'Jr",.,-uor..... 
"1<T 
w"r 
..... r 
....r 
Ut14' 
#<jar..,.... ...... ..........,....,.. 
"'13' ..ur...... 
...J3' 

.....-r_ 

_I..OIC --""'" 
LADf tr J.l" t..JIItE LAJE 

~rrOOlO/~ 
1fJI ......Morc un _ 

&Axr.l ~l'/IIfilDlNr 


"",,~ ..~ 

A.US1IIC. 1D:AS"JaJ 


i;C}Wj /GC 
IJ1'%I IfIJ/IfH 0AU.Af flA/Ir&J.,. 
~rr""" 
~1CVS~ 

.5Q.!Nif" OJr /lit roIJ (T 0AIl 
alY... ,.". 'H.1f JCAIiO 
IJCHOItMW 1: 
.$iQlA,M' OJr 	(;IIW rt:r' IY Q.IfII 

'0$7 N.4100DlV.a/7Ori • 

INC. 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



oeN:1I'f COl rn::A r.or 
1HC STATr tr n:::u.s 
~rrC'T DU"'S 

}WAr IIJI AItC4t.O( LtD. a.u:r J IIo4GI4 ~r. I10IC 7HC 
..a". IlIACr or um QJr or H t1JJMIII) rutr llIMY No. , 

• ". AanlUCfMl. 1T1 ~ AJ 1ft.&I ..au M A sP£tW 
~Gall _Ill> ID ." ....~ lID. /WJIII .iK JII 
.XD5 AI6J JJrtDIDOI &MIOt DCX1M:1It M2 JalSt'~'" dOD.AOta 
., A SJIiI£CAt .vMNIT'r IJID QIM2I]J ru ItJI ArAt.QIC. L1D. /SA 1111 
»« .Il JICDI MIJ "ftDICm &.MO lJ(JOM)IT M'l lQJ:51'fUl) 

JIttI) .... ".4QID II AI ~ ...."". DClJ) QUNrp It) 131

.",,00( lID. /Will> M<l JII __~ "'"" 

~rNQ~/I4f/'."-Hj~.,P.<.f'UIi,~fT , •. 
!RAWS CCAJNn': Jl'xA1 AMJ rNAr CVfAN ~ LIl2 A rn.u IJIMrro 
JlAA~. , .. t:DWt ~ NC. ClNDfAi. PAR11>O. IlWC 7H( 
CHIt tY A "'ACT tY LAND OJT (JI' ~m..»D nlNr 5Uh{Y No. U, 
~1JfAC1 No. 111. 0C'X1I8£D AS ,511J ACtICS M A P'CCML WAIIR.4Nrr 
()ff;) _lllJ ID CO<AN 106 LIP•• rtV.S tAl1[/) ,~~. 
DAI'fl) srPl(l&'1t ' .. 1tJ111RJ ItCC'f:YII1){IJ t,.WO(lf ~r 1M. 
1a1JD7't»f IN JHC ~ Pt.aA:'.tl'tIliDS (T ",,loWS ~rr. 1Cu,t 
IX.ICS JCII!Br SUJ!iIC)'~ N A/XOIII)A.NC£ IfTH O/I.P~ 111 AM) 1~1 (Y' 
THe 1DAS LOCAl. cotOMlCNr ctU:. /1" AeRrS 10 9l KNO~ AS 

AVALCW ~Asr '0 IN ACCO/ICAHt:I ,,"" M" liN' OR Pu r A nAOO 

1't(}rf1Q, NIJ oa:s ~r Dro(;A 1f TO TK P\.aJC D£ Clst (Y All 
S~1S AN{) C.ucw!Nrs ~fIN HC/1fOH.. u.ccr rtJ AMY lAS£~r; ~ 
R!I"",,1XW$ JDl:CItJ"DR( t:JIIAJ47tZ) AN() NOr 1f!l.£A5ll1 

~,,",5 ~... rorOot.bI.t.. :01.3 


~fte-

a.M[ J ....r;cc 

!til AVA.t:(W all.. 

nm .t,J. LAMARa""_ 
AL.!.s~ ~.4S 1!1OJ 

ACIOoIC~r. 

STA1t (Y 1tXAS 
auay ty mAHS 

SCTOR! a.c f)£ tNXRS1CJoCD Af)1MJRIT"r, C»# ~ OAr PCUl)NAlJ,r 
APPfAIICD StAA:l .J. IIJ.t:tf. XNOfIN I'D jJ( I'D Bt 1H( Pf/ISOi '*'CSf 
MJI£ IS SUfSOf'.aro TO H rrMC('JNC Id m-JIL}I r. ANJ .A.atr<J1t.£lJCO 
10 tE TUM ~ OfQJ1flJ ~ SAW fTYI n< PVRPCSC5 ~ 
C'tl"I'S:t)OU~ Tk{7I{IN('l'1'II:(SSCIJ 

"!f~ JAOlfl Mr 1U..,Y(J AN{) .$fAL (y (YTItt TJ.iIS ~~A r or 
~.l:LA..-......-:Oll 

-'-
Ie -- ..... 
.A.C1OKJrc~l: 

stAT[ (Y 1f;tAS 
CD..#trr or nlAM'S' 

_....Ie -Ho'~':"" "---
HQTARrS1Arr rY r{,)'AS 

.. IDI"'D lIT JG a.cr 4 .... J£ l:DIIIiiJIILI G fltD) IIAlNG IJiIb AS_III K _ lIOCDC'I' __ AIDIC"I /Il»I) lID» 

1Ii:5UWICf ..... fIJI/# (naI)'MIIO Ad ~ C11lrftC At.- S[P~ 
..... ". ..Ca:lll'1? UU 

, .. .,.,.acs M ~ tIfID • LAlli lIT f£ .sr.... tT .nu I'D 
/IIJJCU ~ JIII7UD " ~ MlJIDDr axtrr "'T Jcr "lA' IS 

~~=-::::::rJ.~~tT ~aa.u 

e~ -+ ,././.,
~_DD 
LCDl!II>~ _ ... om 
........ OU 

sTAIr (Y rr.us 
a:xwn' (T ntt'oCS 

.G/OtI'","I/OIJ"D(%~TS 

~" J. fOK1N ~ DO lOUr CDrT1 tNAT I AV''''lD HS~' 
f1DI III ~1t'4L 4<tO ~A7t CW-~-liIIO.HJ ~K'r Of n£ IMC JNJ RiJr 
AU. Q)II!tO 1IOwLII('H1S ~~lO£~rl'l.ACtD v<Olh 
PP5Z)IW. ~ 11/ ~ .1H H ~ cae (Y PC orr 
"WUAlJIIIl.( IrW IIC ik"tr AU ntC'fII( f..uQOrs WrHIf ~ A1IIIClAl'r' 
~JIt .. , W POIN #O(OIt 

~~~"'-,. ~./V(..',,./'pr./7, r,,,.:1
JID«"'~ 

SHCn J OF J SHErr! 

AVALON PHASE 10 
"""""><II "'" ___ DAr (Y 1'tL- ''''''; 
Pf..ANNtIwG.4I()rr;,-.:~a'n<arr(Y"'ZiJCn"otl' rr....tS, ~ 

I/CHAU a' u: "rr. 

n"",,-__----- 

lHS PlAT MIUrrI ".,. ~ Q1W11C1J ,r DE ~ _ ~ 
~ rM ~ DI/f IIDCAIm ~ • .. 

."------------------

~ctU'. 

N~D4tS/lUr. M~CWRTrrntl~CQ..#fTt. Jl"~ 
AS5lAU NO Q6tC.1rDt 1D IUD K S1fl!I1S. ROADS 4~ (J!1O JUte 
~A.f!S SKJfII t>I DiS "lA T aI IN'IlJi!Il2'I (JII Q.( KJt rs N 
Cl:)l €b HJCWlJ( K aJt.!JNC fT AU. S1lflll IlQ(lIS AN) OH7f I't.8JC 
~ARrJ lM'''' all ~ "lAJ: J,Jt() AU.1ifIXn IN) Q.(ors ~Y 
ro Ie ~1Ji'U:1fl) CIt I't..A.£Zl' N SLot S17IT13. AICMOS '" on.or PUl.C 
1M:JIPCl,OIf"A.4n alii aNl(C1n'f lfOf.TJf 4 H ~". IY H. 
~ JSJ/CR /llQa'f7tfT K 11IAlr(Y £NCI ~'Y JUS "lATJN 
~ .TN'tANS AIfJ P'fUX:A"'" ~ IY H" ~ 
COJIT (T fJlAHS CWlfrY,. 1UI.S; 

~ OWIO (T M SlJIDItISDI ~ QMT1IfJl, M SUPwstW'S S1q"rr AIfJ 
fJ/tAAAa ~tflOrs (H: ~I'l' 1D cr:utfY sr..w:w.w N {1IJX1I 
fr:J* 1J£ ca.Nrr rg ..azl'T ff.< I\a(' ~IS FrIf 1IMI.!DIAAtf (J!I 10 
«UASl ro::A( SCtt*;r POSTCD to.sm.;zr Pltv,,1f' .,.,\oOCNrI m gaJiIf 
1HtS ~IU( K OJ/lO(S} MJ:r1 pesr I1SCAL srt:.AJrr.TN M c:t.A'fY w 
lHt..foolfi(l.liT (T n.c CJ1¥IID CCST (T rIC ~TI INC OIflO1t1') 
~'fOI il' CO'd:1l'LCY ~ """IOIVIIJ 10 (D,Nrr srIMMRDS AN) to 
f'CZST M 11S&Al SlQRtf' 10 .i"c:u;r SlJ:JI aM'nitC/lOIw is A coYlkK 
cax;..D JIOoC ~ ".,. 0fI0IS AAO MJf ~ AJ«) AS!iIQ6 1,11111. 
M J\a.C IiPflfM'lCtI'l NA)( I/l'Ul .&Ctl1'~ f'OIf IIAIIICNAJCE .' K CQ,Nrr 
~ J;(' AnA.!' .II'IIII7~l!HAI{ BlDt Q:)ISIRCX1f]1 NDNI( ~ 10 
~rr.srA.'(lARDS 

~ .flJ1kaf:JAlOt (T 11.:s 1t.AT I)' 'M" £IMCSiOOS ctvfT IT1f ~ (Jf M 
lUISrrJ.C1i1 ACal'T)JQ f(JI ~1IJWCl. BY ,II!A~ ctUt'rY, rr..rA,5; CF.IOADS" 
AJIJ StJlUIJ 1'1 M ~ ocn /iCT (8..(;ATr H ca.Nrr ID «STAU 
S1JiQ7 MAI£ SOtS (II DlCrT T1f.IITC CDlJ1IItl ~ !ilJCH A5 .P"fiZ) /.A6( s~ 
S04 AN) rnD S04 IfO ~ CQIWSQJ!r.1 ID lit A PMT (T DC ~ 
ctWSi'7i'lCIX)( 

£ DMA «BCAf)~ aLRK OF IJoff ~rr O:U". CT 1'iAIofS CCVfrt, 

~~A~~;£a~~rc;:-':A~~-c::rr.-:rrx=~:-=-
PA.S:SlD AN OROCR AJJ~ D1l /'lAIC fOIl ~ or TNtS pt..&1 AID 
TkAr SAD C#lOCR wAS DU. r ~rtRfi) M ~ 4oM'tI1t]' " no(' SA.O ('(l(.;ffT. 

rtln.JfSS ill' HANO AN() seA.£. OF me OITICC or n< COJHT"r a...1"J?!( fY 
SAtJ COUNTl'; ~.-... DAr CT ______ 1'0__ ... 0.. 

DANA oaJtAV\O'JIt. c;r:u.Irt QIIff( 
Di'AwS CGUtT'Y. TriAS 

, DANA «lI(AUlOIl a.£b. {T 1J(AjJfS ~rr. ~ DO HCR!Br 
~rrr ~AT D£ fOlll!CONC NSmt.AlCiiT (Y ,.q,1lJIC AI#) Irs 
CPUYlGHT f.Y .A.UI'k(.\'OCA~ "'AS flIP fDIt fI("Ct)R!) ft MI' (Yf"la Ch 
~ __ l).4Yor 10_ A. D. . AT _ OtlDCK 
_ M AM) DU.rAfC'Olf':Cl CN 1HC _ ClAr tY _______ 

10_ A..D. . AT _ O'Q.oor _ II, rY .SAC CQAlJrv.u.o STAfr I<t 
f)(lO.oO/ _ or me CIfT>OAj P!AJLK; 

~ or mAMS' CtlJNrr. 

.~ MY HAN() AN(} Sl"AL CT OFTIC£. CT 1H( f;:OIAlT"r CURl(, J)f£ _ 
OAr or ____ 10_'" D. 

(MNA DC/JCJ.Q\oOI't C'Cf.WTT c:.J..1fJ( 
1J(AM'S C'CUVTY. reus 

.....,. _.~ "".. ~,a'" CCUoOT< 

/Will MiMiiI, re·,., , 
RANOALL oXJNES ~ ASSOCIA TE5 CNGlNffR/NG. INC. 

tJrl l MAKIJI L.AI£ AU~1I( Tr.rAS 1I13J 
(~llJ 1J1-419J rAJt (,rzJ UI-f#J7 r-l734 

RJ SlJR'>01NG ~ ASSDaA 7n INC. 
.:tI1 ( /IIWCDI LAllI£. AllSI>( lf~AS "nJ 

("1) lJ4-f7U rA~ (3T') lJI-fllJl 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:f)(lO.oO
http:srt:.AJrr.TN
http:1M:JIPCl,OIf"A.4n
http:CW-~-liIIO.HJ
http:A/XOIII)A.NC


§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: Gehan Homes, LTD 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $119,678.84 

SUBDIVISION: A valon Phase 10 

DA TE OF POSTING: JANUARY _1_3_,2014 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of tile DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers sllch a drawing on this Seclmty necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the perfonnance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the constrllction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are perfonning to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the pUblic Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the plibli~ Improvel\Jelli wilstructiull Pta[onnilllct: Pt:riuu, whiL:h CUITUl1t!nccs 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are pennitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:119,678.84


Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPERDEVELOPER ~

Syd 3815 S. Capital of Texas Hwv. 

!/'
Name: Justin Eicher Suite 275 

Title: Austin Division President Austin, TX 78704 

Date: I I 13 / Zold Phone: 512-330-9366 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: ____ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Cash Security Agreement - 2 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By: Tony Valdez, P.E., E 

er: Don 
".. 

ineer Senior Phone #: (512) 854-7567 
Division Director/Mana ard, P.E., Public Works Director 

Department Head: Stev ani la, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of 

Decker Lake Road from FM 973 to SH 130 into a Travis County maintained roadway 

system. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Decker Lake Road has been extended from FM 973 to SH 130 as a 4-lane divided 

arterial with bike lanes, curbs, gutters, and sidewalks. This project is a voter 

approved 2005 bond project with public and private partnership. Construction of this 

project is complete and has passed the one-year warranty inspection. There is no 

outstanding issue related to construction of this project. This action will add 0.54 

miles of arterial road on to county maintained roadway system. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR recommend approval of acceptance of this roadway. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Maintenance of this roadway will be absorbed by TNR's Road and Bridge 

maintenance program. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Location Map 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TI\lR (512l854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR 1512) 854-9429 

Item 16Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



cc: 
IMorgan Cotten IPublic Works Director 

TV:55:tv 
3105 - Public Works/ROW - Decker Lake Road 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBOIVISION/STREETL-I_____O...;..ec_k--'e_r_L_ak_e_R_o_a_d____----' Pct.# 1 
Mapsco No. 588 , Q 

CONTAINS 1 STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIOTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM -TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

1 Decker Lake Road From FM SH 130 to FM 973 2851 0.54 114 HMAC 64' yes 

5 

10 

11 
12 

N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1 TOTAL II 0.54 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT ~ 

DATE 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C = CONCRETE 
UPP =UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT 

Steve Manilla, P.E. , County E cutive 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By: Daniel Perry, D~istr"ct Park Manager Phone #: (512) 263-9114 
Division Director/Mana,ge~. G les Bergh, Park Division Director 

~ 
Department Head: Steven . Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AG'ENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License 
Agreement with Boneshaker Project for a bicycle road race at Pace Bend Park in 
Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Boneshaker Project is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on Sunday, February 
23, 2013, to host the Pace Bend Road Race. Boneshaker Project is not requesting 
exclusive use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be charged. However, 
all event participants, vendors, sponsors, and volunteers will pay the regular per 
vehicle daily park entrance fees. The Licensee will establish a fixed staging and 
finish area and will be responsible for setup and dismantling of any tents or other 
structures associated with the races. All participants will park in designated pre
approved areas located in the LCRA's Camp Chautauqua and associated rights-of 
way within Pace Bend Park. The races are to be confined to the paved roadways 
inside Pace Bend Park. The race has been sanctioned by the Texas Bicycle Racing 
Association (TXBRA) and USA Cycling. The Licensee has added Travis County as 
an additional insured for this race. The Licensee will employ off-duty Park Rangers, 
emergency medical staff to provide security, early hour fee collection, and respond 
to emergency medical calls to resolve any conflicts with regular park users. 

Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for many types of competitive 
events; these events have ranged from orienteering to bike races and triathlons to 
fishing tournaments because of the size and diversity of the park as well as its 
location on Lake Travis. The 6-mile paved loop road is attractive to bicycle race 
organizers due to its length, rolling topography, and ease of access. The broad open 
areas of the park are able to facilitate the parking of large numbers of vehicles. 

The Pace Bend Road Race is an all day event with multiple races occurring 
throughout the day. The races are comprised of multiple circuits around the park's 
main road. Races vary in distance and duration, categorized by gender, skill level, 
and, age group. This event is one of the largest bicycle road races in Texas, often 
attracting national attention. The Pace Bend Road Race is an annual event that has 

Item 17Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



been held at Pace Bend Park since 2001. It has been called the Pure Austin Road 
Race and the Pure Austin Pace Bend Road Race in past years. 

\ 

Last year the Pace Bend Road Race had approximately 450 
spectators. This year, race organizers again anticipate that 
participants will take part in this year's event. 

racers 
approxim

and 
ately 

200 
500 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of this Licensing Agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The races are scheduled to start at 8:00 AM and will conclude no later than 6:00 PM 
on Sunday, February 23, 2014. This time frame will not significantly impact regular 
daily park visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled volunteers to 
be stationed at all pavement intersections as well as other strategigic locations in 
order to safely control vehicular and pedestrian traffic on the pavement during the 
race. 

Specific requirements to ensure the safety of the event are noted in the attached 
special event checklist. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with these licensing 
activities will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Licence Agreement 
Special Event Checklist 
Race Route and Volunteer Location Map 
Start/Finish detail map 
Copy of Insurance 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive 
Chris Gilmore Assistant County 

Attorne 
Charles Ber h Park Divison Director 
Rile Gerber Race Director 
Tood Reed Race Director 

TNR 
TNR 
County Attorney's 
Office 
TNR 

(512) 854-4239 
(512) 854-9429 
512) 854-9415 

cc: 

Robert Armistead Park Division Director TNR (512) 854-9831 
Daniel Chapman Chief Park Ranger TNR (512) 263-9114 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



I Daniel Perry I District Park ManaQer TNR (512) 263-9114 
I Keith Rawlings I Park Supervisor II TNR (512) 264-3951 

4501 - Park SV5 - Pace Bend Road Race 2014 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



LICENSE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUN1Y OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement'') is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and The Boneshaker Project ("Licensee"), a Texas nonprofit 
corporation. 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park") for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's "Pace Bend Road Race" (the "Event''), and County 
desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

I. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contractors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event, as described in the 
Special Event Checklist attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for 
all purposes (the "License"). Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and 
park picnic areas, together with their associated rights-of-way, shown on 
Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. The County 
Park will remain open to the public during the Event. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee, without exception and in perpetuity, and may be 
exploited in all media and markets and: in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 
during the term of the License, and the right to permit third-party vendors (event 
sponsors) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, including food 
and non-alcoholic beverages items, in designated (pre-approved) areas. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of 
signage and traffic markers/safety cones along the race course and at entrances 
to the County Park campground, parking areas and boat dock, using materials 
pre-approved by County Park Rangers and staff; (b) pre-Event setup and staging 
activities; (c) posting of public notices at the County Park entrance at least one 
week prior to Event commencement for the purpose of informing parkgoers of 
the Event; and (d) placement of a sufficient number of portable restrooms so as 
to satisfy the restroom needs of antiCipated Event partiCipants, spectators and 
sponsors. Licenses agrees to remove materials and scaffolding materials by 9:00 
p.m. on 02/23/2014, remove portable toilets by 5:00 p.m. on 02/24/2014 and 
remove and dispose of race-related roadside litter by 9:00 p.m. on 02/23/2014. 
Licensee agrees to leave the County Park in the same and as good a condition as 
when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted as determined by existing 
County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only deSignated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("the Parks Division") representative, to transport 
and park all vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and its employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors on those 
roadways or walkways that are not being used for purposes of the Event. 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



II. TERM OF LICENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for one day: Sunday, February 23, 2014, 
commencing at approximately 6:00 a.m. and terminating at approximately 6:00 
p.m. (the \\License Term''). Licensee acknowledges and agrees that such dates 
and times are subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or 
reason beyond the control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary by 
County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park. In addition, all 
vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under this 
Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for the purpose of 
conducting the licensed activities, will be charged all normal and customary fees 
charged to the public. Travis County Parks staff will collect Licensee-issued 
vehicle vouchers (one voucher per vehicle) from persons entering the County 
Park on behalf of Licensee (including Licensee's officials, employees, 
independent contractors and volunteers). Upon conclusion of Event, vouchers 
will be reconciled again permits issued. Vouchers and a receipt for permits will be 
presented to Licensee for payment which Licensee shall pay immediately. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own 
additional expense, security and emergency medical personnel through 
employment of Travis County Park Rangers and Texas Department of Public 
Health Services certified EMS medics as reasonably necessary (to be solely 
determined by the Division of Parks) to ensure the safety and integrity of the 
persons and property brought onto the County Park for the purposes authorized 
under this Agreement. The medics/company providing emergency medical 
services must have the capability of transporting patients off of the race course 
to their staging location in the event area or to a medical facility outside of 
County Park. 

N. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Keith Rawlings, Park Supervisor, or other authorized 
Parks Division representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such 
pre-site meeting that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offenSive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
deSignated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGUGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND UABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY UCENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



ARISI'NG OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit C and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY 
BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; provided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publiCity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, including all copyrights, 
rights of publicity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Licensee: 	 Riley Gerber 
Executive Director 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Boneshaker Project 
301 Congress Ave, Suite 1250 
Austin, TX 78701 
512.947.1442 

If to County: 	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And: 	 Steven M. Manilla, P. E. 

County Executive 

Travis County Transportation and 

Natural Resources Department 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBUGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS UCENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appOinted by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: ____________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: ____________ 

LICENSEE: 

The Boneshaker Project 
a Texas nonprofit corporation 

By: ~ U-
RiJe)lerber, Executive Director 

/ _ 2/_/(,,( 
Date: __/____-'-L__ _ 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



union " ! 

TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS 
Special Event Checklist 

Event Infounatlon needed: 

• 	 Location: Pace Bend Park 

• 	 Name of event: Pace Bend Road Race 

• 	 Da. & TIme of event: Sunday, February 23,2014 

• 	 Event Type (compte. description and history If applicable): Texas Bicycle 
Racing Association sanctioned, "00 center-line" road race oonsisting of wave starts 
by amateur/elitelpro cyclists from 8:00 AId through 12:45 PM. Fields of up to 100 
riders in some waves, riding the park's 6 mile road loop "clockwise" until a 
completion of up to 25-80 miles. 

• 	 SpoflllO..: Boneshaker Project, Team Geri-Atrix, T3 MUltisport, Austin Nationals 

• 	 LlcenMe: Boneshaker Project 

• 	 Type of organization: Not-For-Protit -501c3 

• 	 Primary contact personnel: Riley Gerber 
o 	 Title: Executive Director 
o 	 Address: 301 Congress Ave., Suite 1250, Austin, TX 78701 
o 	 Phone numbers: 512-947-1442 (cen) 

• 	 Secondary contact personnel: Todd Reed 
o 	 Title: Chairman of Board 
o 	 Address: same as above 
o 	 Phone numbers: 512~15-5791 (work) 

• 	 IflllureeS by: Wdlis of Texas, Inc. 

• 	 Holder of Iflllurance: USA Cycling, Inc. 

• 	 Estima18d number of participants: 550 

• 	 Estimated number of apectators: 500 

• 	 Propoaed concesslonalrealvendors: Mellow Johnny's, Cycle Progression. Austin 
Bikes, Austin TriCyclists. DivIsion One Bike Shop. State Wheels. Scott Bicycles. 
Giant Bicycles, Specialized Bicycles, Cinelli Bicycles, Bearded Brothers, Epic Bars 
(Thunderbird Energetica). Water Monster. Live Soda. 

304272 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



• 	 Special req......: The use of Camp Chautauqua for par1dng and staging the race. 
Vendors will also be set up in this area. The use of Camp Chaltauqua will help 
alaviate traffic on the course while cyclists are racing by using Camp Chautauqua 
Rd. as a direct route for race traffic to get to par1dng and staging area. We will have 
volunteers at the entrance of camp Chautauqua Rd., volunteers guiding race traffic 
to parking area, and more volunteers to organize the parking of cars. 

• 	 Slta visit data: December 18, 2013 

From the ,it! visit. park ,taft wi. dtttnnine the fpflowlnq: 

• 	 Law enforcement required: 
1) Three off-duty Park Rangers @ $35Ihr. from 78m to apprOximately 4pm. 
2) 	Two Rangers will 8tage at points along the course, and one Ranger will roam 

the Park. These locations are: 
• 	 Grisham Trail and Pace Bend Road (southern Intersection) 
• 	 CMIP Chautauqua main entrance road on Grisham Trail 
• 	 One Ranger rcaning the park 

• 	 EMS coverage required: 

1) Must be Texas Department of Public Health Services certified. 


- SWEAT: Cert t300352 

2) 	The medics/company providing emergency medical services must have the 

capability of transporting patients off of the race course to their staging location 
in the event area or to a medical facility outside of the park. 

• 	 Parking Iss.... to be addntaaed (' volun......, .Ignage needed, barricades, 
etc.): 
1) Parking for the event wiD be located in Camp Chautauqua. 
2) W~I use Camp Chautauqua Rd. to divert race traffic straight to Camp 

Chautauqua parking to keep course as clear as possible. (WIll have sign for 
normal park traffic to continue straight into park) 

3) Volunteerivolunteers wi. be needed to assist with lparking to keep 
participants'/spectators' vehicles positioned in an orderly fashion. 

• 	 Race direction, access and InItfic now ....... , StartlFinish Une detarmlnation, 
traffic flow .Igna needed, buriCadeI: 
1) Race direction will be clockwise around the main park roadways (Pace Bend 

Road and Grishan Trail). 
2) StartlFinish line will be staged out of Camp Chautauqua. 
3) Feed zone will be at top of hill after the finish line. 
4) 21 volunteers and 21 ·one way- directional traffic signs will be needed to direct 

vehicles exiting the coves in the correct direction on the main park roadsIevent 
course (see the attached map for locations. V represents a volunteer and an 
·5· represents a directional sign). Directional signs win need to be positioned 
across from the Individual cove access roads. Volunteers and directional signs 
must be in place at the designated areas while participants are on the 
racecourse. 

304272 

2 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



5) 300' of crowd control barriers are required along both sides of the road in the 
StartlFinish area. 

6) Flagging and hay bales along fence on the east side Grisham Trail (Highland 
lakes end) for 100'. 

• 	 Additional portable restrooms required: 
1) 10 portable toilets must be provided. PORTOCO: 800-499-4226 

a. 	 1 Portable will be place at the start/finish line for the race officials. 
b. 	 3 wRl be placed at the race staging area 
c. 6 will be placed In the race headquarters area 

2) These must be removed from the park by 5pm, Monday, February 24,2014. 

• 	 Additional dumpsters required: 
1) No additional dumpsters are required. 
2) Dumpsters located within the park may be utilized but none will be reposition for 

this event. 

• 	 Park fee collection Issues: 
1) 	Only vouchers or cash will be accepted at the entrance of Camp Chautauqua 

Rd. in exchange for the appropriate park pennit. A list of 
participantslvolunteerslspectatorslevent staff will not be accepted in lieu of 
vouchers. 

2) 	At the end of the event, vouchers will be gathered by park staff and reconciled 
against the permits issued. A receipt for the pennits issued will be drawn up 
and presented along with the vouchers to the event coordinator for payment. 

3) 	A volunteer wiH be at the entrance of Camp Chautauqua Rd. to ~ park staff 
collect vouchers. 

• 	 Public notices required: Execut8cl week of Dec. 16,2013. 
1) Steve Abbott @ Camp Texlake - 512-264-1004 • 
2) Danny Dowdy @ Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center

512-264-1m· 
3) 	Two 2'x3' signs reading "Road Bike Race Planned for February 23, expect traffic 

delays" are required. One is to be posted at the park entrance station and the 
other at the southern intersection of Pace Bend Road and Grisham Trail. These 
will be in place at least one week prior to the event. 

• 	 License Agreement coordination needs to be completad at least 1 month prior 
to the event. Required ....... n8ecIed for lice.... ag....ment are: 
1) Completed Travis County Parks Special Event Checklist. DONE 
2) Map of event area including race route, StartlFinish linellines, feed zones, 

vending area, and parking area. DONE 
3) 	 Insurance Certificate issued fOr: In Process/w USA CyclinglPROFORMA '13 

Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

• 	 Other Items .s necessary: 

304272 

3 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



1) 	 Event materials and scaIfoIding must be completely removed from the park by 
9:00pm on the day of the event. 

2) 	All roadside litter (including feed zones). ftagging. traffic signs. public notice 
signs or any other such Items must be gathered and disposed of by 9:00pm on 
the day of the event. Dumpsters within the park may be utilized for this. 

3) 	 Reservations for Improved C8mping Asea must be made with the Travis County 
Partes Dest (512-854-7275). AI applicable fees apply. ReseMltion fees will be 
sent to the Partes Desk and Improved Camping fees will be collected at the park. 
by park staff. 

4) All park rules apply incfuding the prohibiting of the public display of the 
consumptiOn of alcohol. This means that no evidence of alcohol can be present 
(i.e. beer cans, boxeslpackaging, signs. and banners). 

304272 

4 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



•vis "Is. 

/ vis
• 
\ 

I 19~ J '0 
~ Lak~s Cllmp • 
~&Co~f~r~ <; 

Ihg~ J ~nr1 
L ~~ Bllp1 15! • 

V : ~a\un+~ef' 

'3-= S~T'IO..~~ 
(o~ ""'-'I 

Sl~~ d.,t'e:c\1..~ 
+<-Ot\{. c.) 

') 

Ko.LC. RcAA ~ 
0.",,). 

1)~ ,e~:"-iO'l 

I -I .. V I I 
• E."nguish~ 

"'Is • 

! 

'0' 

• 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



ACOROf& I DATE (MMIDDIVYYY) 
~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Page 12/26/20131 of 2 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BYTHE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 

willis of Texas, Inc. 
c/o 26 century Blvd. 
P.O. Box 305191 
Nashville, TN 37230-5191 

INSURED 
USA Cycling, Inc. 
210 USA Cycling Point 
Colorado Springs, co 80919 

I 

CONTACT 
NAMF· 
;A~~NJ" ~m 877-945-7378 \ F~ "'''). 

~n~~~"" certificates@wi11is.com 

INSURE R(S)AFFORDING COVERAGE_. 
INSURER A: Federal Insurance Company 

INSURER B: 

INSURER C: 

INSURER 0: 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

888-467-2378 

NAIC# 

20281-001 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 20899671 REVISION NUMBER' 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECf TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN' IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDIT'IONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ::..~~ ~~ POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICYEXP 
LIMITSITR 

A ~ERAL LIABILITY Y 79960314 12/31/2013 12/31/201 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 000 000 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ~~~~H?E~~J.7r~nc.) $ ~OO 000 
CLAIMS-MADEW OCCUR MEDEXP (Anyone person) $ 

I
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1 000 000 

I I GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3 000 000.- -
GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS· COMP/OP AGG $ 1 000 000n POLICY n P,~/?~ ~ LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
1

(Ea accidenl) $ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY(Per person) $ 
I ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED 

AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY(Per accident) $ 
I - NON·OWNED rpt;,~~~~~~t?AM~~_E_ _ ..HIRED AUTOS AUTOS $ 
I -

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
I

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I IRETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION IT';;'R~ I~JI'4;.1 I U~~. 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVED N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? 

f"'~~~~~~~ib"e~~Aer 
E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE S 

D~SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach Acord 101, Addllonal Remarks Schedule, II more space Is required) 
Endorsement 80-02-2306: Additional Insured : As required by written contract, Certificate Holders 
are named as Additional Insureds for USA Cycling sanctioned/permitted events. 

Endorsement 80-02-9301: Event Organizer and/or Promoters are Named Insureds. It shall be a 
condition of coverage that all organizers/promoters for whom coverage is afforded under this policy 
execute a USAC event permit application and coverage will be afforded only for the specific event 
and dates on the permit. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Travis counti 
P.o. Box 174 
Austin, TX 78767 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

h 
C011:4296404 Tp 1:1734582 Cert:i0899671 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENCY CUSTOMER 10: ~RH~1~8~0~~________________________H~ 03

LOC#: 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page~of ~ 

AGENCY 

Willis of Texas, Inc. 

NAMED INSURED 

USA Cycling Inc. 
210 USA Cyci i ng Point 
Colorado Spri ngs, CO 80919POLICY NUMBER 

79960314 
CARRIER I NAICCODE 

Federal Insurance Company 20281-001 EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/31/2013 
ADDITIONAL REMARKS 

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, 

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM nTLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 

Event #2014-282 
Event Name: Pace Bend Road Race 
Event Location: Sp'icewood, TX 
Event Date: 02/2372014 

The above event will include Kid's Ride. 

Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured with respects to Event #2014-282, Pace Bend Road Race, 
in Spicewood, TX on 02/23/2014, but only with respect to the liability arising out of the Named 
Insured's Operations. 

ACORD 101 (2008/01) ColI: 4296404 Tp1: 1734582 Cert: 20899671 © 2008 ACORD CORPORAnON. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



ACORV® 
I 

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 
~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Page 2 01/30/20141 of 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: Ifthe certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
ME: 

Willis of Texas, Inc. 
c/o 26 Century Blvd. f,,::g~EOEXT\ 877-945-7378 I ~f:. Jrn 888-467-2378 
P.O. Box 305191 ~~~~I~~" certificates@Wi11is.com
Nashville, TN 37230-5191 

INSURER(S)AFFORDINGCOVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: Federal Insurance Company 20281-001 
INSURED INSURERB;USA Cycling, Inc. 


210 USA Cycling Point 
 INSURERC: 

Colorado Springs, CO 80919 


INSURERD; 

INSURER E; 

INSURER F: I 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 21093733 REVISION NUMBER' 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

I~~: TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~I~r:: POLICY NUMBER POLICYEFF POLlCYEXP LIMITS 

A ~ERAL LIABILITY Y 79960314 ~2/31/2013 12/31/201 EACH OCCURRENCE S 1 000 000 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ~~~fl,H?E~~J.7.~nce) $ 1 000 000 

I CLAIMS-MADEG] OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) $ 

PERSONAL&ADV INJURY $ I 000 000-
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3 000 000-

4 'LAGGREGALIMITAP~ PER: PRODUCTS -COMP/OP AGG S 1 000 000 

POLICY ~~T X LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea acddenl) $-

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY(Per person) S - ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY(Per accident) $ 

- - NON-OWNED rp~?~.i:~~t~AMAGEHIRED AUTOS AUTOS $- f- 
S 

UMBRELLA LIAB HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE S-
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S 

OED I IRETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION IT",'!,~~I~..:g;; I I U~;{
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERJEXECUTIVE 0 N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S 
OFFICERJMEMBER EXCLUDED? 
Ir~~~~!~i~~~~~er 

E.L. DISEASE  EA EMPLOYEE S 

D~SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE  POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach Acord 101. Addltonal Remark. Schedule. If more space I. required) 
Endorsement 80-02-2306: Additional Insured : As required by written contract, Certificate Holders 
are named as Additional Insureds for USA Cycling sanctioned/permitted events. 

Endorsement 80-02-9301: Event Organizer and/or Promoters are Named Insureds. It shall be a 
condition of coverage that all organizers/promoters for whom coverage is afforded under this policy 
execute a USAC event permit application and coverage will be afforded only for the specific event 
and dates on the permit. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Lower colorado River Authority 
PO Box 220 
Austin, TX 78767-0220 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

h 
Co11:4326030 Tp 1:1734582 Cert:21093733 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:certificates@Wi11is.com


AGENCY CUSTOMER 10: ~H~R~H~1~8~0~0~3_________________________ 
LOC#: ____________ _ 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page-2-of ~ 
AGENCY 

Willis of Texas, Inc. 

NAMED INSURED 

USA Cycling, Inc. 
210 USA Cycling Point 
Colorado Springs, CO 80919POLICY NUMBER 

79960314 
CARRIER I NAIC CODE 

Federal Insurance Company 20281-001 EFFECTIVE DATE : 12/31/2013 
ADDITIONAL REMARKS 

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, 
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
Event #2014-282 
Event Name: Pace Bend Road Race 
Event Location: Spicewood, TX 
Event Date: 02/2372014 

The above event will include Kid's Ride. 

Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured with respects to Event #2014-282, Pace Bend Road Race, 
in Spicewood, TX on 02/23/2014, but only with respect to the liability arising out of the Named 
Insured's Operations. 

ACORD 101 (2008/01) Coll: 4326030 Tp1: 1734582 Cert: 21093733 ©2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Liability Insurance CHUBB 

..--", 
, ) Endorsement 

Policy Period DECEMBER31.2013 TO DECEMBER3l,2014 

Effective Date DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Policy Number 7996-03-14 

Insured USA CYCLING, INC. 

Name of Company FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

Date Issued OCTOBER 11,2013 

This Endorsement applies to the following forms: 

GENERAL LIABll..ITY 

o 
Under Who Is An Insured, the following proviSion is added: 

Who Is An Insured 

State Or Political Any state or political subdivision designated below is an insured; but they are insureds only with 
Subdivision  Permits respect to liability arising out of operations performed by you or on your behalf for whicb the state 

or political subdivision has issued a permit. 

Under Bodily InjurylProperty Damage Exclusions, the following exclusion is added: 

Bodily Injury/Property 
Damage Exclusions 

Operations For State Or ThiS insurance does not apply to bodily injury or property damage included within the products
Political Subdivision completed operations hazard ariSing out of operations performed for any state or political 

subdivision designated as an insured . 

t.· '\ . 
/ 

Lisbility Insurance Addltlonsllnsured - State Or Political Subdivision - Permits continued 

Form 80-02-2306 (Rev. 4-01) Endorsement Psge1 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Policy Exclusions 

Operations For State Or 
Political Subdivision 

Under Policy Exclusions the following exclusion is added: 

This insurance docs not apply 10 bodily injury, propi!rty damage, advertising injury or pi!rsonal 
injury arising out of operations pcrformed for any statc or political subdivision designated as an 
insured. 

Designation Of Slale Or Political Subdivision 

AS REQUIRED BY WRmEN CONTRACTIPERMlT 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Authorized Representative Q O~'1i 
( ). 
'- -

) 


Liability Insurance Addibonallnsured - State Or Political Subdivision - Permits last page 

Form 80-{)2-2306 (Rev. 4-01) Endorsement Page 2 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS 
Special Event Checklist 

Event information needed: 

• 	 Location: Pace Bend Park 

• 	 Name of event: Pace Bend Road Race 

• 	 Date & Time of event: Sunday, February 23, 2014 

• 	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): Texas Bicycle 
Racing Association sanctioned, "no center-line" road race consisting of wave starts 
by amateur/elite/pro cyclists from 8:00 AM through 12:45 PM. Fields of up to 100 
riders in some waves, riding the park's 6 mile road loop "clockwise" until a 
completion of up to 25-80 miles. 

• 	 Sponsors: Boneshaker Project, Team Geri-Atrix, T3 Multisport, Austin Nationals 

• 	 Licensee: Boneshaker Project 

• 	 Type of organization: Not-For-Profit -501 c3 

• 	 Primary contact personnel: Riley Gerber 
o 	 Title: Executive Director 
o 	 Address : 301 Congress Ave., Suite 1250, Austin, TX 78701 
o 	 Phone numbers: 512-947-1442 (cell) 

• 	 Secondary contact personnel: Todd Reed 
o 	 Title: Chairman of Board 
o 	 Address: same as above 
o 	 Phone numbers: 512-615-5791 (work) 

• 	 Insured by: Willis of Texas, Inc. 

• 	 Holder of Insurance: USA Cycling, Inc. 

• 	 Estimated number of participants: 550 

• 	 Estimated number of spectators: 500 

• 	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: Mellow Johnny's, Cycle Progression, Austin 
Bikes, Austin TriCyclists, Division One Bike Shop, State Wheels, Scott Bicycles, 
Giant Bicycles, Specialized Bicycles, Cinelli Bicycles, Bearded Brothers, Epic Bars 
(Thunderbird Energetica), Water Monster, Live Soda. 

1 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



• 	 Special requests: The use of Camp Chautauqua for parking and staging the race. 
Vendors will also be set up in this area. The use of Camp Chautauqua will help 
alleviate traffic on the course while cyclists are racing by using Camp Chautauqua 
Rd. as a direct route for race traffic to get to parking and staging area. We will have 
volunteers at the entrance of Camp Chautauqua Rd., volunteers guiding race traffic 
to parking area, and more volunteers to organize the parking of cars. 

• 	 Site visit date: December 16, 2013 

From the site visit. park staff will determine the following: 

• 	 Law enforcement required: 
1) Three off-duty Park Rangers @ $35/hr. from 7am to approximately 4pm. 
2) Two Rangers will stage at points along the course, and one Ranger will roam 

the Park. These locations are: 
• Grisham Trail and Pace Bend Road (southern intersection) 
• 	 Camp Chautauqua main entrance road on Grisham Trail 
• 	 One Ranger roaming the park 

• 	 EMS coverage required: 

1) Must be Texas Department of Public Health Services certified. 


SWEAT: Cert #300352 

2) 	The medics/company providing emergency medical services must have the 

capability of transporting patients off of the race course to their staging location 
in the event area or to a medical facility outside of the park. 

• 	 Parking issues to be addressed (# volunteers, signage needed, barricades, 
etc.): 
1) Parking for the event will be located in Camp Chautauqua. 
2) Will use Camp Chautauqua Rd. to divert race traffic straight to Camp 

Chautauqua parking to keep course as clear as possible. (Will have sign for 
normal park traffic to continue straight into park) 

3) Volunteer/volunteers will be needed to assist with parking to keep 
participants'/spectators' vehicles positioned in an orderly fashion . 

• 	 Race direction, access and traffic flow issues, Start/Finish Line determination, 
traffic flow signs needed, barricades: 
1) Race direction will be clockwise around the main park roadways (Pace Bend 

Road and Grisham Trail). 
2) StarUFinish line will be staged out of Camp Chautauqua. 
3) Feed zone will be at top of hill after the finish line. 
4) 21 volunteers and 21 "one way" directional traffic signs will be needed to direct 

vehicles exiting the coves in the correct direction on the main park roads/event 
course (see the attached map for locations. "V" represents a volunteer and an 
"s" represents a directional sign). Directional signs will need to be positioned 
across from the individual cove access roads. Volunteers and directional signs 
must be in place at the designated areas while participants are on the 
racecourse. 

2 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



5) 	 300' of crowd control barriers are required along both sides of the road in the 
Start/Finish area. 

6) Flagging and hay bales along fence on the east side Grisham Trail (Highland 
Lakes end) for 100'. 

• 	 Additional portable restrooms required: 
1) 10 portable toilets must be provided. PORTOCO: 800-499-4226 

a. 	 1 Portable will be place at the start/finish line for the race officials. 
b. 	 3 will be placed at the race staging area 
c. 6 will be placed in the race headquarters area 

2) These must be removed from the park by 5pm, Monday, February 24,2014. 

• 	 Additional dumpsters required: 
1) No additional dumpsters are required. 
2) Dumpsters located within the park may be utilized but none will be reposition for 

this event. 

• Park fee collection issues: 
1) Only vouchers or cash will be accepted at the entrance of Camp Chautauqua 

Rd. in exchange for the appropriate park permit. A list of 
participants/volunteers/spectators/event staff will not be accepted in lieu of 
vouchers. 

2) At the end of the event, vouchers will be gathered by park staff and reconciled 
against the permits issued. A receipt for the permits issued will be drawn up 
and presented along with the vouchers to the event coordinator for payment. 

3) 	 A volunteer will be at the entrance of Camp Chautauqua Rd. to help park staff 
collect vouchers. 

• Public notices required: Executed week of Dec. 16,2013. 
1) Steve Abbott @ Camp TexLake - 512-264-1004 
2) Danny Dowdy @ Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center

512-264-1777
3) Two 2'x3' signs reading "Road Bike Race Planned for February 23, expect traffic 

delays" are required. One is to be posted at the park entrance station and the 
other at the southern intersection of Pace Bend Road and Grisham Trail. These 
will be in place at least one week prior to the event. 

• License Agreement coordination needs to be completed at least 1 month prior 
to the event. Required items needed for license agreement are: 
1) . Completed Travis County Parks Special Event Checklist. DONE 
2) Map of event area including race route, Start/Finish linellines, feed zones, 

vending area, and parking area. DONE 
3) 	 Insurance Certificate issued for: In Process/ w USA Cycling/PROFORMA '13 

Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

• 	 Other items as necessary: 

3 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



1) 	 Event materials and scaffolding must be completely removed from the park by 
9:00pm on the day of the event. 

2) All roadside litter (including feed zones), flagging, traffic signs, public notice 
signs or any other such items must be gathered and disposed of by 9:00pm on 
the day of the event. Dumpsters within the park may be utilized for this. 

3) 	 Reservations for Improved Camping Area must be made with the Travis County 
Parks Desk (512-854-7275). All applicable fees apply. Reservation fees will be 
sent to the Parks Desk and Improved Camping fees will be collected at the park, 
by park staff. 

4) 	 All park rules apply including the prohibiting of the public display of the 
consumption of alcohol. This means that no evidence of alcohol can be present 
(i.e. beer cans, boxes/packaging, signs, and banners). 

. ~ 

4 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 

Prepared By: Robert Armistead, Parks Division Manager 

Phone #: (512) 854-9831 r n 

Division Director/Manager: Charles Ber9h, P 7. Division Director 


Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P .., 0 nty Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to accept a donation 

from Preservation Austin and Inherit Austin for interpretive and historic signage in 

Richard Moya Park in Precinct Four. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The organization Preservation Austin and Inherit Austin held their annual 

Somewhere In Time Dinner on the Moore's Crossing Bridge at Richard Moya Park 

on Sunday, September 29, 2013. In appreciation for the use of the bridge for their 

dinner, Preservation Austin and Inherit Austin has submitted a check in the amount 

of $1 ,000 for interpretive and historic signage in Richard Moya Park. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends approval of this request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

This donation would be used to place interpretive signage in Richard Moya Park to 

recognize the historic significance of the bridge and/or the park. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Once the donation has been accepted by Commissioners Court, the funds will be 

deposited. TNR will request the $1,000 be certified as revenue, and that the 

expenditure budget be created. This will allow Parks operations to spend the money 

in accordance with the terms of the donation. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Letter from Preservation Austin. 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Charles Bergh Parks Division Director TI\IR (512) 854-9408 

Item 18Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



cc: 

Robert Armistead Parks Division TNR (512) 854-9831 

Manager. 
Kurt Nielsen Parks Dictrict Manager TNR (512) 854-7218 

4501 - Park Svs - Donation 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



WVI ..... ~I".rw&:t 

Michael HoI1efan. VT SchOOl rJ Ard1Paula Aa'ooson KIn McKrOght 
Sectetwy Sabrina BtoNn 1im~ 

Tom Stacy Kim McKrignI _ MGWIIIIoms A.Ichaet MeG •• hheril Ausln 
John Rosato. Lanctnaolt Commission - lisa Byrd Emily lillie ~MeU_ 

_-Eject AugUSI Harris In Jennif .... Monh Marion Sand1..z
SlTeiIy Hemingson Jim DeCosmo Like Ward. Pioneer Fonns TreaSUllf" 

JenyHamS r.Aelanie Mattlnez Tammy SlTadee 
Fint Vice President Immediale 

OanelleClWnri Tere O'Connell 
Ann S. Graham S<oIt Mason BraHan Thomason 

STAfFPasrF'r'esidenr Saundra Kilk Peter Aagg MalISOn Stephen WfibbUn Team Jacqul ScIvaad 
SacondVlce Executive OirRctor 
~t 

-AUSTIN

JAN 07 2011t 
Travis (...,........ . ... \ '. 


January 3,2013 

Travis County Parks 
Attn: Kurt Nielsen 
700 Lavaca St, Suite 551 
Austin, TX 78701 

Re: Donation from Preservation Austin/Inherit Austin 

Dear Mr. Nielsen, 

Attached to this letter, please find a check for $1,000 for your use in erecting 
interpretive signage about Moore's Crossing and the Moore's Crossing Bridge in Richard 
Moya Park. 

This donation is in appreciation of the use of the Moore's Crossing Bridge for Inherit 
Austin's annual Somewhere in Time dinner and for the indispensable assistance of you 
and your staff in helping us prepare for that event. This year's dinner was an astounding 
success for our organization, and we are glad that we are able to share our spotlight and 
our proceeds with you to help educate future park-goers. 

fmo,,: inro@pr ...~vallanau.lln . org Phono, 512· 474·5193 ~ox , 512·476-8687 P.O. Box 2113 Auslin. lexas 78768· 2113 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:vallanau.lln.org


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By: Sue Welch, Planner Phone #: (512) 854-7637 
Division Director/Manager: Anna BhOWlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ran Planning 

( 

Department Head: Stev . an II ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: Resubdivision of Lot 2 from Resubdivision of Lot 38, East Travis Hills 

(Resubdivision Final Plat - 2 Lots - High Noon - City of Austin 5-mile ETJ) in Precinct 

Four. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The property owner requests to resubdivide the existing lot to create 2 lots, 1 

commercial (Lot 2A on 1.02 acres) and 1 residential (2B at 1.96 acres), platted from 

High Noon. There are no new public or private streets proposed with this 

resubdivision. Parkland fees are not required. Water is provided by Aqua Water 

Supply Corporation and wastewater is on-site septic. The Fire Marshal's office has 

reviewed the hazardous pipeline easements and have cleared all comments. The 

applicant sent notice for non-residential development. A sign with notice of this 

resubdivision hearing was posted on the property on January 16, 2014. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this resubdivision final plat meets all Title 30 requirements and was approved at 

the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on January 21, 2014, 

Single-Office staff recommends approval of the plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

TNR has one response in favor of the resubdivision. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Location Map 

Precinct Map 

Original Subdivision 

Proposed Resubdivision 

Sign photos and Affidavit 


Item 19Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manill'a Count~Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of TNR (512) 854-7561 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

cc: 

I Sue Welch IPlanner I (512) 854-7637 

SW:AB:sw 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Resub Lot 2 from Resub of Lot 38, 
East Travis Hills 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



o 
IX) 
CO ...... 

•
Z"l4 
O~ 
~ . 
~Z
-<u 
a 
~ 

:z o o 
:z 
I 
(!) 

..r: 
LO 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



-C» c 
in 
c o 
o 
Z 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



a 
~ LoT' 
'II 
,a 

z.o.<c. 

~ 
'1 

~ 

- - - - - . 

o 
• IJ:~/" 
o 

?ll€. r'1J9f.Jc 

.:~. :: 

ST(~TC or ,.u,.\S: , ( 

CQUUTY or fR:.VIS ) I 

'f:1l~T '. ~O~l'\hl rllr.J;E.t., Dl;!I:: 1II or lOr H. !';'~T TJ.l;\VIS IIiLLS . ;. 5U!lOl','!S:I;:::', 1/: 
TAJ..VIS COtoJ&TY. 1£1~::i. I.S Cn~lv!:'( tO 1'0 nc at cr:!I:( "[to"O!:D H' VOLUME. • 
PI.Ct O~ TNt 'lIU,VIS c-O'Jun. TerAS oCto fitCOrlDSI DO HE"~GY S~;;-:7: 
!iMD"l:OfJ'CAS SHC:"~J 1Ir:"r: l.~I. :'tlD DO Htf'tf" - "'DOPT ":'HI5 PL,;. T ,\S ITS 5U!; :' VISIC~'. 
":1l Dt t.:"Cl-~t tltJCI.rUll. ~5 · IU:SUBor,vISIO :1 tJr LOT )1 tkS.. tRAVIS HILlS ~ ••.:11' to 
II[R£8r O£DJC"tt TO TUt rUBL : C til!: US[ or loLL STilE£TS o\!lO ['\'l!:!lcris :..! ':' !'ll .":1 
HI:R.tQ!' . 

~1'l:rtS5 !1Y tIt· tlO. ud: u'I:2Ll!JY or :.S!.': {If • 19iIlS. ".0. 

-- - - ~ 

ST"'C Of Tt:'IC"!; i ( 

CCI1111Y or 1A:....,15 '( 

BeCote nco the unc1crslqll -;J! ,uthor'~y. en thl::l I!.t'/ per~Clr..111·i .ppc:.rt,·I.. ~'.;o:\ll 
Fren:el, lenD"'" to '"'u: tD be CII.: ~"SDn "t:.o~t' n.:.c~ S~ ~"tJ:C' r i tlC'~ c::;, tf'lt: :::rt. 
90~n9 inaUUf'lcf\l olnd ol~lr;owtc~lJtd to n:.! tholt :;~c (!J(t'cut<d the '.It":e tOI" :h c 
putpo::c:; .Ind co"s.ldt't~clon t.huei" cwpress .:u, 

1 ~e\, 

Coria :ahrop!!hlrc. c.cn•• Cour::y Ca'lft 
.I'.lvls County. 'tll.lS 

CITY m ' I.CST':: Jl1IlU01Crl l)':; 

. -.-- ... .. -------'-------- 
RESU8DIVISJON OF LOT 38 

EA5T TRAVIS HILL.5 

'L~GcND • 
1.<:&# /I,pc ~ 

f;,t1.~ ,c7II/VD 
';;"N'c . rt~NW'£'Nr .s~7 

cIT,llT}" .r~"'I"F...vr 

-:t.::::.!::,,·u'r .'. t !i ).PPROV.\t.rnCi'''''nIEflT 

:u , · .:i:- ~;·~ :;t1.l11 bQ occupied until COM,;=tlo..,:; ~.Il!~ to,Jon ;)pprO"Cd 
'1 :": ' J' je ..,' ,': t :>u['('ly sy:;tc:rI. 

,1_' ' :,, ':'1 in ~: tlh,) 11 ~e occ~pied_ "ntU C~n:':C " f ·d t"D :I: put:l h: !;C;Wcr 

~~~':o.:;/b)"jl~ ~ J:.~ r~'::~.!:v~;a2:;:;;r i{:~~ '1,~;'I,4_;;.~,~~.r. 
"?~P.OVt.D : 


9-2:1-1£ .J..........-..-~____ !!E 

;:'.:.... -:.. T~y 'dracn. p. c . 


"r<l ... b county 1h.: l1th DCp.,utMcnc 


s.,..,,.! C'lo' ,.0.,\5 , I 

CCMtn' or T'RJ"vlS ) ( 

\ 

LOCATIoAl!1AP 

=1-' ftlv,c.Pe ~ 11.. ,: 
O::pqo:.y J<.H:RREl ~!.~~.: }: ,)Or1:ll s~~ 

on 'PF,c"loi l"l. P:.;;;;;. C..,,,,•• ,on,,. Ccu" of n,vl. County. T....... I, i. 

ul\::Ier.:lcr,d ch.lt. t.hc bulldln9 or _11 &tr~er.::.. r'l~ds~ at DLneC' publiC tholo",!)hrolre:; 
Of .ln1 b, .\lq<:~ :)[ cut',er It~ nc:ccst:.l ry \0 U pu.tlt'S ir\ :ouch !:trc:~~:;. f;o~d.:; ar 
lharo".J9h'~res :;h.Jll bet the rnpon:olbility of _he! owner .lnd/or devc:1QPcr ~{ the 

;~:~!r~~c~.:.~~ ~~:C'~~==.~is;~!;r~'~!":~ :~~~~~.~~\:~!~~y:b;e~!::!l..~dd'!~d~~!!;~ tlcn: 
;a35"~C!J nn o'::lL19~t.lon to bu51d any ot tho: ~t(t:r:1S, rO:lI'$ or ct.her public ttllorO'JlJh
!,Jrc::.l ct Any o( the brldlJl:!; ar CQ1..,~tts in ccr.ncct.lo" therewith , .lnd th.lt the 
,lc:.pt.."cc ior r:.~lnccn.sncQ tly TloIvls Ccunt.y. "CUfO, of the rDJld~ or :strcet.'!; tn (coli 
HUt.\..' '1\.Ib~H",i.!:OiDn docs no:. obliq.lt(' the Cc~nty to in51~U street ~ ,l[\:inq siqn.t. • .:lS 
t.h ls l' C'O" :; ~dll red to tJr: ,. p.l( t 0'( tht dv"'c 10'lU I' cOllh: ruc:~ lon. bu":. tbn cr ..:C't in9 
"!lin::: (u· :.ra{riC' control, such'&$ tor 'peed ltalu :lncl STOP .)nd YltLD ~i9ns, sh.lll 
'~:":I.)in ::h~ :t!~r-on!:lbiUty of the County . 

____... . ________ ___..,,__ ~----J 

t ~ercb)' clHtity thll.t t"o prop..ttty t:!u;:cibtd horel" is not within 
• spec'.! :looe h·l:ud are. ,)::1: . ldent1tlltd by t.ho rQdetoll D:r:rC)tncy 
O"l:Ir:al)t..'Unt t.;.",ey , Ileed "a:ud bound.u:y rup tcVl:lN, olI'( per 
C':) ;t..::1J n1tY"'~olnct :.uotoc uto,. UlOQ e ~f1/az. 

tlOL!:!! , /.SSoCrh,.c;S 

_ .. --'- ....... 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:obliq.lt
http:ccr.ncct.lo
http:ftlv,c.Pe


----- ~ODm ---- 

RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 2, FROM RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 38, EAST TRAVIS HILLS 

1 
NOTE: 
Slde1rolk .holl be con.tr\ld..cl 
aIotI9 ~i9'" ~oon ot .uch Ume ~ 

~.. ~, , .. "" • '" ,loco. _ '" 

~. 

-

LOT 37 

Francisco '* £ol/ro L8ndejos 
Doc. /20t).fIB6!-I2 

6-16 Acres 

15 

10' P.U .E 

L9 

HIGH NOON 
60' R.OW. 

.s~~~~ (~~~: 
561'09"0'1: 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

LOT 1 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

Thanh Von Nqvyen 
10879/21 

2.00 Acres 

Blr4 
-=--____-_____~----;~----.4-1__--________ __ ____________ _ ___ _ 
--------------~------------------

LOT 8 
Mmo Aqvi;ul 

Ooe. /200B01J9JJ 

LOT 9 
Jeny 4t Pamela MAIM' 

{Joe. /200~929,5 

1 

~ ~ 
0 ci
0 

:1l 
~ 

LOT 2B 
1.96 ACRES 

(N60'OIJ1J07I' ''Nl{){)) I 
N_SO_.02 . ....__'_9_7._B8_' -- .;;J~_ ..-=--_____ 

l
VICINITY MAP 

N.T.S. 

JOINT ACCESS EAS£UENT UNE TABLE 
UN BEA~INC LENGTH 

S29"4,'JJ"W 56.25' 
L2 
II 

N60'OO'OO"'W 15.00 
L3 N2S'4 1 JJ E 54.81 

N4'2546"[ 52.24 
44.91'N2'48'Q4"WL5" 

N1 S'49'42-ELS 23.4" 
N(Y44'S5"E 87.62L7 
N10'46'OJ E 28.6S·LB 

L9 15.78' 56"09"'0''[ 
5 10'45'OJ"'W 22.45' 

LII 
lIO 

SO'44'55"W 88.70' 
518'49'42'\11 22.9 4' 

L1J 
L" 

S2"48'04~E 42.99' 
s·n~ 46"'W 56 .5~L" 

U S 56"09"'0-[ 28.50' 
LIS 561'09"0-[ 122.19' 

\ .olO' 10' '0' 

I 
SeAl[: l' _ "0' 

SHEET 3 OF 3 

CASE ICBJ-2013-0126.0A , 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

http:ICBJ-2013-0126.0A
http:N_SO_.02


TRANSPORTATlO;-.l A!'<D ;\IATlJRAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN \1 MI\NILL:\ , r! , COI. 'i-J'IV EXECUTIVE 

Adlh lnislnHlUll Builu lng. 
1',0, 13,,, :74~ 
,'\lI" ,n , TeXU"; 78767 
lei SI 2 ·S5~ -9 i8 1 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

r / / +(... 
A Public Notice of a pial rcsubdivision sign '-'vas posted on (h "'-. v- L b ,2014, 
at 16805 High Noon, a point as ncar as praclicallo the area being resubdivided, and was also 
po sted al the Travis County Courthouse. 

, 2014,CERTIFIED THIS THE _~~ (f~f~~l~ ,"""" DAY OF . J:.'1..""'-"< .Y 

SIGNATURE:~~ 
NAME (P RIN'!'): If... .e.,«" o"'-=---2- (' 7Lf .r:....., 	 13 .:..r~ ,:.~.LL____ 

'lTfLF: t;/, T;c t..... 
--l~ """"" " " """"" "'" 

cc Garcia (sign shop) 

M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision Review\East Travis Hills Resub of Lot 2, Resub of Lot 38\CC backup\Work RequE 


Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 20Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 21Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 22Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 23Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 24Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 25Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 27Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 28Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:            February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9558 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge’s Office 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A PROPOSAL UNDER CONSIDERATION BY 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STRATEGIC HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
REGARDING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY. (THIS ITEM MAY BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER 
THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deone Wilhite 512-854-9111  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Ron Davis, Pct. 1     
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Ron Davis, Pct. 1  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RE-APPOINTMENT 
OF GENE WILLS, JR. TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT (ESD) NO. 4 FOR THE TERM JANUARY 
1, 2014 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2015. 
  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See Attachments 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Please approve 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Commissioner Precinct 1 Office         Ron Davis  
County Judge's Office              

Commissioners Court  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 30Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



From: Gene Wills, Jr.  
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 10:05 AM 

To: Ron Davis 
Subject: RE: ESD #4 Reappointment 
 
Mr. Davis, it has been my pleasure to serve as a commissioner for ESD 
#4.  A lot of changes for forward progress has been made in ESD #4 since 
I have been serving as a Commissioner we were successful in remodeling 
station 401 in the Austin Colony neighborhood as well as helping to get an 
EMS unit out there.   We also had a successful campaign in the last 
election with Proposition #1 with the increase sales tax.   We have also 
participated in many community activities and we are loved by the 
community.   It would be my great pleasure to continue to serve and be 
reappointed as commissioner for the Emergency Service District # 4.   
 
Thank You, 
Gene Wills 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 31Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 32Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 
Meeting Date:      February 4, 2014 

Prepared By:     Gary D. Martin, ACA, 512-854-9513 
Elected Official:    David A. Escamilla, County Attorney 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action 

regarding a settlement offer in a condemnation proceeding on the 

Slaughter Lane Road Improvement Project.   

(Executive session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. Section 551.071, 

Consultation with Attorney.). 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:    N/A 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:    N/A 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:    N/A 
Officials and departments involved: 
 Steven Manilla  TNR County Executive 
 Gregory Chico  TNR Real Estate Manager 
 Dee Heap   TNR Right of Way Agent 
 Mo Mortazavi  TNR Sr. Egr. Project Mgr. 
 John Hille, Jr.  ACA, Transactions Div. Director 
 Sharon Talley  ACA, Enforcement Div. Director 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 33Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
Meeting Date:      February 4, 2014 

Prepared By:     Gary D. Martin, ACA, 512-854-9513 
Elected Official:    David A. Escamilla, County Attorney 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Bruce Todd, Pct. 2 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action 

regarding a proposed settlement of the condemnation action by the City of 

Austin of a transmission line easement for Austin Energy across NE Metro 

Park.   

(Executive session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. Section 551.071, 

Consultation with Attorney.). 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:    N/A 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:    N/A 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:    N/A 
Officials and departments involved: 
 Steven Manilla  TNR County Executive 
 Charles Bergh  TNR Parks Division Director 
 Robert Armistead, TNR Parks Division Manager 
 Kurt Nielsen  TNR District Park Manager 
 Melinda Mallia  TNR Env. Projects Mgr./Grants 
 Gregory Chico  TNR Real Estate Manager 
 Mike Martino  TNR Right of Way Agent 
 John Hille, Jr.  ACA, Transactions Div. Director 
 Sharon Talley  ACA, Enforcement Div. Director 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 34Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item 35Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Item 36Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of January 28 and February 4, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, January 28, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 28, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section 

Four (a small lot subdivision final plat) the resubdivision of lots 21-24, Northridge Acres Number 
Two Subdivision, a Total of 84 Lots, Grand Avenue Parkway, City of Austin ETJ in Precinct 
Two. (Action Item #7a) (Commissioner Todd) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an order to convert the public 

right-of-way known as Cueva de Oro Cove within the preserve at Lost Gold Cave, Phase I to a 
private street in Precinct Three. (Action Item #8) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ted Norris, Travis County resident 
Carlos León 
Adam Slosberg, Managing Director, Beyond Today 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Zerihun Mammo, Legislative Associate, IGR 
Crae Pease, Travis County resident 
Dessie Andrews, Travis County resident 
Zenobia C. Joseph, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve resolution honoring William Derryberry on his retirement from the Planning and Budget 

Office after 14 years of service. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Leroy Nellis, Travis County resident 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Phyllis Clair, Major, TCSO 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
5. Approve resolution honoring Andrea Sloan for her life of service to the people of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, TCSO 
Michelle Wittenberg, Friend of Andrea Sloan 
Dale Lane, Friend of Andrea Sloan 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the proposed Watershed Protection 

Amendments to Title 30. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 2/11/2014 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section Four (a small lot 
subdivision final plat) the resubdivision of lots 21-24, Northridge Acres Number Two 
Subdivision, a total of 84 lots, Grand Avenue Parkway, City of Austin ETJ in Precinct Two; 
and   

 
b. A Travis County subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and Pulte 

Homes of Texas, L.P. (Commissioner Todd) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Alan Miller, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
Terry Montgomery, Project Manager, Conversion Project,  

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an order to convert 

the public right-of-way known as Cueva de Oro Cove within the preserve at Lost Gold Cave, 
Phase I to a private street in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the McCormick Ranch Lake Austin preliminary plan 

146 total lots (131 single-family lots, 3 private street lots, 11 open-space lots, and 1 cemetery 
lot) – 211.6 acres – City of Austin ETJ in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

10. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 
and drainage facilities within Avalon, Phase 7B - a subdivision in Precinct One. (Commissioner 
Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
11. Receive briefing from Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service on the 

Healthy Families Travis County Accreditation and Recertification Program and take appropriate 
action. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Alan Miller, Budget Analyst, PBO 
Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
Terry Montgomery, Project Manager, Conversion Project, Information Technology Services 

(ITS) 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
13. Approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related special 

budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Travis 
County Sheriff’s Office to receive resources to host a conference for local high school 
youth to receive bystander intervention training;    

 
b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the Juvenile 

Accountability Block Grant Local Assessment Center Program in the Juvenile Probation 
Department;   

 
c. Annual application to the Texas Division of Emergency Management for the Emergency 

Management Performance Grant in Emergency Services;   
 
d. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Transportation for the Travis County 

Sheriff’s Office to continue to receive federal pass through funding for overtime resources 
for driving while intoxicated enforcement;   

 
e. Interlocal with the City of Austin to receive Fiscal Year 2013 Edward Byrne Memorial 

Justice Assistance Grant resources that will be used by the Travis County Sheriff’s Office 
for crime lab equipment;    

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

f. Contract amendment with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department to the Pace Bend Park 
Low Water Boat Ramp Grant in Transportation and Natural Resources Department; and   

 
g. Status report on the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court - the Children's 

Continuum Grant with the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention, Family Drug Court Programs in Health and Human and Veterans 
Service Department. 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that by approving Item 13.g, the Commissioners Court 
approves the status report and authorizes filing it with the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
b. Non-routine POPS salary adjustment request from Constable Precinct Four office for a 

variance to the Travis County Code, Section 10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale (POPS). 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 2/4/2014 
 
15. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$932,402.70 for the period of January 10 to January 16, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following claim recommendations:   
 

a. Kaela Spence – settle; and   
 
b. TNR Unit ET2409 – settle. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on response to the Internal Revenue Service regarding 

the request for a Small Governmental Bond Exam questionnaire related to the debt issuance for 
Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 2010. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County employee parking issues in the Central 

Business District and a proposed Commute Options Benefit Program. (Commissioner Todd and 
Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mark Gilbert, Strategic Resource Planning, PBO 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney, Member of Parking Committee 
Gerardo Castillo, Vice President, Chief of Staff, Capital Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority (Capital Metro) 
John Michael Vincent Cortez, Manager, Community Involvement, Cap Metro 
Glenn Gadbois, Executive Director, Movability Austin 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Larry Graham, Chairman, Board of Directors, Downtown Austin Alliance 
Jeb Boyt, Chairman, Board of Directors, Alliance for Public Transportation 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/11/2014 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
19. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1), declare certain items 

surplus property and sell at public auction. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve contract award for Travis County Cameron Road Improvements Project, RFQ No. 

Q120167-LP, to the most highly qualified firm, Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Approve Modification No. 2, an assignment of Contract No. 4400000218, from Airgas 

Southwest to Airgas USA, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve Contract No. 4400001860, Workforce Solutions Capital Area Workforce Board, for 

child care system services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 4400000018 (H.T.E. Contract No. 07AE0019JW), 

HNTB Corp, for Frate-Barker Road improvements. 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Other Items 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal under consideration by the Board of 

Directors of the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation regarding additional compensation for 
the Executive Director of the Travis County Housing Authority. (This matter may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Joe Bain, Councilmember from Lakeway City 

Council, as Travis County’s Small Cities Representative to the Capital Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Policy Board. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 25. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on amending Chapter 38 of the Travis County Code, Law 

Library Policies. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation 
with Attorney exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communications Resources (RMCR) 
Carlos León 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/4/2014 

 
27. Consider and approve authorization for execution of memorandum of understanding between 

SafePlace and Travis County Sheriff’s Office and Health & Human Services, Office of Children’s 
Services, related to participation in the Manor Collaborative to promote safe and healthy 
relationships. 

MOTION: Approve Item 27. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request to amend the list of Election Day polling 

locations for the March 4, 2014 joint primary elections. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Public Hearing 

 
29. At 1:30 p.m.  Public hearing concerning the issuance of Multifamily Revenue Bonds by Travis 

County Housing Finance Corporation for the acquisition, rehabilitation and ownership of the 
Timbers Apartments. (Action Item #30) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 

Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Action Item 

 
30. Approve issuance of Multifamily Revenue Bonds by Travis County Housing Finance 

Corporation for Timbers Apartments. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 30. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
31. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Kenneth P. 

Morvant (Debra Dozier resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Clerk's Note: Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion. Judge Biscoe made one motion covering Items 31-38.  
 
MOTION ○ In Item 31, execute the proposed tax resale deed to Debra Dozier, who  
    has paid Travis County the sum of $2,000.00 in cash, and authorize the  
    County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 32, execute the proposed tax resale deed to for Lot 14, Blk. L,  
 Kennedy Ridge Estates, to Victor and Sheila Egbuonye, who have paid  

Travis County the sum of $7,711.00 in cash, and authorize the County  
    Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 32, execute the proposed tax resale deed to for Lot 15, Blk. L,  
 Kennedy Ridge Estates, to Victor and Sheila Egbuonye, who have paid  
 Travis County the sum of $7,052.80 in cash, and authorize the County  

    Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 
○ In Item 33, execute the proposed tax resale deed to Victor and Sheila  

Egbuonye, who have paid Travis County the sum of $6,804.62 in cash,  

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

and authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners  
Court. 

○ In Item 34, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lot 19, Blk. B,  
 Kingsbury Park, to Jar Tax Services, Inc., who have paid Travis County  

the sum of $10,810.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to sign  
on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 34, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lot 20, Blk. B,  
 Kingsbury Park, to Jar Tax Services, Inc., who have paid Travis County  

the sum of $10,810.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to sign  
on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 35, execute the proposed tax resale deed to James E. Adams,  
who has paid Travis County the sum of $10,000.00 in cash, and  
authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners  
Court. 

○ In Item 36, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lots 92 and 93,  
 Jonestown Hills, to Charity R. Bartell and Burton J. Bartell, who have  
 paid Travis County the sum of $10,916.00 in cash, and authorize the  
 County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 
○ In Item 37, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lot 165, Lago  

Vista Country Club Estates, to Luba Ruzicka, who has paid Travis  
County the sum of $1,865.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to  
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 37, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lot 7, Blk G,  
Emerald Bend. to Luba Ruzicka, who has paid Travis County the sum of  
$1,785.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of  
the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 37, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lot 334, Lago  
Vista Country Club Estates, to Luba Ruzicka, who has paid Travis  
County the sum of $1,865.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to  
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 37, execute the proposed tax resale deed for Lot 570, Lago  
Vista Country Club Estates, to Luba Ruzicka, who has paid Travis  
County the sum of $1,865.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to  
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

○ In Item 38, execute the proposed tax resale deed to Francisco Gomes,  
 who has paid Travis County the sum of $34,000.00 in cash, and  

authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners  
Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
32. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Robert 

Glasper, Jr., and Rodney Glasper (Victor and Sheila Egbuonye resale deed) and take 
appropriate action.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
33. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. William 

Greig, et al. (Victor and Sheila Egbuonye resale deed)) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
34. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Monetizer, 

Inc. (Jar Tax Services, Inc. resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
35. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Monetizer, 

Inc. (James E. Adams resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
36. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Alan Knapp 

Lloyd (Charity R. Bartell and Burton J. Bartell resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
37. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Texas 

12405, LLC (Luba Ruzicka resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
38. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. c. Darrell 

Hopkins and Associates, Inc. (Francisco Gomes resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Items 31-38 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  Please 
refer to Item 31 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
39. Receive briefing from County attorney and take appropriate action regarding the recovery of 

payments by Travis County from Southwestern Bell dba AT&T for unauthorized municipal 
charges from 1991-2000 and unauthorized late charges from 1994-2000s.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

 
MOTION: ○ Authorize the Travis County Attorney's Office to get approval from the  
    State Comptroller on a contingency fee contract to engage outside  
    co-counsel to represent Travis County and to pursue recovery of these  
    fees by way of a contingent fee agreement; and 

○ Upon approval by the State Comptroller and the Commissioners Court of  
 the contract for representation, authorize the Travis County Attorney's  
 Office in coordination with outside co-counsel to file all necessary  
 pleadings and pursue litigation against Southwestern Bell Telephone  
 Company d/b/a AT&T Texas as necessary to recover payments. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Alan Miller, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C2 and Agenda Items 7.a–b, 8, 9, 10, 13.a–g, 

14.a, 15, 16.a–b, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, and 28 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, February 4, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 

78714-9325 

February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 4, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León 
Zoila Vega, Travis County resident 
Michael Fossum, Travis County resident 
Crae Pease, Travis County resident 
Xenobia Joseph, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Receive briefing from Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service on the 

Healthy Families Travis County Accreditation and Recertification Program and take appropriate 
action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Jacqueline McDowell, Case Worker, TCHHS&VS 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the proposed Watershed Protection 

Amendments to Title 30. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with MS 2011 General 

Contractors LLC for sidewalk fiscal for Forest Bluff Phase 1 Section 1 for lots 6, 7, 8 and 11, 
block A in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Notify the Court of the satisfactory completion of construction of the private streets within 

Steiner Ranch Phase One, Section 1 OD and Steiner Ranch Phase One, Section 10D, the re-
subdivision of lots 303 to 315, lots 324 to 339, block A and lot 4, block F – two subdivisions in 
Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording: McCormick Ranch on Lake Austin Phase 1 final plat (consists of 21 
lots, 17 single-family lots, 1 private street lot, and 3 open space lots on 41.12 acres); and   

 
b. A plat for recording: McCormick Ranch on Lake Austin Phase 2 final plat (consists of 89 

lots, 84 single-family lots, 1 private street lot, and 4 open space lots on 54.59 acres) in 
Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 3B for lot 58 block Bb in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 2 for lot 23 block 7 in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

9. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-
Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 2 for lot 31 block 1 in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. The use of an alternative fiscal agreement for Belvedere, Phase VII-B; and   
 
b. The use of a cash security agreement for the fiscal posting for Belvedere, Phase VII-B in 

Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Substantial Amendments to the 

program Year 2009-2013 Action Plans and Program Years 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan for 
the Community Development Block Grant Provided by the U. S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD):  

 
a. The comments received during the public comment period;   
 
b. The final draft of the report and related new budgets; and   
 
c. Submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, San Antonio Field 

Office, Region VI. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 

Clerk's Note: Item 11.a was Discussion only. 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 11.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 11.c 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on an amendment to the Healthy Families Interlocal 

Agreement between Travis County and the City of Austin. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
b. Non-routine POPS salary adjustment request from Constable Precinct Four office for a 

variance to the Travis County Code, Section 10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale (POPS). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
15. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,396,783.17 for the period of January 17 to January 23, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
16. Approve order exempting the purchase of an Agilent 5977A inert gas chromatograph/mass 

spectrometer (GC/MS) system from Agilent Technologies from the competitive procurement 
process pursuant to Section 262.024(A)(7)(A) of the County Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Approve contract award for the Ned Granger Administration Building fourth floor renovation, IFB 

No. B1311-008-JT, to the low bidder, Tegrity Contractors, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Ratify and approve Contract No. 4400001862, Community Partnership for the Homeless, Inc. 

for professional veterans permanent supportive housing services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Xenobia Joseph, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
19. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001866, Texas Workforce Commission, for information 

release for Travis County Precinct Three. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement 

with self-selected respondents to request for proposal (RFP) # 1311-003-CW for third party 
administrator and insurance coverage for health related benefits. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal under consideration by the Board of 

Directors of the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation regarding additional compensation for 
the Executive Director of the Travis County Housing Authority. (This matter may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
22. Receive annual report from Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority regarding status of 

any financial obligation of the authority to the County. 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT  

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that under the four-year Quarter-Cent Fund, Travis County is 
entitled to $215,400.00 from Capital Metro and, under the interlocal agreement, Build Central 
Texas, Travis County Precinct Two is entitled to $951,528.00 as of December 31, 2013. 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
23. Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding a settlement offer 

in a condemnation proceeding on the Slaughter Lane road Improvement Project.
 1 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
24. Consultation with the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding a proposed 

settlement of the condemnation action by the City of Austin of a transmission line easement for 
Austin Energy across NE Metro Park.

 1 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action on potential sites for a new Medical Examiner's facility.
 1 

and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Clerk's Note: The Commissioners Court requested County staff to brief Commissioners Todd 
and Davis on the project. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/11/2014 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action relating to a request for Travis County to release 1.68 

acres of land and consent to various easements in Sandy Creek Park, which Travis County 
leases from the Lower Colorado River Authority, also to allow the transfer of the property to the 
Brushy Creek Regional Utility Authority in Precinct Three. 

1 and 2
 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: That Travis County release the 1.68 acres of land to the Brushy Creek 
Regional Utility Authority for the price of $7,200.00, to be paid to Travis 
County. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell a 2,234 sq. ft.. drainage easement 

(parcel 1E) and a license agreement for a 1,117 sq. ft. temporary construction area (parcel 1 
TE) – needed for improvements to neighborhood drainage facilities planned within the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program – from the owner of lot 8, block 7, Lake 
Oaks Estates located on Holly Lane in Precinct Three.

 2
 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Clerk's Note: The Commissioners Court agenda indicates that Item 27 would be taken into 
Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. Judge Biscoe 
announced that Item 27 would also be considered in Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code 
Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney  

MOTION: Counter the offer to sell, in the amount of $7,700.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

 
28. Added Item: Approve contract with SAXET Gun Show to hold events at the Travis County 

Exposition Center Luedecke Arena during the period March 29, 2014 through January 25, 2015.
 

1
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Francis Schenkkan, Board Member, Texas Gun Sense 
Michael Fossum, Travis County resident 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize County staff to communicate to SAXET representatives the 
proposed contract language, which includes background checks, some 
monitoring, and parking lot security to prevent transactions involving guns. 
Staff will communicate any formal response from SAXET to the Court and, if 
appropriate, this item will be reposted on the agenda for follow-up action. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the voting sessions of January 7, 14 and 21, 

2014. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 4, 2014 to receive comments regarding the 

total plat vacation of the Villages of Hidden Lake Phase 6A (90 lots – Silent Harbor Loop – 
water and wastewater provided by the City of Pflugerville) in Precinct One. (Commissioner 
Davis) 

 
C5. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Capital Area Rural Transportation 

System (CARTS) to confirm the appointment of Kim Porterfield to represent CARTS on the 
Lone Star Rail District Board, effective immediately through February 1, 2016. 
 
MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C5 and Agenda Items 3, 4, 5, 6.a–b, 7, 8, 9, 

10.a–b, 12, 13, 14.a, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, and 22. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



WS# _____
VS#  _____

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT
AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session ______________________________.

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.

B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of 
December, 2013 from the County Auditor’s Office.  The reports are submitted electronically as allowed by local 
government code § 114.023 (a) and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________________.
Signature of Commissioner or Judge.

II. A. Copies of reports emailed to Commissioners on Friday, January 31, 2014 .

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?
Yes _____ No__ X__  Please list those contacted and their phone numbers :

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

III. PERSONNEL:

_____ A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)

IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:

If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:

_____ Additional funding for your department.
_____ Transfer of funds within your department budget.
_____ A change in your department's personnel.

The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget
Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES
All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office
in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

N:\AP\PROCEDURES\B ‐ SAP\Gen Ledger\Close\Comm Court Monthly Reports\Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request.xlsx

Item C4Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Combined Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund Types

December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Proprietary
        Governmental Fund Types Fund Type

Special Debt Capital Internal
Assets: General Revenue Service Projects Service

  Pooled Cash 242,414,848$         53,406,176$             401,447$             201,102,403$      44,741,345$        
  Investments -                         1,103,462                46,832,097          -                          -                      
  Other Receivables/Other Assets 4,219,669               3,089,445                5,599                  2,039,600            3,199,151            
  Taxes Receivable 424,714,174           -                           79,008,108          -                      -                      
  Prepaid Items 514,804                  -                           -                      -                      443,302               
  Capital Assets -                         -                           -                      -                      372,909               

Total Assets 671,863,495$         57,599,083$             126,247,251$      203,142,003$      48,756,707$        

Liabilities:

  Accounts Payable 5,066,999$             1,149,557$              -$                    2,851,093$          133,007$             
  Other Liabilities 13,364,742             2,422,244                962,130               1,471,083            13,512,824          
  Deferred Revenue 435,868,175           8,067,857                79,008,108          6,381,682            -                      

Total Liabilities 454,299,916            11,639,658               79,970,238           10,703,858          13,645,831          

Equity:

  Fund Balance /  Retained Earnings 217,563,579           45,959,425              46,277,013          192,438,145        35,110,876          

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 671,863,495$         57,599,083$             126,247,251$      203,142,003$      48,756,707$        

Travis County, Texas

1 of 3 1/29/2014  4:01 PM

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



FY 2014 Budgeted Funds
Budget to Actual

December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Full Yr YTD *Non-Budgeted 
Budget Actual Balance YTD Actual

General Fund  
  Revenues 500,519,573$         168,974,452$           331,545,121$      -$                    
  Expenditures and encumbrances 569,706,173           186,524,900             383,181,273        -                      
Special Revenue    
  Revenues 39,906,446             20,174,130              19,732,316          9,456,456            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 37,734,963             13,822,890              23,912,073          13,148,540          
Debt Service    
  Revenues 79,483,849             27,729,235              51,754,614          285,511               
  Expenditures and encumbrances 80,822,786             -                           80,822,786          2,201                  
Capital Projects    
  Revenues 55,010                    288,666                   (233,656)             270,431               
  Expenditures and encumbrances 180,690,998           80,581,263              100,109,735        13,458,799          
Internal Service    
  Revenues 66,096,181             14,682,239              51,413,942          -                      
  Expenses 68,331,526             15,145,081              53,186,445          -                      

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Statement
For the Month of December 2013

Beginning Ending
Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

General Fund 134,573,634$         184,058,701$           76,217,487$        242,414,848$      
Special Revenue Funds 52,958,531             10,347,185              9,899,540            53,406,176          
Debt Service Funds 12,002                    23,547,768              23,158,323          401,447               
Capital Project Funds 205,629,223           619,150                   5,145,970            201,102,403        
Internal Service Funds 46,157,522             4,840,241                6,256,418            44,741,345          

439,330,912$         223,413,045$           120,677,738$      542,066,219$      

2 of 3 1/29/2014  4:01 PM

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



  
Statement of Interfund Transfers

For The Three Months Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

FROM TO

County Clerk Archival Fund General Fund 7,702$                
General Fund Balcones Canyonland-TNR 11,958,661
General Fund Courthouse Security 2,381,164
General Fund Dispute Resolution Ctr 81,665
General Fund JJAEP(Juvenile Court) 195,431
General Fund Professional Prosecutors 62,500
General Fund Truancy Court 150,869
Self Insurance Fund General Fund 25,000
Travis County Corporations General Fund 168,713

Outstanding Bond Indebtedness 646,334,735$         
Interest Rate Range 0.35% to 5.875%

Note: Financial Statements include blended component units.
* Includes Grants and funds in which budgetary control is outside
  the scope of the Commissioners' Court.

Nicki Riley, CPA
Travis County Auditor

3 of 3 1/29/2014  4:01 PM

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 
28 and February 4, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

NWRD Item 2Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



  

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 28, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 28, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



  

February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 4, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 4, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of January 7, 14 and 21, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 28 and February 4, 
2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



  

January 28, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 28, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 28, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



  

February 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 4, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 4, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 

7, 14 and 21, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



HFC Item 1Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm



Created 02-06-14 at 5:25 pm


	Item 01
	Item 03
	RES Teen Violence Awareness Month Agenda Request 021114
	RES Teen Dating County Proclamation

	Item 04
	RES V-Day Agenda Request 021114
	RES V-Day Draft Proclamation
	RES V-Day Press Release

	Item 05
	RES LCRA Emergency Drought Order Agenda Request 021114
	RES LCRA TCEQ Emergency Drought Order

	Item 06
	9876 : Contract Award, Con. #4400001705, DAVCAR
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	PSA 4400001705 Memo
	Draft PSA 4400001705


	Item 07
	10262 : IFB 1311-009-AG, TCCC Bldg 130 Resealing of HVAC Smoke Exhaust Vents, QA Const Serv
	PLACE CONTACTS HERE
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM2011
	TCSO Award Recommendation & Bid Tab
	Agreement for Construction Service 4400001800


	Item 08
	10264 : Assingment of Contract 4400000214 YPS
	PAM_440000214_YPS
	Mod 5_4400000214
	YPS Letter Mod 5


	Item 09
	10265 : Onion Creek Greenway Exemption Order
	PLACE CONTACTS HERE
	Executive Summary
	Dept Memo
	Exemption Order


	Item 10
	10266 : 4400001861 Pace Bend Park Boat Ramp Construction
	01_rev_Exec PAM 2014
	02_DEPT MEMO-Pace Bend Park Boat Ramp Construction IFB No  B1309-007-JE
	03_Funds Reservation 300000724 for 4400001861
	04_Bid Tab for Pace Bend Park-BoatRampConstruction_ Bid No. 1309-007-JE
	05_Contractor Signed Agreement_B1309-007-JE PaceBendParkBoatRamp


	Item 11
	10267 : 440001499, Mod #1, NE Metro Park BMX Track Design
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	4400001499.MEMO
	4400001499.MOD1.DRAFT


	Item 12
	10270 : Electronic Medical Records & SFW Maint. Phase II (4400001439)
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Medicalistics, LLC. Document Management System & Maint (mod 1)
	Dept Memo Phase II 01302014


	Item 13
	10276 : Approve contract award for topdressing material.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Topdressing Material Award Memo
	Tabulation Bid B1401-002-LD


	Item 14
	10285 : Approve contract awards for fence construction and removal.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR Fence Award Memo
	Tabulation B1307-002-LD


	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	Item 36
	Item C3
	CC 0128 & 0204 Ag Rq
	CC 0128
	CC 0204

	Item C4
	CONSENT December Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request
	CONSENT December Financial Stmt

	NWRD Item 02
	Nw 0128 & 0204 Ag Rq
	NW 0128
	NW 0204

	BCRD Item 02
	BC 0128 & 0204 Ag Rq
	BC 0128
	BC 0204

	HFC Item 01



